
WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

AGENDA 
 

Monday, March 28, 2022 7:00 pm Spellman Education Center  
  
 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
*Consent Agenda Items 

 
I. Call to Order  ...................................................................................... President Tiernan 

Salute to the Flag (led by Zaria Reyes and Lucy Anderson 
of Fugett Middle School) 

 
II. Roll Call ....................................................................................................... Ms. DeLuca 

 
III. Public Comments on Agenda Items (Sign-in Required) .............................. Ms. DeLuca 

 
IV. Approval of Minutes of the February 28, 2022 Monthly  

School Board Meeting.............................................................. President Tiernan 
 

V. Approval of the March 28, 2022 School Board Meeting Agenda ........ President Tiernan 
 

VI. Superintendent’s Report .......................................................................... Dr. Sokolowski 
 Student Representatives’ Report ....... Eleana Rudderow, East High School 

    ............ William Porter, Henderson High School 
    ............. Madison D’Ambro, Rustin High School 

 
VII. Approval of Personnel Recommendations ...................................................... Dr. Ulmer 

 
VIII. Approval of Consent Agenda .............................................................. President Tiernan 

 
IX. School Board Reports 

 
Committee Reports 

 
A. Education ............................................................................................... Director Shaw 

* 1. Approval to Establish the following Account(s): 
-East HS Animal Husbandry 
-East HS Norse Code Newspaper 
-Henderson HS Student for Animals (SFA) Club 

* 2. Approval of the following Study/Excursion trip(s): 
-East HS DECA ICDC, Atlanta GA, April 23-27, 2022 
-East HS PIAA Swimming and Diving Championship, Bucknell University, 
Lewiston PA, March 15-18, 2022 
-East HS PIAA State Wrestling Tournament, Hershey, PA, March 9-12, 2022 
-Henderson HS DECA ICDC, Atlanta GA, April 23-27, 2022 
-Henderson HS PIAA Indoor Track Boys Championship, Penn State University, 
State College, PA, February 26-27, 2022 
-Henderson HS PIAA Swimming and Diving Championship, Bucknell 
University, Lewiston PA, March 15-17, 2022 
-Henderson HS PIAA State Wrestling Tournament, Hershey, PA, March 9-11, 
2022 



 
 
AGENDA Page 2 Monday, March 28, 2022 

 
 
 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
*Consent Agenda Items 

-Rustin HS DECA ICDC, Atlanta GA, April 23-27, 2022 
-Rustin HS PIAA Indoor Track Boys Championship, Penn State University, 
State College, PA, February 26-27, 2022 
-Rustin HS PIAA Swimming and Diving Championship, Bucknell University, 
Lewiston PA, March 15-17, 2022 
-Rustin HS PIAA State Wrestling Tournament, Hershey, PA, March 9-12, 2022 
-East HS, Henderson HS, Rustin HS PMEA All-State Festival, Kalahari 
Resorts, Pocono Manor, PA, April 6-10, 2022 

* 3. Approval of New Board Policy 140: Charter Schools, Second Reading 

* 4. Approval of New Administrative Guideline 140: Existing Charter School 
Renewal Process Guidelines, Second Reading  

* 5. Approval of 2022-23 Holiday Calendar Resolution 

 6. Approval of WCASD 2022-25 Comprehensive Plan 

 7. Approval of WCASD Special Education Plan 

 
B. Pupil Services .................................................................................... Director Chester 

 1. Approval of one (1) Special Education Settlement Agreement 

 
C. Personnel ........................................................................................ Director Herrmann 

   

 
D. Property and Finance .......................................................... Vice President Bevilacqua 

* 1. Approval of New Board Policy 006.3 Broadcasting Board Meetings, Second 
Reading 

* 2. Approval of Second Addendum to School Aged Child Care Services 
Agreement 

* 3. Approval of Revised Board Policy 815, Electronic Signatures, First Reading 

* 4. Approval of E-Signature Resolution 

* 5. Approval of Bid Awards for Glen Acres Elementary School Additions and 
Renovations 

* 6. Approval of Bid Awards for 2022-23 Capital Reserve Fund Projects 

* 7. Approval of Revised Board Policy 903, Public Participation in Board Meetings, 
First Reading 

 8. Approval of Lease Agreement for Office and Storage Space, Glen Acres 
Elementary School Additions and Renovations 

 
 Other Reports 

A. Intermediate Unit .............................................................................. Director Durnell 
B. PSBA Report ................................................................................ Director Herrmann 
C. Legislative Liaison ............................................................................... Director Shaw 
D. Equity Report ................................................................................... Director Durnell 
 

X. Other Business ................................................................................... President Tiernan 



 
 
AGENDA Page 3 Monday, March 28, 2022 

 
 
 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
*Consent Agenda Items 

* 1. Approval of School Board Treasurer’s Report and Statement of Disbursements 
Summary Schedule for the Period of  February 1, 2022 to February 28, 2022 

* 2. Approval of the February 28, 2022 Financial Report 

 3. Approval of Committee Recommendation Formed in Accordance with 906AG2 
Guidelines for Complaints about Instructional Materials to Retain the 
Elementary School Library Book, Escaping a Sinking Ship 

 4. Approval of Committee Recommendation Formed in Accordance with 906AG2 
Guidelines for Complaints about Instructional Materials to Retain the High 
School Library Book, Gender Queer: A Memoir 

 
XI. Comments from Residents (Sign-in Required) ................................... President Tiernan 

 
XII. Adjournment ....................................................................................... President Tiernan 

 
 

West Chester Area SD public meetings are live streamed and recorded for the purpose 
of public broadcast and posting on the Internet. The West Chester Area SD disclaims 

responsibility for both images, statements and/or actions made by those in attendance 
at the recorded public meetings. 



WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL BOARD—Meeting of February 28, 2022 

Documents previously distributed to Board Members are not recopied or submitted with 
this draft. Minutes of this meeting, in compliance with Section 518 of the School Laws of 
Pennsylvania and after approval by the School Board Members will be transcribed into 
the permanent minute book together with reports indicated (copy in). Routine reports and 
lengthy multi-page documents made a part of the minutes of this meeting are filed 
separately for permanent record. 
 
 

I. Call to Order 

 
The West Chester Area School Board met at 7:04 p.m. in the Fugett Middle School 
Auditorium, 500 Ellis Lane, West Chester PA. Board President Tiernan called the 
meeting to order and Kyra Oshop and Joseph Falcone of East Goshen Elementary 
School led the public in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

II. Roll Call  
 
Members Present: Vice President Bevilacqua, Director Chester, Director Detre, Director 
Durnell, Director Fleming, Director Herrmann,  Director Shaw, President Tiernan, 
Director Whomsley. Student Representatives: Eleana Rudderow, East High School; 
William Porter, Henderson High School; Madison D’Ambro, Rustin High School. 
 
Members Absent: 
 

III. Public Comments on Agenda Items 
 

Name Subject of Testimony 

Daniel Gillin Policy 006.3 

Melissa Bennett Calendar 

Matt McKenzie Health and Safety Plan, Calendar 

Neil Weissman Health and Safety Plan 

George Yuhas Meeting Minutes 

Judi DiFonzo Personnel Recommendations 
 
 

IV. Approval of  Minutes of the January 24, 2022 Monthly School Board 
Meeting 

BOARD ACTION: It was moved by Vice President Bevilacqua and seconded by Director 
Shaw to approve the minutes of the January 24, 2022 Monthly School Board Meeting.  
 
On roll call vote, all members present voted “aye.” Motion carried 9-0. 
 



February 28, 2022 

V. Approval of the February 28, 2022 School Board Meeting Agenda  
 
BOARD ACTION: It was moved by Director Chester and seconded by Director Detre to 
approve the February 28, 2022 meeting agenda. 
 
On roll call vote, all members present voted “aye.” Motion carried 9-0. 
 
President Tiernan announced that the Board met in Executive Session on February 14, 
2022 regarding legal matters, February 22, 2022 regarding legal and personnel matters, 
and this evening, February 28, 2022 regarding personnel. 
 
 

VI. Superintendent’s Report 
Superintendent Sokolowski and the High School Student Representatives gave monthly 
report(s). 
 

VII. Approval of Personnel Recommendations—Dr. Ulmer (Copy In) 
BOARD ACTION: It was moved by Director Herrmann and seconded by Director Durnell 
to approve the Personnel Recommendations as presented.  
 
On roll call vote, all members present voted “aye.” Motion carried 9-0. 

 
 

VIII. Approval of Consent Agenda 
BOARD ACTION: It was moved by Director Shaw and seconded by Vice President 
Bevilacqua to approve the following Consent Agenda Items:  

Education 
1. Approval to Terminate the following Account(s): 

-Henderson HS Family Reach 
-Henderson HS Girl Up 
-Henderson HS Jewish Student Union 

2. Approval of the following Study/Excursion trip(s): 
-Rustin HS Science Olympiad, Solon, OH, January 14-15, 2022 
-Rustin HS DECA, Hershey, PA, February 16-18, 2022 
-East HS Indoor Track, University Park, PA, February 26-27, 2022 

3. Approval of 2022-23 District Calendar, Second Reading 
4. Approval of New Board Policy 140: Charter Schools, First Reading 
5. Approval of New Administrative Guideline 140: Existing Charter School 

Renewal Process Guidelines, First Reading  
  
Pupil Services 
  
Personnel 
  
Property & Finance 



February 28, 2022 

1. Approval of Revised Board Policy 903, Public Participation in Board 
Meetings, Second Reading 

2. Approval of 2022-23 E-Rate Bids: 
-Optiv Security HP/Aruba and Dell-branded switchgear $1,404,049  
-Optiv Security HP/Aruba Indoor and Outdoor Wireless Access Points 
$195,476 

3. Approval of Board Policy 006.3 Broadcasting Board Meetings, First Reading 

4. Approval to Award Bids for 2022-23 Capital Reserve and Capital Fund 
Projects 

Project # Description Vendor 2022-23 
Project 
Budget 

Award 
Amount 

C-070 Phase 3 Metal 
Roof – Rustin 
HS 

Metal 
Alliance 

$1,350,611.00 $1,284,000.00 

G-137 Phase 4 Metal 
Roof at 
Auditorium – 
Rustin HS 

Metal 
Alliance 

$   550,000.00 $   480,000.00 

G-130 Stage Lighting 
Upgrades – 
East HS 

Starlite $     43,000.00 $     39,113.00 

G-129 Replace (2) 
HVAC Rooftop 
Units – 
Warehouse 

Goshen 
Mechanical 
Contractors 

$   150,000.00 $   144,333.00 

G-131 Replace (4) 
Metal Storage 
Units – East 
HS 

Union Blue 
Enterprises, 
LLC 

$     40,000.00 $     38,420.00 

G-134 Replace 
Flooring in 
Admin and 
Guidance 
Offices – 
Henderson HS 

P. C. Curry 
Floor 
Covering, 
Inc. 

$     45,000.00 $     37,378.00 

 

5. Approval of Parameters Resolution in the amount of $40,000,000 to refund 
all or a portion of General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 2012, Series AA of 
2016, and Series of 2017. 

  
Other Business 
1. Approval of School Board Treasurer’s Report and Statement of 

Disbursements Summary Schedule for the Period of January 1, 2022 to 
January 31, 2022 
 

WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 



February 28, 2022 

FEBRUARY 28, 2022 

STATEMENT OF DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY  

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2022 - JANUARY 31, 2022 

     

     

GENERAL FUND DISBURSEMENTS 16,681,517.65  

  includes Technology,   

     Federal Programs and any Special State Funds  

 BILLS PAID 16,681,517.65   

 INVESTMENTS 0.00   

     

     

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND  339,620.50  

     

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND  513,451.36  

     

SPECIAL REVENUE - Athletics  4,391.00  

     

TRUST FUNDS   4,327.84  

     

CAFETERIA    756,845.29  

     

STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND DISBURSEMENTS 63,592.52  

     

TRUST AND AGENCY FUND DISBURSEMENTS 38,374.15  

     

     

 TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 18,402,120.31  

     

NOTE: A copy of the details of the above disbursements is 

              available for review from the Board Secretary.      
 

2. Approval of the January 31, 2022 Financial Report 
 
On roll call vote to approve the above Consent Agenda Items, all members present 
voted “aye.” Motion carried 9-0. 
 

IX. School Board Reports 
 
Education Committee— Director Shaw 
 
Pupil Services Committee— Director Chester 



February 28, 2022 

 
Personnel Committee— Director Herrmann 
 
Property and Finance Committee— Vice President Bevilacqua 
 
  

X. Other Business 

 
X-3. Approval of The Devereux Foundation d/b/a Devereux Advanced 

Behavioral Health Contract for Bilingual Therapy Services 
BOARD ACTION: It was moved by Director Chester and seconded by Director 
Herrmann to approve The Devereux Foundation d/b/a Devereux Advanced Behavioral 
Health Contract for Bilingual Therapy Services 

 
On roll call vote, all members present voted “aye.” Motion carried 9-0. 
 

X-4. Approval of revised West Chester Area School District Management 
Team Organizational Chart 
BOARD ACTION: It was moved by Director Herrmann and seconded by Director Shaw 
to approve the revised West Chester Area School District Management Team 
Organizational Chart with authorization for the District to proceed with the immediate 
posting and hiring of the Assistant Director of Facilities and Operations position and the 
immediate posting of the Behavioral Specialist Coordinator with a start date of July 1, 
2022. 
 
On roll call vote, all members present voted “aye.” Motion carried 9-0. 

 

X-5. Approval to appoint Board Member Daryl Durnell as a member of the 
CCIU board of directors  
BOARD ACTION: It was moved by Director Fleming and seconded by Director Chester 
to approve the appointment of Board Member Daryl Durnell as a member of the CCIU 
board of directors. 

 
On roll call vote, all members present voted “aye.” Motion carried 8-0-1 with 
Director Durnell abstaining. 

 
 

XI. Comments from Residents 
 

Name Subject of Testimony 

Mary-Jane Beardsley Silencing COVID mitigation debate 

Kyle Parks Masking 

Sara Castelluccio Health and Safety Plan 

Amanda Greenburg Health and Safety Plan 



February 28, 2022 

Name Subject of Testimony 

Representative Dianne Herrin Politics at School Board Meetings 

Virginia Burton Health and Safety Plan 

Corinne Martino Support and appreciation 

Daniel Gillin Comprehensive Plan/SEL 

Melissa Bennett Public Education 

Fred Burns Health and Safety Plan 

Porsche Davis Taylor Black History Month at Peirce 

George Nestor Health and Safety Plan 

Anita Edgarian Dinner and movie invitation 

Shannon Bruno Strengthening community symposium 

Nancy Wood Extremism 

George Yuhas Sunshine Law 

Alexis Cooper Library Books 

Alain Oliver Comprehensive Plan 

Meghan Reikob Book censorship 

Donna Anderson Health and Safety Plan 

Jennifer MacFarland  Books in Library 

Zach Tolsdorf Rustin AP Capstone Survey 

 

President Tiernan closed the meeting by addressing those in attendance. 
  

 

XII. Adjournment 
BOARD ACTION: On motion by Director Durnell, seconded by Director Detre, the 
Board, on voice vote, agreed to adjourn at 9:28 p.m.  
 
 
 

 

Board Secretary 
 
 



Recommendations 
Supplement to the Agenda – March 28, 2022 - p.1 

 
 

I. Removal from Payroll 

a. Resignations 

1. Ariana Galante, Special Education Teacher at Henderson HS, effective 4/5/22.   

2. Teri Hower, Kindergarten Teacher at Cyber Program, effective the last day of the 
2021-2022 school year. 

3. Jenny Khabursky, 1.0 EL Teacher at Peirce MS, effective the last day of the 2021-
2022 school year. 

4. Beth Melfi, Special Education Teacher at Stetson MS, effective 5/12/22. 

5. Lance Parmer, Network Engineer at Spellman Education Center, effective 3/23/22. 

6. Rosemary Vannicolo, Secretary to the Teaching & Learning Department at Spellman 
Education Center, effective 3/14/22. 

  

b. Retirements 

    1. Elizabeth Bender, 1.0 School Counselor at Henderson HS, effective 10/14/22.  28 
years of service. 

    2. Janet Boosz, 1.0 Latin Teacher at Henderson HS and Cyber Program, effective the 
last day of the 2021-2022 school year.  19 years of service. 

    3. Cheryl Chaborek, 1.0 Librarian at Mary C. Howse ES, effective the last day of the 
2021-2022 school year. 31 years of service. 

    4. Karen Cook, 1.0 School Counselor at East Bradford ES, effective the last day of the 
2021-2022 school year.  18 years of service. 

    5. Dean Donley, 1.0 Health/Physical Education Teacher at Henderson HS, effective the 
last day of the 2021-2022 school year.  18 years of service. 

    6. Janet Doyle, 1.0 Certified School Nurse at Starkweather ES, effective the last day of 
the 2021-2022 school year.  20 years of service. 

    7. Christine Hunt, 1.0 Attendance Secretary at Fern Hill ES, effective 6/10/22.  24 years 
of service. 

8. Gregory Jewitt, 1.0 Special Education Teacher at Stetson MS, effective the last day 
of the 2021-2022 school year.  22 years of service. 

9. Susan Kleinert, 1.0 Grade 6 Reading Teacher at Peirce MS, effective the last day of 
the 2021-2022 school year.  16 years of service. 

  10. Christina McCormick, 1.0 Math Teacher at Henderson HS, effective the last day of 
the 2021-2022 school year.  32 years of service. 

  11. Rosemary McGeehin, 1.0 Instructional Coach at Mary C. Howse ES, effective 
6/15/22.  28 years of service. 

  12. Stuart O’Connor, 1.0 English Teacher at Henderson HS, effective the last day of the 
2021-2022 school year.  20 years of service. 

  13. Patricia Perdue, 1.0 Accounts Payable Clerk at Spellman Education Center, effective 
9/6/22.  34 years of service. 

  14. Joanne Stolnis, Attendance Secretary at Fugett MS, effective 6/30/22.  23 years of 
service. 

15. Patricia Thornton, 1.0 Kindergarten Paraprofessional at Starkweather ES, effective 
the last day of the 2021-2022 school year.  13 years of service. 

  16. Georgine Whittum, 1.0 Paraprofessional at Fugett MS, effective 4/5/22.  16 years of 
service. 

17. Susan Zacharkiw, 1.0 Instructional Coach at Penn Wood ES, effective the last day of 
the 2021-2022 school year.  24 years of service. 



Recommendations 
Supplement to the Agenda – March 28, 2022 - p.2 

 
 
II. Additions to Payroll 

a. Professional Staff: Contract - None 

 

b. Professional Staff: Long Term Substitute 

1. Avery Benson 

 Placement 1.0 Kindergarten Teacher at East Goshen ES, Temporary 
Professional Employee (Non-Tenured), effective 2/28/22, Level 1, 
Step 1, $46,000.  During Ms. Whalen’s leave of absence. 

 Education Bachelor of Science from Pennsylvania state University 2017 - 2021 

 Experience Building Substitute with Kelly Education Services 9/2021 - current 

 Certification Instructional I, Elementary K-4 

 

   2. Cristine Chory 

 Placement 1.0 Spanish Teacher at Fugett MS, Temporary Professional 
Employee (Non-Tenured), effective 3/23/22, Level 1, Step 1, $46,000.  
Covering for Ms. Sola’s leave of absence. 

 Education Bachelor of Music from New York University 2002 – 2006, Master of 
Arts from Villanova University 2019 - 2021 

 Experience Adjunct Faculty at Villanova University 1/2021 – current, Lower 
School Drama Teacher at The Episcopal Academy 2010 – 2019,  

 Certification Emergency Permit: Day-to-Day Substitute PK-12 

 

   3. Courtney Flynn 

 Placement 1.0 English Teacher at Fugett MS, Temporary Professional Employee 
(Non-Tenured), effective 4/18/22, Level 1, Step 1, $46,000.  Covering 
for Ms. McLaughlin until the last day of the 2021-2022 school year. 

 Education Bachelor of Science from West Chester University of Pennsylvania 
2017 - 2021 

 Experience Building Substitute with Kelly Education Services 8/31/21 – 11/2021, 
Summer School Teacher with STS 6/2021 – 8/2021  

 Certification Instructional I, English 

 

c. Administrative Staff: Contract - None 

d. Support Staff: Non Bargaining - None 

 

e. Support Staff: Contract 

1. Ruth Ann Batten 

 Placement .5 Library Assistant at Greystone ES, 3.5 hrs./day, 5 days/week, 
182 days/year, effective 3/21/22, Group 2, Step 2, $16.14. 

    2. Stephen Boggs 

 Placement 1.0 2nd Shift Custodian at District, 8 hrs./day, 5 days/week, 262 
days/year, effective TBD, Group 5, Step 2, $20.61. 

3. Colleen Brice 

 Placement 1.0 EL Paraprofessional at Greystone ES, 7 hrs./day, 5 
days/week, 182 days/year, effective 3/21/22, Group 1, Step 6, 
$15.49. 

    4. Alyssa Dogum 



Recommendations 
Supplement to the Agenda – March 28, 2022 - p.3 

 
 Placement 1.0 Paraprofessional in the K-2 Autistic Support Room at East 

Goshen ES, 7 hrs./day, 5 days/week, 182 days/year, effective 
TBD, Group 1B, Step 6, $15.75. 

    5. Caitlin Hilt 

 Placement 1.0 Learning Support Paraprofessional at Exton ES, 7 hrs./day, 5 
days/week, 182 days/year, effective TBD, Group 1B, Step 6, 
$15.75. 

    6.  Mark McGuirk 

 Placement 1.0 2nd Shift Custodian at District, 8 hrs./day, 5 days/week, 262 
days/year, effective 3/28/22, Group 5, Step 2, $20.61. 

 

f. Support Staff: Substitute 

1. William Braxton Substitute Custodian, effective TBD, $18.00/hr. 

2. Tony DeLuca Substitute Custodian, effective TBD, $18.00/hr. 

 

g. Temporary Summer Staff: 

    1. Ashlynne Arvay Human Resources Summer Associate, effective TBD, $16.05/hr. 

 
III. Personnel Events 

a. Status Change 

 
Name Type From To 

Effective 
Date 

1. Mark Groves Administrative 1.0 Capital 
Projects 
Manager 

1.0 Assistant 
Director of Facilities 
& Operations  

3/7/22, 
$136,910 

 
b. Involuntary Transfer - None 
c. Voluntary Transfer - None 

 
IV. Personnel Leave 

a. Sabbatical Leave - None 
b. Unpaid Leave - None 

 
V. Additional Information 

1. Approval of Addendum to post employment retiree benefits for Suzanne Moore. 

2. Katharine Briglia’s start date was 3/14/22.  Salary is $26.59/hr. 

3. Patricia Ward has rescinded her acceptance of the Paraprofessional position at 
Henderson HS. 

4.  In accordance with the PA State Auditor’s recommendation, the following list of 
drivers, employed by our transportation contractors Krapf’s and On the Go Kids, 
require School Board approval.  The credentials and security clearances for each of 
these drivers has been verified to be in compliance with our transportation carrier 
contracts and have been vetted through the WCASD Transportation Office: 

 
ON THE GO KIDS 

FIRST NAME LAST NAME DRIVER/AIDE 

LaShani Brown Van Driver 

Ashley Craig Driver 



Recommendations 
Supplement to the Agenda – March 28, 2022 - p.4 

 
FIRST NAME LAST NAME DRIVER/AIDE 

Steven Dilworth Driver 

Stanley Kilian Driver 

Sheila Moore Aide 

Charles Strickland Driver 

Edward Taylor Driver 

Lloyd Wimer Driver 

Brandes Winter Driver 

 
VI.Tutoring 

Last Name First Name Location Position Title 

Carter Lindsey District Tutor 

Feryo Kate District Tutor 

Greene Jennifer District Tutor 

Hocker Olivia District Tutor 

Pagliei Brianna District Tutor 

Quinn Jennifer District Tutor 

Thompson Allison District Tutor 

Breeden Marissa Glen Acres ES Tutor 

Donoghue Danielle Greystone ES Tutor 

Harker Constance Greystone ES Tutor 

McGlinchey Mary Greystone ES Tutor 

Brown Alyssa Westtown Thornbury ES Tutor 

Schlosberg Rachel Westtown Thornbury ES Tutor 

Walter Ryan Westtown Thornbury ES Tutor 

 
VII. Supplemental Contracts 

Last Name 
First 

Name Location Season Year 
% of 

Contract 
Total 

Contract Position Title 

’21-‘22 
Additions:       

Huboky Thomas RHS Spring 4 60% $2,268.00 Asst. Boys Lacrosse Coach 

Kelly Katelyn FHE Annual 1 100% $616.00 STEM Club Advisor (Flex) 

McGeehan Beverly HHS Spring 8 100% $4,416.00 Asst. Boys Tennis Coach 

Reichert Cara EHS Spring 1 100% $3,696.00 Asst. Girls Lacrosse Coach 

Stolzer Peter SMS Spring 1 100% $2,464.00 Asst. Track Coach 

        

‘21-‘22 Removals:        

Schwartz Robert SMS Spring 1 100% $2,464.00 Asst. Track Coach 

        

’21-’22 Adjustments:        

Clauser Nicole PMS Annual N/A 30 % $1,079.76 Subject Chair: Social Studies 

Dunn Michael FMS Spring 8 100% $3,312.00 Head Baseball Coach 

Giordano Benjamin EHS Spring 2 75% $2,772.00 Asst. Baseball Coach 

Kernaghan Grant PMS Annual N/A 70 % $2,415.70 Subject Chair: Social Studies 

Patt Alexander EHS Spring 8 75% $3,312.00 Asst. Baseball Coach 

VanEmburg Lucas HHS Spring 8 100% $4,416.00 Asst. Boys Lacrosse Coach 

 



WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

 
Monday, March 28, 2022           7:00 PM Spellman Education Center 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

I recommend the Board approve the following consent agenda items: 

IX.  School Board Reports 

 

Education 

1. Approval to Establish the following Account(s): 
-East HS Animal Husbandry 
-East HS Norse Code Newspaper 
-Henderson HS Student for Animals (SFA) Club 

2. Approval of the following Study/Excursion trip(s): 
-East HS DECA ICDC, Atlanta GA, April 23-27, 2022 
-East HS PIAA Swimming and Diving Championship, Bucknell University, Lewiston PA, 
March 15-18, 2022 
-East HS PIAA State Wrestling Tournament, Hershey, PA, March 9-12, 2022 
-Henderson HS DECA ICDC, Atlanta GA, April 23-27, 2022 
-Henderson HS PIAA Indoor Track Boys Championship, Penn State University, State 
College, PA, February 26-27, 2022 
-Henderson HS PIAA Swimming and Diving Championship, Bucknell University, 
Lewiston PA, March 15-17, 2022 
-Henderson HS PIAA State Wrestling Tournament, Hershey, PA, March 9-11, 2022 
-Rustin HS DECA ICDC, Atlanta GA, April 23-27, 2022 
-Rustin HS PIAA Indoor Track Boys Championship, Penn State University, State 
College, PA, February 26-27, 2022 
-Rustin HS PIAA Swimming and Diving Championship, Bucknell University, Lewiston 
PA, March 15-17, 2022 
-Rustin HS PIAA State Wrestling Tournament, Hershey, PA, March 9-12, 2022 
-East HS, Henderson HS, Rustin HS PMEA All-State Festival, Kalahari Resorts, 
Pocono Manor, PA, April 6-10, 2022 

3. Approval of New Board Policy 140: Charter Schools, Second Reading 

4. Approval of New Administrative Guideline 140: Existing Charter School Renewal 
Process Guidelines, Second Reading  

5. Approval of 2022-23 Holiday Calendar Resolution 
 

Pupil Services 

1. Approval of one (1) Special Education Settlement Agreement 

 

Personnel 

 

Property & Finance 

1. Approval of New Board Policy 006.3 Broadcasting Board Meetings, Second Reading 

2. Approval of Second Addendum to School Aged Child Care Services Agreement 

3. Approval of Revised Board Policy 815, Electronic Signatures, First Reading 

4. Approval of E-Signature Resolution 

5. Approval of Bid Awards for Glen Acres Elementary School Additions and Renovations 



 
CONSENT AGENDA  Page 2 Monday, March 28, 2022 

6. Approval of Bid Awards for 2022-23 Capital Reserve Fund Projects 

7. Approval of Revised Board Policy 903, Public Participation in Board Meetings, First 
Reading 

 

X. Other Business 

1. Approval of School Board Treasurer’s Report and Statement of Disbursements 
Summary Schedule for the Period of February 1, 2022 to February 28, 2022 

2. Approval of the February 28, 2022 Financial Report 

 

Responsible Staff: Dr. Sokolowski 
Background   
These action items are either routine or high consensus items and may not require 
discussion by the Board. If any Board member wishes to discuss any action item, the Board 
President will move it from the consent agenda to its appropriate place on the regular 
agenda. 

 



 
 

WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

Education Committee 
 

March 28, 2022 
 

Action Items 
 

 
Approval to Establish the following Account(s): 

• East HS Animal Husbandry 
• East HS Norse Code Newspaper 
• Henderson HS Student for Animals (SFA) Club 

 
Approval is requested to establish the following Account(s):  

• East HS Animal Husbandry 
• East HS Norse Code Newspaper 
• Henderson HS Student for Animals (SFA) Club 

 
I so move. 
 
 
Approval of the following Study/Excursion trip(s): 

• East HS DECA ICDC, Atlanta GA, April 23-27, 2022 
• East HS PIAA Swimming and Diving Championship, Bucknell University, Lewiston PA, 

March 15-18, 2022 
• East HS PIAA State Wrestling Tournament, Hershey, PA, March 9-12, 2022 
• Henderson HS DECA ICDC, Atlanta GA, April 23-27, 2022 
• Henderson HS PIAA Indoor Track Boys Championship, Penn State University, State 

College, PA, February 26-27, 2022 
• Henderson HS PIAA Swimming and Diving Championship, Bucknell University, Lewiston 

PA, March 15-17, 2022 
• Henderson HS PIAA State Wrestling Tournament, Hershey, PA, March 9-11, 2022 
• Rustin HS DECA ICDC, Atlanta GA, April 23-27, 2022 
• Rustin HS PIAA Indoor Track Boys Championship, Penn State University, State College, 

PA, February 26-27, 2022 
• Rustin HS PIAA Swimming and Diving Championship, Bucknell University, Lewiston PA, 

March 15-17, 2022 
• Rustin HS PIAA State Wrestling Tournament, Hershey, PA, March 9-12, 2022 
• East HS, Henderson HS, Rustin HS PMEA All-State Festival, Kalahari Resorts, Pocono 

Manor, PA, April 6-10, 2022 
 
Approval is requested of the following Study/Excursion trip(s): 

• East HS DECA ICDC, Atlanta GA, April 23-27, 2022 
• East HS PIAA Swimming and Diving Championship, Bucknell University, Lewiston PA, 

March 15-18, 2022 
• East HS PIAA State Wrestling Tournament, Hershey, PA, March 9-12, 2022 
• Henderson HS DECA ICDC, Atlanta GA, April 23-27, 2022 
• Henderson HS PIAA Indoor Track Boys Championship, Penn State University, State 

College, PA, February 26-27, 2022 
• Henderson HS PIAA Swimming and Diving Championship, Bucknell University, Lewiston 

PA, March 15-17, 2022 



 
 
Education Committee -2- March 28, 2022 

 
 
 

• Henderson HS PIAA State Wrestling Tournament, Hershey, PA, March 9-11, 2022 
• Rustin HS DECA ICDC, Atlanta GA, April 23-27, 2022 
• Rustin HS PIAA Indoor Track Boys Championship, Penn State University, State College, 

PA, February 26-27, 2022 
• Rustin HS PIAA Swimming and Diving Championship, Bucknell University, Lewiston PA, 

March 15-17, 2022 
• Rustin HS PIAA State Wrestling Tournament, Hershey, PA, March 9-12, 2022 
• East HS, Henderson HS, Rustin HS PMEA All-State Festival, Kalahari Resorts, Pocono 

Manor, PA, April 6-10, 2022 
 
I so move. 
 
 
Approval of New Board Policy 140: Charter Schools, Second Reading  
Approval is requested of New Board Policy 140: Charter Schools, Second Reading. 
 
I so move. 
 
 
Approval of New Administrative Guideline 140: Existing Charter School Renewal Process 
Guidelines, Second Reading  
Approval is requested of New Administrative Guideline 140: Existing Charter School Renewal 
Process Guidelines, Second Reading. 
 
I so move. 
 
 
Approval of 2022-23 Holiday Calendar Resolution 
Approval is requested of the 2022-23 Holiday Calendar Resolution. 
 
I so move. 
 
 
Approval of WCASD 2022-25 Comprehensive Plan 
Approval is requested of the WCASD 2022-2025 Comprehensive Plan. 
 
I so move. 
 
 
Approval of WCASD Special Education Plan 
Approval is requested of the WCASD Special Education Plan 
 
I so move. 
 



 

 

 

WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Education Committee  

  
 
To:   Board of School Directors 
From:   Tammi Florio, Ed.D 
  Dawn Mader 
  Sara M. Missett, Ed.D 
  Kalia Reynolds, Ed.D 
  Michael Wagman 
Cc:  Robert Sokolowski, Ed.D 
Date:   March 17, 2022 
Re:   Consent Agenda Items for March 28, 2022 Board Approval 

 
 
Consent agenda items are action items that are routine, high consensus, or policies the 
board has 1st reading approved with no changes for the 2nd reading. These usually do 
not require discussion by the Board. If any Board member wishes to discuss any item 
below, please request that it be placed on the regular agenda as a non-consent item. 
 
Unless we hear otherwise, the following will appear under the Education Committee as 
consent item(s) for the March 28, 2022 School Board agenda: 
 

Approval to Establish the following Account(s): 

 East HS Animal Husbandry 

 East HS Norse Code Newspaper 

 Henderson HS Student for Animals (SFA) Club 

 
 

Approval of the following Study/Excursion trip(s): 

 East HS DECA ICDC, Atlanta GA, April 23-27, 2022 

 East HS PIAA Swimming and Diving Championship, Bucknell University, 
Lewiston PA, March 15-18, 2022 

 East HS PIAA State Wrestling Tournament, Hershey, PA, March 9-12, 2022 

 Henderson HS DECA ICDC, Atlanta GA, April 23-27, 2022 

 Henderson HS PIAA Indoor Track Boys Championship, Penn State University, 
State College, PA, February 26-27, 2022 

 Henderson HS PIAA Swimming and Diving Championship, Bucknell University, 
Lewiston PA, March 15-17, 2022 

 Henderson HS PIAA State Wrestling Tournament, Hershey, PA, March 9-11, 
2022 

 Rustin HS DECA ICDC, Atlanta GA, April 23-27, 2022 

 Rustin HS PIAA Indoor Track Boys Championship, Penn State University, State 
College, PA, February 26-27, 2022 

 Rustin HS PIAA Swimming and Diving Championship, Bucknell University, 
Lewiston PA, March 15-17, 2022 

 Rustin HS PIAA State Wrestling Tournament, Hershey, PA, March 9-12, 2022 



March Education Consent Agenda -2- March 17, 2022 

 
 
 

 East HS, Henderson HS, Rustin HS PMEA All-State Festival, Kalahari Resorts, 
Pocono Manor, PA, April 6-10, 2022 

 

Approval of New Policy 140: Charter Schools, 2nd Reading 

 PDE is in the final stages of adding Chapter 713 to PA school code that clarifies 
elements of the Charter School Law (CSL).  Our solicitor recommends adding 
“its regulations” under Applications to Establish a New Charter School: 
“Applications for charter schools or regional charter schools must contain all the 
information specified in the Charter Schools Law, its regulations and any 
additional information required by the Board.”  This would capture the future 
addition of Chapter 713 so the policy does not have to be amended again once 
this becomes law.  
 
This revision is considered a minor change; the policy will appear on the March 
consent agenda under education for second reading approval.  

 

Approval of New Administrative Guideline 140: Charter School Renewal 
Guidelines, Second Reading 

 This administrative guideline was first reading approved in February and move to 
a second reading approval this month with no changes. 

 
 

Approval of 2022-23 Holiday Calendar Resolution 

 School districts are required by 24 P.S. 15-1502(a) to adopt a Resolution 
designating five local holidays for each school year. In January, the board 
approved these holidays for 2021-22. This month, the board will be asked to 
approve these holidays for the 2022-23 school year. They are typically the same: 
Labor Day, the day after Thanksgiving (Friday), Martin Luther King’s Birthday 
(Monday), President’s Holiday (Monday), Spring Break (Friday before Easter). 

 
If after reviewing this information you have any questions, please feel free to contact  
Kalia Reynolds: kreynolds@wcasd.net or 484.266.1016. 
 

mailto:kreynolds@wcasd.net
































 

 

 

 

  

Book Policy Manual

Section 100 Programs

Title Charter Schools

Code 140

Status Second Reading

Purpose 
 
In order to provide students, parents/guardians, and community members an opportunity to establish
and maintain schools that operate independently from the District, the Board shall evaluate applications
submitted for charter or regional charter schools located within the District, in accordance with the
requirements of law and those established by the Board.[1]
 
Definitions
 
Appeal Board means the State Charter School Appeal Board established by the Charter School Law.[2]
 
Board of Trustees is the governing body of a charter or regional charter school.  Members of the
Board of Trustees shall be classified as public officials[3]
 
Charter School means an independent, nonsectarian public school established and operated under a
charter from the local Board and in which students are enrolled or attend. A charter school must be
organized as a public, nonprofit corporation; and charters may not be granted to any for-profit entity.[2]
[3][4]
 
Local Board of Directors (“Board”) means the Board of Directors of the West Chester Area School
District.[2]
 
Regional Charter School means an independent nonsectarian public school established and operated
under a charter from more than one local board of directors and in which students are enrolled or
attend.  A regional charter school must be organized as a public, nonprofit corporation; and charters
may not be granted to any for-profit entity.[2][5]
 
Authority
 
The Board’s authority regarding charter or regional charter schools arises under the Charter School Law.
 
Delegation of Responsibility
 
Applications for a charter school or regional charter school shall be submitted to the Board through the
Superintendent or designee, who shall be responsible to receive applications and for communicating
with all applicants.
 
 
Guidelines
 

http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=2&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=3&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=15&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=3&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=15&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=17&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=3&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=3&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=18&subsctn=0


A charter school or regional charter school shall be subject to all federal and state laws and regulations
prohibiting discrimination in admissions, employment, and operation on the basis of actual or perceived
race, color, age, creed, religion, gender, sexual orientation, gender identity, gender expression, ancestry,
national origin, marital status, pregnancy or handicap/disability in its programs and activities, and
provides equal access to the Boy Scouts and other designated youth groups.[3] 
 
Furthermore, a charter school or regional charter school may not discriminate in its admission policies
or practices on the basis of intellectual ability or athletic ability, measures of achievement or aptitude,
status as a person with a disability, proficiency in the English language, or any other basis that would be
illegal if used by a school district. 
 
A charter school or regional charter school shall comply with all requirements in the Charter School Law,
and applicable federal and state law and regulations. 
 
A charter or regional charter school shall submit monthly enrollment figures and other required reports
to the District, as stated in the charter.
 
Applications to Establish a New Charter School 
 
Applications for charter schools or regional charter schools must contain all the information specified in
the Charter Schools Law, its regulations and any additional information required by the Board.[4][14]
 
Applications for charter schools or regional charter schools shall be submitted to the Board through
Superintendent by November 15 of the school year preceding the school year in which the school will be
established.[4] 
 
Additional information may be requested by the Board, through the Superintendent, to assist in its
evaluation of the application.
 
Within forty-five (45) days of receipt of an application, unless otherwise agreed to by the applicant, the
Board shall hold at least one (1) public hearing on the charter or regional charter application, in
accordance with law. The Board shall evaluate submitted applications for charter schools based on the
criteria established by law, regulations, and any additional criteria, as determined by the Board.[4] At
least forty-five (45) days must pass between the first public hearing and the final decision of the Board.
No later than seventy-five (75) days after the first public hearing, the Board shall grant or deny the
application.[4]
 
A charter or regional charter school application shall be approved or denied by a majority vote of all
Board members at a public meeting, in accordance with the provisions of law. Written notice of the
Board's decision shall be sent to the applicant, Department of Education, and the Appeal Board,
including reasons for denial and a clear description of application deficiencies if the application is denied.
 
Upon approval of a charter application, the Board and the charter school's Board of Trustees shall
develop a written charter which will be signed by both parties. The charter shall be for a period of three
(3) to five (5) years and may be renewed for subsequent five-year periods by the Board.[7]
 
The Board shall evaluate denied applications that are revised and resubmitted.[4][6] The Board may
conduct one or more public hearings on the revised application. The Board will consider the revised
application at its first public meeting occurring at least forty-five (45) days after receipt of the revised
application.[4]
 
Oversight and Review 
 
The Board shall annually assess whether each charter or regional charter school is meeting the goals of
its charter and shall require each charter or regional charter school to submit an annual report no later
than August 1 of each year.[10]
 
The Board shall conduct a comprehensive review prior to granting a five-year renewal of the charter.
[10] The board directs the Superintendent or his/her designee to develop administrative guidelines for

http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=15&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=17&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=19&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=17&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=17&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=17&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=20&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=17&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/consCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&ttl=65&div=0&chpt=7
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=17&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=28&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=28&subsctn=0


the renewal process.
 
The Board shall have ongoing access to the records and facilities of the charter or regional charter
school to ensure that the charter or regional charter school is in compliance with its charter, Board
policy, and applicable laws.[10]
 
Revocation or Nonrenewal of an Existing Charter
 
The Board may choose to revoke or not renew a charter based on any of the following reasons: 
 

1. One or more material violations of the written charter.

2. Failure to meet the student performance requirements set forth in 22 Pa. Code Ch. 5 or the
written charter.

3. Failure to meet generally accepted standards of fiscal management or audit requirements.

4. Violations of any provision of the Charter School Law.

5. Violation of any provision of state or federal law from which the charter or regional charter school
has not been exempted, including any statute or regulation governing children with disabilities.

6. The charter school has been convicted of fraud.

Notice of revocation or of non-renewal of a charter given by the Board will state the grounds for such
action with reasonable specificity and provide reasonable notice regarding the public hearing
concerning such revocation or non-renewal. A public hearing concerning such revocation or non-
renewal will be arranged in accordance with the Charter School Law. A 30 day public comment period
will be held after the public hearing. After the conclusion of the public comment period, the Board will
provide the charter or regional charter school with formal notification regarding renewal or non-
renewal. 
 
In cases where the health or safety of the charter or regional charter school’s students, staff, or both is
at serious risk, the Board may take immediate action to revoke a charter.
 
If a charter is revoked, not renewed, forfeited, surrendered, or otherwise ceases to operate, the
charter or regional charter school shall be dissolved. In no event shall the district be liable for any
outstanding liabilities or obligations of the charter or regional charter school.
 
Insurance/Risk Management 
 
The charter or regional charter school shall adequately protect against liability and risk through an
active risk management program approved by the Board. The program shall include proof of purchase of
insurance coverages as required by the Board.[14][12]
 
Minimum coverages and levels of appropriate coverages shall be established in the charter.
 
A charter or regional charter school shall operate in a manner that minimizes the risk of injury and harm
to students, employees, and others.
 
The Board affirms that the Board of Trustees and the charter or regional charter school shall be solely
liable for any and all damages and costs of any kind resulting from any legal challenges involving the
operation of a charter or regional charter school. The Board shall not be held liable for any activity or
operation related to the program of a charter or regional charter school.[12]  
 
Miscellaneous 
 

1.  A charter or regional charter school and the district may arrange for the district, at the district’s
sole discretion, to provide certain services to the charter or regional charter school.  Such
agreements will be set forth in the charter or by separate contract mutually agreed upon by the

http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=28&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=19&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=27&subsctn=0


Board and the Board of Trustees. 
 

2. The district shall provide student transportation for resident students enrolled in a charter school
or regional charter school as required by law, and consistent with Board Policy 810. 
 

3. The district shall provide access to its extracurricular activities or interscholastic athletics for
resident students enrolled in a charter or regional charter school as required by law, and after
demonstration by the charter or regional charter school that it does not provide an equivalent
activity for its students. Charter or regional charter school students participating in district
extracurricular activities or interscholastic athletics shall comply with Board Policy 140.1.

 
Legal
1. 24 P.S. 1702-A
2. 24 P.S. 1703-A
3. 24 P.S. 1715-A
4. 24 P.S. 1717-A
5. 24 P.S. 1718-A
6. 65 Pa. C.S.A. 701 et seq
7. 24 P.S. 1720-A
8. 24 P.S. 1723-A
9. 24 P.S. 1724-A
10. 24 P.S. 1728-A
11. 24 P.S. 1729-A
12. 24 P.S. 1727-A
13. 24 P.S. 1726-A
14. 24 P.S. 1719-A
24 P.S. 1701-A et seq
 

 

http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=2&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=3&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=15&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=17&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=18&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/consCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&ttl=65&div=0&chpt=7
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=20&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=23&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=24&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=28&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=29&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=27&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=26&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=17A&sctn=19&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=014&chpt=17A


 

 

 

 

  

Book Policy Manual

Section 100 Programs

Title Existing Charter School Renewal Process Guidelines

Code 140AG1

Status Second Reading

An existing charter or regional charter school seeking renewal of its charter shall submit, by certified
mail, to the Superintendent, the Board President, and the Board Secretary, a letter stating its intent to
seek renewal of its charter. If the charter or regional charter school is seeking any amendment to the
existing charter it shall be stated in the letter of intent. The letter of intent shall be received no earlier
than July 1 and no later than 4 p.m. on October 1 of the final year of the current charter. The
submission of the charter or regional charter school’s annual report to the district shall under no
circumstances serve as the charter or regional charter school’s letter of intent. It is the charter or
regional charter school’s sole responsibility to be cognizant of the termination date of its current charter
and request renewal in such a time frame to allow for all necessary steps in the renewal process.

Failure to submit a timely letter of intent may be a cause for nonrenewal of the charter.  Proposed
amendments to a charter not set forth in the letter of intent may not be considered as part of the
renewal.
 
Within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of the letter stating the charter or regional charter school’s
intent to renew, the Superintendent or his/her designee, shall do the following:
 

1. Acknowledge receipt of the letter in writing to the charter or regional charter school.
 

2. Provide specific information to the charter or regional charter school regarding information that
is required to be submitted to the district for its review. 
 

3. Schedule a site visit that will be a comprehensive view of the charter or regional charter school’s
operations, including a review of the school’s records, classroom observations, as well as
meetings with staff, trustees, students, and parents.

 
The charter or regional charter school shall provide all of the requested information to the district within
60 days of the notice by the Superintendent or his/her designee of the information being requested.  
 
The site visits will occur within 60 days of the notice by the Superintendent or his/her designee of the
information being requested.
 
The district may, at its sole discretion, invite representatives from the charter or regional charter school
to attend one or more of the district’s Education Committee meetings to provide information to the
committee during the 60 day period.
 
Upon receipt of the requested information from the charter or regional charter school or completion of
the site visits, whichever happens later, the district shall advise the charter or regional charter school of
the date, time, and place of the Education Committee public meeting within the next 45 days where the
administration will make a recommendation regarding the charter or regional charter school’s renewal. 



After the meeting, the Superintendent or his/her designee shall notify the charter or regional charter
school in writing of the administration’s recommendation to renew or not renew the charter.
 
In the event the recommendation is to renew the charter and a majority of the Education Committee
present at the committee meeting where the recommendation to renew is presented raise concerns
regarding the recommendation for renewal, the renewal of the charter or regional charter school shall
be scheduled for a hearing before the Board within 30 days and notification the charter or regional
charter school of the date, time and place of the hearing will be provided. Otherwise, in the event the
recommendation is to renew the charter, the renewal of the charter or regional charter school shall be
placed on the agenda of the next Board meeting and notification to the charter or regional charter
school of the date, time, and place of the meeting will be provided.
 
If the recommendation is not to renew the charter the district shall follow the procedures for non-
renewal set forth in Board Policy and the Charter School Law.
 
The time periods set forth herein may be extended by agreement of the district and the charter or
regional charter school.



BOARD OF SCHOOL DIRECTORS OF THE 

WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

RESOLUTION 

 

March 28, 2022 

 

 

WHEREAS, Section 15-1502(a) of the Public School Code of 1949 provides: 

“Except as provided in Subsection (c), no school shall be kept open on any Saturday for 

the purpose of ordinary instruction, except when Monday is fixed by the Board of School 

Directors as the weekly holiday, or on Sunday, Memorial Day, Fourth of July, Christmas, 

Thanksgiving, the first of January, and up to five (5) additional days designated as 

local holidays in the adopted school calendar by the Board of School Directors as 

official local school district holidays …” 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of School Directors of the West Chester Area School 

District/Intermediate Unit (herein “Board”) has adopted a school calendar for the 2022-2023 school year 

(herein “Exhibit ‘A’”); 

WHEREAS, it is the intention of this Resolution to designate five (5) additional days to be 

designated as local holidays in the Board’s adopted school calendar as official local school holidays. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board hereby resolves as follows: 

1. The following five (5) additional days will be designated as local holidays in the adopted 

school calendar by the Board for the 2022-2023 school year: 

Labor Day – September 5, 2022 

Friday, November 25, 2022 

Martin Luther King’s Birthday – January 16, 2023 

President’s Holiday – February 20, 2023 

Spring Break – April 7, 2023 

 

2. In all other respects, the adopted school calendar for the 2022-2023 school year shall 

remain as set forth in Exhibit “A.” 

 

BOARD OF SCHOOL DIRECTORS OF THE 

WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

 

 

Attest:       By:        

 Board Secretary     Board President 

  



2 

 

CERTIFICATION 
 

I, ________________________________, hereby certify that I am the Secretary of the Board of 

School Directors of the West Chester Area School District/Intermediate Unit, and the foregoing 

Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of School Directors at a duly advertised meeting held on 

________________, 2022, at which time a quorum was present, the Resolution being approved by a 

vote of _____ to _____ on the _____ day of ____________, 2022. 

 

 

 

 

By:        

Board Secretary 

 



 2022-23 WCASD School Board Calendar Board Approved
2.28.2022

S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 1 1 2 3 4 5

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30

30 31

S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S

1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 31 26 27 28 26 27 28 29 30 31

Teacher Inservice, no school for students

S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S Half-Day, PM Teacher Inservice

1 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 Schools Closed

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 First Day of School

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 End of Marking Period

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 End of Trimesters

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 Parent Conferences

30 Last Day of School for

 Students & Teachers

185 Days for Students (182)

 194 Days for Teachers (191)

 3 Snow Days Built-In

April 2023 May 2023 June 2023

Student 16/153 Teacher 16/161 Student 21/174 Teacher 22/183 Student 11/185   Teacher 11/194

December 2022 January 2023 February 2023 March 2023

Student 16/76   Teacher 16/83 Student 20/96   Teacher 20/103 Student 19/115   Teacher 19/122 Student 22/137   Teacher 23/145

August 2022 September 2022 October 2022 November 2022

Student 3   Teacher 7 Student 20/23   Teacher 21/28 Student 19/42   Teacher 19/47 Student 18/60   Teacher 20/67



 

2022-2025 Comprehensive Plan 

 
 

Superintendent: Dr. Robert Sokolowski 
Assistant Superintendent: Dr. Kalia Reynolds 



Comprehensive Goal Area One: Access to District Programming 
 

Goal: Expand access to comprehensive district programming to provide equitable 
opportunities for all students. 

 

STRATEGY 1: Engage diverse stakeholders to improve recruitment, hiring, and retention of District 
employees who reflect the student population.  
 
Rationale for Strategy: It is important to reflect the diverse backgrounds of our students with a 
representative professional staff. A more diverse and culturally sensitive professional staff will enrich 
the District by adding multiple perspectives to teaching and learning for all students.  
 
Action Steps:  
A. Review policies and implement recruitment practices that target potential staff who reflect our 
student population and who utilize culturally responsive pedagogy.  
B. Create hiring teams who can identify culturally responsive pedagogy.  
C. Maintain a database of information from recent hires and those who exit to establish supports that 
promote the retention of staff members who reflect our student population.  
 

Action Step 1A Review policies and implement recruitment practices to target 
professional staff who reflect our student population and who utilize 
culturally responsive pedagogy.  

Aligned Strategy Engage diverse stakeholders to improve recruitment, hiring, and retention of 
District employees who reflect the student population. 

Description of Action 
Step 

 Implement recruitment practices that target candidates who reflect our 

student population and who utilize culturally responsive practices 

through various avenues.  

 Advertise offerings during course selection.  

 Provide career fairs at the elementary, middle, and high school levels. 

People Responsible  Human Resources Department  
 Administration  
 Communications Department 

Indicator of 
Implementation 

 Promote on-going outreach to universities including historically black 
colleges and universities to find exemplary minority candidates.   

 Offer opportunities, means, and supports to advance and retain staff. 
 Establish relationships with universities and professional education 

organizations that align potential candidates with district expectations. 
 Develop culturally sensitive recruitment materials as part of our 

marketing plan (video, brochures, presentations, open houses).   
 Recruit at diversity fairs.  

Is this a P D action 
step? If yes, what 
might that look like? 

No 

  



Action Step 1B Create hiring teams who can identify culturally responsive pedagogy. 

Aligned Strategy Engage diverse stakeholders to improve recruitment, hiring, and retention of 
District employees who reflect the student population. 

Description of Action 
Step 

Provide hiring teams with the training and resources to secure diverse and 
culturally responsive candidates.  

People Responsible  Human Resources 
 Administration  

Indicator of 
Implementation 

 Share data regarding the percentage of professional staff who reflect 
our student population.   

 Design, review and use interview questions along with sample 
responses that measure candidates’ culturally responsive practices.   

 Provide professional development for hiring teams to collaborate and 
align hiring practices.   

 Disseminate disaggregated data of applicants to the hiring managers.  

Is this a PD action 
step? If yes, what 
might that look like? 

 Yes. Review with administrators the qualities of culturally responsive 
candidates on ongoing implicit bias training. 

 

Action Step 1C Maintain a database of information from recent hires to establish 
supports that promote the retention of staff members who reflect our 
student population.  

Aligned Strategy Engage diverse stakeholders to improve recruitment, hiring, and retention of 
District employees who reflect the student population. 

Description of Action 
Step 

Assess and understand the various reasons professionals leave the district. 
This analysis will inform support needed to retain a diverse staff. 

People Responsible  Human Resources Department  
 Director of Equity and Assessment 
 Administration 

Indicator of 
Implementation 

 Analyze quantitative and qualitative data from recent hires about why 
they chose WCASD.   

 Compare data of student population and professional staff 
percentages.   

 Examine retention data (percentage of staff and data from staff 
resignation). 

 Conduct “stay interviews” twice a year to support retention of staff of 
color. 

Is this a PD action 
step? If yes, what 
might that look like? 

Yes. Diversity and Inclusion and Social Emotional Learning Training and 
support. 

 

STRATEGY 2: Engage diverse stakeholders to develop a coherent and aligned K-12 local system of 
assessments that measures access to equitable opportunities for all students.  
 
Rationale for Strategy: The District recognizes the limitations of state assessments. There is a need 
to develop a K-12, vertically aligned system of local assessments that reflects rigor, cultural 
responsiveness and personalization.  



 
Action Steps:  

A. Prioritize time for staff to meet in PLCs to refine and implement effective instructional and 
assessment practices.  
B. Convene a K-12 Local Assessment Committee to create an assessment philosophy and 
framework that supports the achievement of all students.  
C. Utilize multiple measures of effectiveness that measure the degree that students access district 
programming. 
 

 

  

Action Step 2A Prioritize time for staff to meet in Professional Learning Communities 
(PLCs) to refine and implement effective instructional and assessment 
practices. 

Aligned Strategy Engage diverse stakeholders to develop a coherent and aligned K-12 local 
system of assessments to determine whether we are providing equitable 
opportunities for all students 

Description of Action 
Step 

Build shared knowledge of instructional and assessment practices to ensure 
high levels of learning for all students 

People Responsible Administration  

Indicator of 
Implementation 

 Sustain building cultures of collaboration and inquiry centered on 
teaching and learning.   

 Create master schedules that support PLCs, including 
creating/analyzing assessments and planning for 
remediation/enrichment.   

 Operationalize district protocols to implement a Multi-Tiered System 
of Supports (MTSS) for all learners.   

 Review staff surveys and student achievement data. 

Is this a PD action 
step? If yes, what 
might that look like? 

 Yes. Social Emotional Learning and Culturally Responsive training and 
practices. 



Action Step 2B Convene a K-12 Local Assessment Committee to create an assessment 
philosophy and framework that supports achievement for all students. 

Aligned Strategy Engage diverse stakeholders to develop a coherent and aligned K-12 local 
system of assessments to determine whether we are providing equitable 
opportunities for all students. 

Description of Action 
Step 

K-12 committee will create a local system of assessments supported by a 
district philosophy and framework. 

People Responsible  Local Assessment Committee  
 Administration 

Indicator of 
Implementation 

 Articulate a K-12 vertically aligned system of local assessments that 
match our curriculum and are purposeful.   

 Ensure that students have multiple opportunities to demonstrate their 
learning through various and personalized methods.   

 Develop assessments that target application and analysis over recall 
and memory.   

 Foster the creation of assessments that reflect culturally responsive 
practices.   

Is this a PD action 
step? If yes, what 
might that look like? 

Yes. Initial work will be at the committee level with professional learning time 
devoted to communication and training for all staff 

  

Action Step 2C Utilize multiple measures of effectiveness that measure the degree that 
students access district programming. 

Aligned Strategy Engage diverse stakeholders to develop a coherent and aligned K-12 local 
system of assessments to determine whether we are providing equitable 
opportunities for all students.  

Description of Action 
Step 

Ensure all students have access to a well-balanced education through a 
wide variety of academic and extra-curricular programming 

People Responsible  Administrative Team  

Indicator of 
Implementation 

 Review student absences, discipline, intervention data, Permission to 
Evaluate referrals.   

 Consider student access to resources and technology such as web-
based sites including Schoology.  

 Measure student participation in funded activities, clubs and/or non-
funded activities.   

 Analyze student coursework selection. 

Is this a PD action 
step? If yes, what 
might that look like? 

Yes. Administrators may need guidance in interpreting Effectiveness 
Measures and setting goals based on data collected. 

 

STRATEGY 3: Engage diverse stakeholders through effective communication and opportunities for 
involvement to increase student and family engagement.  
 
Rationale for Strategy: Relationships begin with meaningful engagement. We seek to increase our 
communication by sharing timely and relevant information in a language that students and families 
understand. All families need access to appropriate resources and support to help guide a student’s 
education. 
 



Action Steps:  
A. Increase the effectiveness of our engagement with all students to increase participation in 
district programs.  
B. Increase the effectiveness of our communication with families to increase participation in district  

Action Step 3A Increase the effectiveness of our engagement with all students to 
increase participation in district programs.  

Aligned Strategy Engage diverse stakeholders through effective communication and 
opportunities for involvement to increase student and family engagement. 

Description of 
Action Step 

Eliminate barriers that affect student achievement by engaging students 
equitably to increase their access to district programing 

People 
Responsible 

 Technology Department 
 Business Office Communications  
 Department Pupil Services Department  
 Communications Department  

Indicator of 
Implementation 

 Offer professional learning for teachers regarding utilizing translator 
services.   

 Evaluate curriculum to make it more inclusive, including counter 
narrative of marginalized groups. 

 Examine the process of identifying students with IEPs.   
 Explore outside funding for activity buses.   
 Work with the technology department on Internet access for every 

household.   
 Expand K-12 career exploration for minority groups including college 

visit field trips and trade options. 
 Provide college application workshops inside or outside the school day.   
 Post Facebook and Twitter announcements in Spanish and English  

Engage students who do not participate in activities to collect 
quantitative and qualitative data.   

 Improve transition to MS and HS (provide students and parents with 
mentors).   

 Increase students’ resiliency skills to promote social and emotional 
wellness.   

 Ask colleges that reflect our students’ interests and needs to visit our 
schools.   

 Seek partnerships with organizations and businesses including 
international organizations 

Is this a PD action 
step? If yes, what 
might that look like? 

Yes. Provide interdepartmental time to review and revise curriculum. This 
should include language training for teachers, examples of effective 
communication, and culturally responsive pedagogy. 

 

Action Step 3B Increase the effectiveness of our communication with families to 
increase participation in district programs 

Aligned Strategy Engage diverse stakeholders through effective communication and 
opportunities for involvement to increase student and family engagement.  

Description of 
Action Step 

Eliminate barriers that affect student achievement by communicating with 
families equitably to increase access to district programing. 

People 
Responsible 

 Administration  
 PTO/HAS representatives  
 Padres Latinos  



 E-Teams 

Indicator of 
Implementation 

 Conduct monthly workshops and trainings for families to strengthen the 
home school partnership via “Family University.” 

 Develop tutorials for parents in English and Spanish (online and in 
person).   

 Host community nights at home schools.   
 Expand Spanish Course Selection Night.   
 Include Padres Latinos as part of PTO/PTOC.  Communicate 

information on procedures “how we do it here.”   
 Hold events and meetings in community facilities in addition to district 

facilities.   
 Develop relationships with organizations and support groups that target 

diverse populations.   
 Promote educational services and activities in locations that serve 

diverse populations.   
 Apply research from schools that have been successful in developing 

connections with diverse communities.  
 Tap into our equity leaders for support.   
 Host cultural celebrations by teachers and families. 
 Mentor families for other families. 

Is this a PD action 
step? If yes, what 
might that look like? 

Yes. Staff working to facilitate community engagement will need time and 
compensation to prepare activities for families.  

 

 



 

1 
 

Goal Area Two: Innovative Teaching and Learning 

Goal: Use engaging and effective instructional strategies to advance student learning, 
achievement, and agency. 

 

STRATEGY 1: Provide structures that enable a cross-curricular and collaborative approach to 

teaching and learning. 

 

Rationale for Strategy:  To strengthen professional knowledge of cross-curricular collaboration, it is 

important to increase teacher capacity and ensure both horizontal and vertical workflow within the 

school system. These opportunities are crucial to building and strengthening connections among 

stakeholders. 

 

Action Steps: 

A. Develop Feedback Loops 

B. Recalibrate Professional Learning Communities 

C. Dedicate Time to Administrators’ Professional Learning 

D. Utilize Instructional Coaching Cycles 

Action Step 1A Develop Feedback Loops 

Aligned Strategy Strategy 1 - Provide structures that enable a cross-curricular and 

collaborative approach to teaching and learning 

Description of Action 

Step 

 Instructional coach visits classrooms with teachers and debriefs after 

observations. 

 Teachers open their classrooms to other teachers for peer 

observation. 

 Administrators conduct “instructional rounds”. 

 Students provide feedback to teachers about effective classroom 

experiences. 

People Responsible District Administration and Teaching Staff 

Indicator of 

Implementation 

Administrators collaborate for instructional rounds, teachers are involved in 

peer observation, students offer feedback to teachers. 

Is this a PD action 

step? If yes, what 

might that look like? 

Yes. Teachers will need to understand the rationale for peer observation, and 

administrators will need to manage the logistics of it. Administrators will need 

training in instructional rounds. 

 

 

 

Action Step 1B Recalibrate Professional Learning Communities 

Aligned Strategy Strategy 1 – Provide structures that enable a cross-curricular and 

collaborative approach to teaching and learning 



 

2 
 

Description of Action 

Step 

 Administrators redefine PLCs to encourage cross-curricular 

collaboration 

 Administrators revisit PLC schedules for Unified Arts teachers K-12 to 

ensure dedicated meeting time. 

People Responsible District Administration 

Indicator of 

Implementation 

Administrators communicate changes in PLC definition and schedules to 

teaching staff. 

Is this a PD action 

step? If yes, what 

might that look like? 

No.   

 

Action Step 1C Dedicate Time to Administrators’ Professional Learning 

Aligned Strategy Strategy 1 - Provide structures that enable a cross-curricular and 

collaborative approach to teaching and learning 

Description of Action 

Step 

 

 Administrators establish District expectations for Professional Learning 
days. 

 Administrators build District calendar to reflect structured and 
dedicated professional learning time that aligns to District vision. 

 Administrators dedicate PD time aligning their work to the District 
vision and priorities. 

People Responsible District Administration 

Indicator of 

Implementation 

Administrators implement shared expectations on professional learning days. 

Is this a PD action 

step? If yes, what 

might that look like? 

No.   

 

Action Step 1D Utilize Instructional Coaching Cycles 

Aligned Strategy Strategy 1 - Provide structures that enable a cross-curricular and 

collaborative approach to teaching and learning 

Description of Action 

Step 

 

 Administrators define the role of Instructional Coach district-wide. 

 Administrators hire secondary Instructional Coaches to ensure 

ongoing and embedded professional learning. 

 Administrators communicate the New Teacher Induction expectations 

to include engaging with the Instructional Coach in a 

Before/During/After (BDA) coaching cycle. 

 Administrators update the expectations of non-tenured teachers to 

include engaging with the Instructional Coach in a BDA coaching cycle 

until tenure is granted. 

People Responsible District Administration 



 

3 
 

Indicator of 

Implementation 

Administrators define and communicate the role of the Instructional Coach. 

Non-tenured teachers complete at least one BDA coaching cycle. 

Is this a PD action 

step? If yes, what 

might that look like? 

Yes. All non-tenured teachers will need to be trained in the BDA coaching 

cycle. 

 

 

STRATEGY 2: Provide structures that enable a cross-curricular and collaborative approach to 

teaching and learning. 

 

Rationale for Strategy:  To integrate ISTE standards for administrators, teachers, and students into 

all facets of curriculum, instruction, and assessment, we must provide opportunities for exposure and 

understanding of the various strands and core elements. By utilizing the ISTE Standards for Students, 

Teacher, and Administrators and creating a K-12 matrix, WCASD can transform instructional 

practices, providing students opportunities to build the skills necessary for an increasingly complex 

world and our staff with increased understanding of technology and content pedagogy. 

 

Action Steps: 

A.  Review Curriculum and ISTE Standards 

B.  Create K-12 Technology Skills Matrix 

C.  Develop Technology, Pedagogical, and Content Knowledge  

 

Action Step 2A Review Curriculum and ISTE Standards 

Aligned Strategy Strategy 2 – Embed appropriate innovative and technological resources into 

curriculum, assessments, and instructional practices. 

Description of Action 

Step 

 Administrators and teachers gather data to determine the degree to 

which current curriculum, instruction, and assessment practices align 

to ISTE-teacher and student standards.   

 Administrators and teachers create a multi-phase plan based upon 

baseline data to increase alignment in all three areas. 

 Administrators dedicate professional learning time to educating 

teachers on ISTE standards. 

 Instructional Leadership team utilizes meeting time to ensure that all 

administrators are well-versed in ISTE standards to operationalize 

them in their buildings. 

People Responsible District Administration and Teaching Staff 

Indicator of 

Implementation 

Data is collected and a plan is developed to increase alignment of practice to 

ISTE standards 

Is this a PD action 

step? If yes, what 

might that look like? 

Yes. Administrators and teachers will need training in how to operationalize 

the ISTE standards. 



 

4 
 

Action Step 2B Create Technology Skills Matrix 

Aligned Strategy Strategy 2 - Embed appropriate innovative and technological resources into 

curriculum, assessments, and instructional practices. 

Description of Action 

Step 

 Administrators and teachers build consensus around a K-12 

technology skills matrix that identifies when core skills are first 

introduced and expected to be mastered by students. 

 Administrators and teachers create a repository of sample lessons that 

align to the WCASD K-12 technology skills matrix. 

 Administrators and teachers identify a digital citizenship curriculum to 

be implemented that promotes digital citizenship explicitly in all 

classrooms. 

People Responsible District Administration and Teaching Staff 

Indicator of 

Implementation 

A K-12 technology skills matrix is developed including sample lessons. A 

digital curriculum is selected and implemented. 

Is this a PD action 

step? If yes, what 

might that look like? 

Yes. Administrators and teachers need to review the elementary skills matrix 

and create a secondary one, then design sample lessons. 

 

Action Step 2C Develop Technology, Pedagogical, and Content Knowledge 

Aligned Strategy Strategy 2 - Embed appropriate innovative and technological resources into 

curriculum, assessments, and instructional practices. 

Description of Action 

Step 

 

 Administrators develop District evaluation measures to help teachers 

determine which tools are best for the learning process in their 

classrooms. 

 Administrators collect observational data regarding effective 

technology integration to inform professional learning needs. 

People Responsible District Administration 

 

Indicator of 

Implementation 

District evaluation measures are adopted to help teachers determine the 

most effective digital tools. Administrators offer professional learning 

opportunities in response to observational data. 

Is this a PD action 

step? If yes, what 

might that look like? 

No 

 

  



 

5 
 

STRATEGY 3: Develop and expand multiple pathways for learning that promote choice and 

autonomy in teaching, learning, and assessment. 

 

Rationale for Strategy:  Students present different strengths, needs, and preferred modalities for 

learning and self-expression. Teachers can support students’ intrinsic motivation by providing multiple 

processes for presenting curricular content and multiple ways students can demonstrate mastery of 

the content, while maintaining high expectations for student learning. Providing teachers with the 

support to create multiple pathways to learning for their students is consistent with the District’s 

mission to inspire students to achieve their personal best. 

 

Action Steps: 

A.  Create a Culture of Responsive Teaching  

B.  Offer Varied Learning Opportunities to Promote Student Ownership 

C.  Design and Analyze Assessments to Personalize Instruction 

 

Action Step 3A Create A Culture of Responsive Teaching 

Aligned Strategy Strategy 3 – Develop and expand multiple pathways for learning that promote 

choice and autonomy in teaching, learning, and assessment. 

Description of Action 

Step 

 Administrators explore opportunities for teacher to visit colleagues 
across building and levels to observe the application of research-
based practice. 

 Teachers embed Social Emotional Learning (SEL) into instructional 
practices and classroom culture. 

 Administrators and teachers share and receive feedback within school 
and professional learning communities. 

 Teachers reflect on practice, identify areas for growth, and engage in 
Personalized Professional Learning (PPL) 

People Responsible District Administration and Teaching Staff 

Indicator of 

Implementation 

Teachers embed SEL into everyday practice. Feedback loops are 

established and utilized to promote the learning and growth of administrators, 

teachers, and students. 

Is this a PD action 

step? If yes, what 

might that look like? 

Yes. Teachers will continue to engage in SEL training and PPL goal 

development. 

 

 

 

 

Action Step 3B Offer Varied Learning Opportunities to Promote Student Ownership 

Aligned Strategy Strategy 3 – Develop and expand multiple pathways for learning that promote 

choice and autonomy in teaching, learning, and assessment. 



 

6 
 

Description of Action 

Step 

 Teachers empower students to be advocates for optimal learning 
experiences. 

 Teachers provide a flexible process for how students demonstrate 
mastery of standards. 

 Administrators and teachers ensure that all students have an equal 
opportunity to learn the same content and skills and demonstrate 
common learning outcomes. 

People Responsible District Administration and Teaching Staff 

Indicator of 

Implementation 

Students demonstrate learning of core content in a variety of ways. 

Is this a PD action 

step? If yes, what 

might that look like? 

Yes. Teachers need training in how students can demonstrate common 

learning outcomes through the use of flexible assessment measures. 

 

Action Step 3C Design and Analyze Assessments to Personalize Instruction 

Aligned Strategy Strategy 3 - Develop and expand multiple pathways for learning that promote 

choice and autonomy in teaching, learning, and assessment. 

Description of Action 

Step 

 

 Administrators and teachers revisit the District assessment philosophy 
including common assessments. 

 Administrators relaunch the Create Perform Respond (CPR) 
assessment framework with teachers. 

 Administrators and teachers create a repository of authentic 
assessments with options for students to create, perform, or respond 
to demonstrate learning and understanding. 

People Responsible District Administration and Teaching Staff 

Indicator of 

Implementation 

Assessments are developed and utilized that allow students to choose how 

they will demonstrate their learning. 

Is this a PD action 

step? If yes, what 

might that look like? 

Yes. Administrators and teachers need to revisit the District assessment 

philosophy and framework, then create a repository of local assessments. 

 

STRATEGY 4: Develop a curriculum review cycle and identify opportunities to create consistent 

curriculum frameworks K-12. 

 

Rationale for Strategy: A roadmap for curriculum review will ensure that each discipline is evaluated 

in a timely and strategic manner. A consistent format for curricular documents will provide 

stakeholders with universal access to the priority content and skills that will be taught. 

 

Action Steps: 

A. Develop a roadmap for the K-12 curriculum cycles of review. 

B. Identify opportunities to create consistent curriculum formatting K-12. 

 



 

7 
 

Action Step 4A Develop a roadmap for the K-12 curriculum cycles of review. 

Aligned Strategy Strategy 4 – Develop a curriculum review cycle and identify opportunities to 

create consistent curriculum frameworks K-12. 

Description of Action 

Step 

 The Teaching and Learning team will assess when each area of the 
curriculum was last reviewed. 

 A three-year document will be developed that projects the review cycle 
for each area. 

People Responsible District Administration  

Indicator of 

Implementation 

A roadmap will be developed that reviews all curricular areas in a timely and 

strategic manner. 

Is this a PD action 

step? If yes, what 

might that look like? 

No. 

 

Action Step 4B Identify opportunities for consistent curriculum formatting K-12. 

Aligned Strategy Strategy 4 - Develop a curriculum review cycle and identify opportunities to 

create consistent curriculum frameworks K-12.  

Description of Action 

Step 

 A template will be designed to provide a consistent format for 
curriculum documents. 

 As curricular areas are reviewed and revised, the new template will be 
used.  

People Responsible District Administration  

Indicator of 

Implementation 

Curriculum documents will be developed that follow a consistent format. 

Is this a PD action 

step? If yes, what 

might that look like? 

No. 

 



Comprehensive Goal Area Three: Student Involvement 

Goal: To create more opportunities for students to engage in school  
academically, socially and emotionally. 

 

Strategy 1: To increase student participation in co-curricular activities. (behavioral 
engagement) 

Rationale for Strategy:  Research states high-quality extracurricular activities build 
relationships between students and adults who supervise activities. 

Action Steps: 
A.      Improve Communication 
B.      Remove Barriers 
C.      Start Interest Groups at the Elementary Level 

 

Action Step 1A Improve Communication 

Aligned Strategy Research states that co-curricular activities benefit students 
by providing opportunities to apply their knowledge and skills, 
develop new abilities and interests, and strengthen their 
social and organizational skills.  

Description of Action 
Step 

 Involve stakeholders- students, teachers (academic, 
special education, and vocational), counselors 
(guidance and mental health), IT expert, parents, and 
community members 

 Develop a survey to establish how students prefer to 
get information as well as establish students’ interests 
to begin the course selection process 

 Create a newsletter, social media platforms, 
Schoology,  

 Provide exploratory experiences 
 Provide high school and community partnership 
 Provide sponsorship through educational foundation 
 Provide work-based learning  
 Advertise offerings during course selection. 
 Provide career fairs at the elementary, middle, and 

high school levels. 

People Responsible Stakeholders- students, teachers (academic, special 
education, and vocational), counselors (guidance and mental 
health), IT expert, parents, and community members 

Indicator of 
Implementation 

 Percentage of survey results showing more interest 
 Increase in club memberships and community 

programs at all levels 
 Consistent following on social media platforms 



Is this a PD action 
step? If yes, what 
might that look like? 

Yes. Provide on-going social media training on the use of 
social media platform. 

  

Action Step 1B Remove Barriers 

Aligned Strategy Researchers have identified transportation as one of the 
greatest issues for providing co-curricular participation. In 
addition, stress, a lack of interest, time constraints, and an 
unwelcoming environment have also contributed to students’ 
lack of participation in sports clubs and other activities. 

Description of Action 
Step 

 Provide activity bus, uber, or lift 
 Provide flexible schedule for teachers and students 
 Provide a menu of activities to give students choice 
 Provide anti-bias training to decrease implicit bias for 

all stakeholders 

People Responsible Involve stakeholders- students, teachers (academic, special 
education, and vocational), counselors (guidance and mental 
health), IT expert, parents, and community members 

Indicator of 
Implementation 

  Transportation will be provided 
 More teachers and students will volunteer 
 Decrease in irritability, anxiety, withdrawal from school 

activities 

Is this a PD action 
step? If yes, what 
might that look like? 

 Yes. On-going training social justice and equity training. 

 

Action Step 1C Start Interest Groups at the Elementary Level 

Aligned Strategy Research states that co-curricular activities offer students 
non-academic experiences that help to develop their 
personality, socio-emotional, physical, and spiritual 
development which support and strengthen their academic 
learning. 

Description of Action 
Step 

 Conduct interest survey 
 Hold career day  
 Career fairs  
 Develop student mentor program from upper levels 
 Visit different careers: fire station, restaurants, 

courtroom 



People Responsible Involve stakeholders- students, teachers (academic, special 
education, and vocational), counselors (guidance and mental 
health), parents, and community members. 

Indicator of 
Implementation 

 Empowered to start and organize clubs 
 Increase in club membership 

Is this a PD action 
step? If yes, what 
might that look like? 

 No. 

 

Strategy 2: To create opportunities for positive interactions with administrators, 

teachers and other students. (emotional engagement) 

Rationale for Strategy:  It is vital for all students to have a connection with at least one 
stakeholder group at the school:  a teacher, an administrator or a peer group.  

Action Steps: 
A.      Model Engagement 
B.      Students Involved in Decision-Making Progress 
C.       Administrators Attend Student Events 

Action Step 2A Model Engagement 

Aligned Strategy Research states high-quality extracurricular activities build 
relationships between students and adults who supervise 
activities. 

Description of Action 
Step 

 Develop list catalog of current opportunities 
 Allow time for vertical communication (in feeder pattern) 

People Responsible   Building Athletic Directors/Activity Sponsors 
 Office Staff - to compile lists 

Indicator of 
Implementation 

Buildings have a working set of activities for students to get 
more information about and connect with.  

Is this a PD action 
step? If yes, what 
might that look like? 

 No. 

 

Action Step 2B Students Involved in Decision-Making Progress 

Aligned Strategy  Target the master schedule to allow for “in-school” 
opportunities for students to connect.  

 Allow students to select opportunities 

Description of Action 
Step 

Making sure the master schedule reflects opportunities to 
achieve the goal of positive interactions for students and staff.  

People Responsible  Administration; Schedulers  



Indicator of 
Implementation 

 Development of clubs, activities, and action periods to 
accommodate student connections 

 Developments of “Passion Hour” (Type) activities for 
student display of talent 

Is this a PD action 
step? If yes, what 
might that look like? 

 No. 

  

Action Step 2C Administrators Attend Student Events 

Aligned Strategy Authentic opportunity for student connection with stakeholders.  

Description of Action 
Step 

Administrators have time allotted in their schedule to attend 
student events; including, but not limited to, art shows, music 
presentations, sports activities, honor society recognitions, 
activities fairs,  

People Responsible  Administrative Team  

Indicator of 
Implementation 

 Students report that administration supports them in and out of 
the classroom. 

Is this a PD action 
step? If yes, what 
might that look like? 

 No 

 

Strategy 3: To foster opportunities for each student to be academically engaged and 
challenged in the classroom (cognitive engagement) 

Rationale for Strategy:  To ensure each student is academically engaged and 
challenged in the classroom. 

 
Action Steps: 

A. Foster Autonomy 
B.  Increase Self-Competencies 
C. Adopt a Leadership Course for Students 
D. TCHS Opportunities 

 

Action Step 3A Foster Autonomy 

Aligned Strategy Research shows that when schools foster autonomy in 
education, students develop self-motivation and responsibility. 
The skills that students learn allow them to extend their ability in 
all aspects of their lives including but not limited to, academic, 
social, domestic, and artistic. 



Description of Action 
Step 

 Set personal short and long term goals 
 Do self-assessment to identify emotional and academic 

needs 
 Identify and utilize the human and material resources to 

assist them in attaining their goals 
 Encourage risk taking 
 Create social and emotional learning classrooms 

People Responsible Administrative staff, regular and special education teachers, 
guidance counselors, psychologists, mental health counselors, 
and para-professionals 

Indicator of 
Implementation 

 Use of media to generate student discussion,(i.e. Ted 
Talk, Podcasts as well as print media) 

 Counselors push in to classrooms to hold relevant age 
appropriate discussions regarding academics and life 
beyond school 

 Scaffolding instruction that focuses on gradually 
removing fear of taking risks 

 Self-reflective, have ownership of their learning process, 
and demonstrate critical thinking skills 

 Social emotional classrooms that actively address stress 
and anxiety. 

Is this a PD action 
step? If yes, what 
might that look like? 

Yes. On-going Positive Behavior Development seminars and 
guest speakers to assist teachers in developing and fostering 
student autonomy strategies. 

  

 

Action Step 3B Increase Self-Competency 

Aligned Strategy Research shows that competencies refer to students having 
mastery and are effective in their activities. The key components 
of self-competency are self-esteem, self-determination, and 
successful coping skills. 

Description of Action 
Step 

 Afford students with options/choices for assignments and 
activities 

 Practice mindfulness 
 Keep a journal/diary 
 Set and work towards goals 
 Ask for feedback consistently 
 Identify areas of improvement and skills that need to be 

developed 

People Responsible Administrative staff, regular and special education teachers, 
guidance counselors, psychologists, mental health counselors, 
and para-professionals 



Indicator of 
Implementation 

 Demonstrate social and self-awareness 
 Scaffolding instruction that focuses on gradually removing 

fear of taking risks 
 Demonstrate responsible decision making skills 
 Self-reflective, have ownership of their learning process, 

and demonstrate critical thinking skills 
 Create contracts and agreements: Individual students, 

class, team, or school based 

Is this a PD action 
step? If yes, what 
might that look like? 

Yes. Guest speakers to assist teachers in developing and 
fostering students’ self-competencies, and ongoing mindfulness 
PD. 

  

Action Step 3C Adopt a Leadership Course for Students 

Aligned Strategy Research shows that student leadership courses afford youth 
the opportunity to expand and deepen their group and 
individual leadership skills to positively impact their own lives 
and the community. 

Description of Action 
Step 

 Build leadership courses into the guidance program 
  Provide opportunities for students to join organized 

clubs within and outside of school 
 Provide opportunities to volunteer in community work 

during school 
 Mentoring program from elementary to middle to high 

school 

People Responsible Administrative staff, regular and special education teachers, 
guidance counselors, mental health counselors, para-
professionals, and community stakeholders 

Indicator of 
Implementation 

  Take proactive steps to engage in school and 
community activities 

 Volunteer for leadership positions 

Is this a PD action 
step? If yes, what 
might that look like? 

 No 

 

Action Step 3D TCHS Opportunities 

Aligned Strategy Research shows that career and technical education can give 
children the skills they require for life: technical, academic, 
and employability skills. Additionally, career and technical 
education help students see how what they are learning 
applies to the needs of employers. 



Description of Action 
Step 

 Remove negative barriers about TCHS 
 Expose kindergarten through 6th grade to career 

development through career day, presentation by 
personnel from TCHS 

 Promote better communication with parent/guardian via 
virtual open house 

 Exploratory career development for grades 7-9th where 
they are exposed to three choices for two weeks in the 
summer 

 Selection of course of study in TCHS or WCASD for 
10-12th grade 

 Highlight articulation agreements between the WCASD 
and TCHS 

 Reevaluate K-12 schedule 
 Encourage dual enrollment 
 Allow for a Cyber option and Flex- in period 
 Highlight graduates of TCHS 

People Responsible TCHS faculty and staff, WCASD administrative staff, special 
education and regular education teacher, guidance 
counselors 

Indicator of 
Implementation 

Increase in the total enrollment of students requesting TCHS 
education 

Is this a PD action 
step? If yes, what 
might that look like? 

 No 

 



1 
 

Goal Area Four: Fiscal and Capital Planning 

 

Goal: Create a financial plan that provides annual budgets that adhere to 
Act 1 regulations, responds to 21st century learning needs and preserves 
the current level of educational excellence. 
 

Strategy 1: Compile balanced budgets adhering to Act 1 regulations while 

maintaining District programs and services.  

 

Rationale for Strategy:  Achieve annual balanced budgets within the confines of Act 1 

for a District having a history of strong public education and drawing people to purchase 

homes within the community with the expectation that quality education will continue.   

  

Action Steps: 

A. Compile annual budgets that adhere to district policies related to debt service and 
fund balance management. 

B. Identify initiatives to address the social and emotional needs of students. 
C. Identify resources needed to address additional learning opportunities for students. 
D. Identify resources to address staffing needs. 
 

Action Step 1A Compile annual budgets that adhere to district 

policies related to debt service and fund balance 

management. 

Aligned Strategy Strategy 1 – Compile balanced budgets adhering to Act 1 

regulations while maintaining District programs and 

services.   

Description of Action 

Step 

The District adopts a budget adhering to the District’s 

Fund Balance policy allowing for an unassigned Fund 

Balance between 5% - 8% of the total budget and 

adhering to the District’s debt service policy, requiring the 

District total debt service expense to be at or below 10% 

of the total budget. 

People Responsible District Administration 

Indicator of 

Implementation 

Board approves budgets maintaining a total unassigned 
Fund Balance between 5-8% of the total budget and 
maintaining debt service expense at or below 10% of the 
total budget 

Is this a PD action step? 

If yes, what might that 

look like? 

No. 

 



2 
 

Action Step 1B Identify initiatives to address the social and 

emotional needs of students. 

Aligned Strategy Strategy 1 – Compile balanced budgets adhering to Act 

1 regulations while maintaining District programs and 

services. 

Description of Action 

Step 

The District has established a multi-year Social and 

Emotional Learning Plan.  The following resources need 

to accompany the plan: 

 Ensure funding is available for the programs and 
accompanying professional development 

 Identify alternate funding and apply for grants 
 Ensure funding is secured for continued support 

of the plan as needed  

People Responsible District Administration 

Indicator of 

Implementation 

 Resources are identified focusing on the social 
and emotional needs of students 

 Grant applications are submitted 

Is this a PD action step? 

If yes, what might that 

look like? 

No. 

 

 

Action Step 1C Identify resources needed to address additional 

learning opportunities for students. 

Aligned Strategy Strategy 1 – Compile balanced budgets adhering to Act 1 

regulations while maintaining District programs and 

services.  

Description of Action 

Step 

 

The district has implemented additional learning 

opportunities, specifically before/after school learning 

programs, summer school programs and tutoring 

programs.  The following resources need to accompany 

the plan: 

 Ensure funding is available for learning 
opportunities 

 Identify alternate funding and apply for grants 
 Ensure funding is secured for continued support of 

learning opportunities as needed 

People Responsible District Administration 

 

Indicator of 

Implementation 

 Resources are identified that focus on learning 
opportunities for students 

 Grant applications are submitted 



3 
 

Is this a PD action step? 

If yes, what might that 

look like? 

No. 

 

Action Step 1D Identify resources needed to address staffing 

shortages. 

Aligned Strategy Strategy 1 – Compile balanced budgets adhering to Act 1 

regulations while maintaining District programs and 

services.  

Description of Action 

Step 

 

Identify resources available and recommend steps to 

address the staffing needs of the District. For example: 

 Salary studies 

 Employee benefit programs 

 Engagement Studies 

People Responsible District Administration 

 

Indicator of 

Implementation 

 Resources are identified focusing on overall 
employee wellness/satisfaction 

 Studies are completed 

Is this a PD action step? 

If yes, what might that 

look like? 

No. 

 

Strategy 2: Review and update the capital plan to address the facility needs 

due to changes in enrollment, educational programming and District-wide 

safety and security concerns.  

 
Rationale for Strategy: Review the capital and operational plan to ensure District 
students are housed in safe and educationally appropriate environments.  
 

Action Steps: 

A. Update the 20-year capital plan for construction, additions, renovations, 
modifications, and maintenance of District facilities to meet enrollment and 
educational needs.  

B. Review the capital plan for physical alterations and system installation creating a 
safe school environment in the District.  

C. Identify future needs for educational and safety programming within the campus.  
 

 

 



4 
 

Action Step 2A Update the 20-year capital plan for construction, 

additions, renovations, modifications, and 

maintenance of District facilities to meet enrollment 

and educational needs.  

Aligned Strategy Strategy 2 – Review and update the capital plan to 
address the facility needs due to changes in 
enrollment, educational programming and District-wide 
safety and security concerns. 

Description of Action 

Step 

 Identify changes in student enrollment both 
District wide and by feeder pattern 

 Review the changes to educational programming 
 Review and update the current Board adopted 20-

year capital plan to ensure the needs of the 
District are met 

People Responsible District Administration 

Indicator of 

Implementation 

Construction, renovation and maintenance projects are 
completed on schedule and costs do not require debt 
borrowings in excess of Board Policy on Debt Service    

Is this a PD action step? 

If yes, what might that 

look like? 

No. 

 

 

Action Step 2B 

 

Review the capital plan for physical alterations and 

system installation creating a safe school 

environment in the District.  

Aligned Strategy Strategy 2 – Review and update the capital plan to 
address the facility needs due to changes in 
enrollment, educational programming and District-wide 
safety and security concerns. 

Description of Action 

Step 

 Evaluate the benefits of internal Campus Safety 
Officers compared to LEA 

 Research best safety practices, provide 
appropriate training to District Safety and Security 
staff. 

 Pursue grant opportunities for safety and security 
measures 

People Responsible District Administration 

Indicator of 

Implementation 

Safety and security measures funded through the capital 

plan, grants, and operation budget.   

Is this a PD action step? 

If yes, what might that 

look like? 

No. 

 

 



5 
 

 

Action Step 2C 

 

Identify future needs for educational and safety 

programming within the campus.  

 

Aligned Strategy Strategy 2 – Review and update the capital plan to 
address the facility needs due to changes in 
enrollment, educational programming and District-wide 
safety and security concerns. 

Description of Action 

Step 

 Evaluate common areas to ensure they meet 
educational programming needs  

 Review safety needs that exist within the campus 
but outside of the main school 

People Responsible District Administration 

Indicator of 

Implementation 

Improvements made to address usage and campus 

security are completed within the approved capital 

budget.  

Is this a PD action step? 

If yes, what might that 

look like? 

No. 

 

 

Strategy 3: Increase sustainable revenue sources  

 

Rationale for Strategy: Pursue additional possibilities for providing sustainable or 

reoccurring revenue.  

 

Action Steps: 

A. Explore corporate and individual philanthropic opportunities for naming sponsorship 
revenue. 

B. Expand on Facility rental revenues. 
C. Expand accounts payable rebate programs. 
D. Explore sponsorship revenue opportunities with community partners related to 

student career awareness and internships.  
Explore partnerships with outside organizations to subsidize athletic capital and facility 

rehabilitation projects. 

 

Action Step 3A Explore corporate and individual philanthropic 

opportunities for naming sponsorship revenue. 

Aligned Strategy Strategy 3 – Growth in Sustainable Revenue Sources 

Description of Action 

Step 

Form a team to develop the criteria and School Board Policy 

to allow outside organizations to donate funds for naming 

rights on District Facilities.   

People Responsible District Administration 



6 
 

Indicator of 

Implementation 

 Team will meet and discuss opportunities 
 Develop criteria for Board Policy 
 Targeted corporations and individuals identified 

Is this a PD action step? 

If yes, what might that 

look like? 

No. 

 

Action Step 3B Expand on Facility rental revenues. 

Aligned Strategy Strategy 3 – Growth in Sustainable Revenue Sources 

Description of Action 

Step 

Review facility rental rates and terms at least every three 

years and adjust accordingly. 

People Responsible District Administration 

Indicator of 

Implementation 

 Conduct a review of rental rates and adjust 
accordingly 

 Actual rental income would increase from year to 
year 

Is this a PD action step? 

If yes, what might that 

look like? 

No.  

 

 

Action Step 3C Expand accounts payable rebate programs. 

Aligned Strategy Strategy 3 – Growth in Sustainable Revenue Sources 

Description of Action 

Step 

Compile a list of additional vendors that would be eligible for 

the program.  Encourage additional vendors to utilize the 

electronic payment program.  

People Responsible District Administration 

Indicator of 

Implementation 

 Compile list of eligible vendors 
 Actual rebate revenue would increase from year to 

year 

Is this a PD action step? 

If yes, what might that 

look like? 

No.  

 

 

Action Step 3D Explore sponsorship revenue opportunities with 

community partners related to student career 

awareness and internships. 

Aligned Strategy Strategy 3 – Growth in Sustainable Revenue Sources 

Description of Action 

Step 

Identify a team to explore sponsorship revenue opportunities 

with partners that will provide student career and work force 

development. 

People Responsible District Administration 



7 
 

Indicator of 

Implementation 

 Team will meet and discuss opportunities 
 Develop criteria for procedures and Board Policy 

Is this a PD action step? 

If yes, what might that 

look like? 

No.  

 

Action Step 3E 

Explore partnerships with outside organizations to 

subsidize athletic capital and facility rehabilitation 

projects. 

Aligned Strategy Strategy 3 – Growth in Sustainable Revenue Sources 

Description of Action 

Step 

Solicit partnership possibilities with outside organizations to 

offset the cost of capital upgrades to District athletic 

facilities. 

People Responsible District Administration 

Indicator of 

Implementation 

 Procedures are developed 
 Board Policy is drafted and presented for approval 
 Identify a partnership with an outside agency 

Is this a PD action step? 

If yes, what might that 

look like? 

No.  

 



1 

 

Profile and Plan Essentials 

Special Education Students 
 

Total Number of Special Education Students 1852 

Total Student Enrollment 12113 

Percent of Special Education Students 15.3% 

  



2 

Steering Committee 
Name Position/Role Building Email 

Leigh Ann Ranieri Director of Special 
Education 

West Chester Area SD lranieri@wcasd.net 

Steve Werner Director of Special 
Education 

West Chester Area SD swerner@wcasd.net 

Melissa Kleiman Other West Chester Area SD mkleiman@wcasd.net  

Lisa Phifer Other West Chester Area SD lphifer@wcasd.net 

Phillip Dakes Other West Chester Area SD pdakes@wcasd.net 

Katie Bickel Special Education 
Teacher 

West Chester Bayard 
Rustin HS 

kbickel@wcasd.net 

John Bragger Parent Stetson MS jtb25@yahoo.com 

Tina Costin Special Education 
Teacher 

West Chester Bayard 
Rustin HS 

tcostin@wcasd.net 

Judi Di Fonzo Parent West Chester East HS sd-jd@ix.netcom.com 

Shanelle Dorsey Special Education 
Teacher 

West Chester Henderson 
HS 

sdorsey@wcasd.net 

Nicole Doyle Special Education 
Teacher 

West Chester Henderson 
HS 

ndoyle@wcasd.net 

Jen Eynon Parent Exton El Sch jen.eynon@gmail.com 

Rebecca Lambert Special Education 
Teacher 

Exton El Sch rlambert1@wcasd.net 

Nicole Verbos Special Education 
Teacher 

Exton El Sch nverbos@wcasd.net 

Susan Kelly Special Education 
Teacher 

Exton El Sch skelly@wcasd.net 

Claire Hackett Parent E N Peirce MS hackettclaire@gmail.com 

Jennifer Mangold Special Education 
Teacher 

Penn Wood El Sch jmangold@wcasd.net 

Jessica Keogh Special Education 
Teacher 

J R Fugett MS jkeogh@wcasd.net 

Jason Sherlock Building Principal West Chester Henderson 
HS 

jsherlock@wcasd.net 

Ryan Walter Special Education 
Teacher 

Westtown-Thornbury El 
Sch 

rwalter@wcasd.net 

Courtney Zimmerman Special Education 
Teacher 

West Chester East HS czimmerman@wcasd.net 

Elizabeth Scolis Special Education 
Teacher 

J R Fugett MS escolis@wcasd.net 

 



3 

School District Areas of Improvement and Planning - Indicators 

Suspension/Expulsion by Race/Ethnicity (Indicator 4B) 
 

Indicator not flagged at this time. 

 

Disproportionate Representation by Race/Ethnicity (Indicator 9) 
 

Improvement and Planning Activity 

This will be addressed in the disproportionality section of the plan. 

 

Disproportionate Representation by Race/Ethnicity/Disability (Indicator 10) 
 

Improvement and Planning Activity 

This will be addressed in the disproportionality section of the plan. 

Timely Initial Evaluations (Indicator 11) 
 

Improvement and Planning Activity 

On a quarterly basis, Table 8 A is submitted and we will be out of corrective action when we meet the goal 4 

quarters in a row. 

 

Secondary Transition (Indicator 13) 
 

Improvement and Planning Activity 

Expand transition process across the district by aligning and expanding the transition course. 

Appoint and hire a transition specialist to coordinate OVR connections and develop a transition fair. 

 

Graduation (Indicator 1) 
 

Indicator not flagged at this time. 

Drop Out (Indicator 2) 
 

Indicator not flagged at this time. 

 

 



4 

Assessment (Indicator 3) 
 

Indicator not flagged at this time. 

 

Education Environments (Indicator 5) 
 

Indicator not flagged at this time. 

 

Parent Involvement (Indicator 8) 
 

Indicator not flagged at this time. 

 

Early Childhood Transition (Indicator 12) 
 

Indicator not flagged at this time. 

 

Post-School Outcomes (Indicator 14) 
 

Indicator not flagged at this time. 

 

Resolution Sessions (Indicator 15) 
 

Indicator not flagged at this time. 

Mediation (Indicator 16) 
 

Indicator not flagged at this time. 

School District Areas of Improvement and Planning - Monitoring 
Corrective Action Improvement and Planning Activities 

There is no corrective action There is no corrective action 

 

Identification Method 
Identify the District's method for identifying students with specific learning disabilities 

Building Name AUN Branch Number RTI Approved RTI Use 



5 

Significant Disproportionality - Placement 
Significant Disproportionality 

District Flagged for Significant Disproportionality in this area. 

 

Identify Trends Improvement Planning and Activities 

Asian students who are in 
regular ed less than 40% of 
the day. 

One of the equity areas that the district is focusing on is culture and providing 
professional development on understanding different cultures. The school 
psychologists use the CLIM to minimize bias. 

Significant Disproportionality - Discipline 
Significant Disproportionality 

District Not Flagged for Significant Disproportionality in this area. 

 

Identify Trends/Notable Observations Improvement Planning and Activities 

  

Significant Disproportionality - Identification 
Significant Disproportionality 

District Flagged for Significant Disproportionality in this area. 

 

Identify Trends/Notable Observations Improvement Planning and Activities 

Black students identified with Emotional Disturbance In 
analyzing the data, we noticed that only 17 students 
identified with ED are black and 9 of them came to the 
district already identified. 

One of the equity areas that the district is 
focusing on is race and implicit bias. The 
school psychologists use the CLIM to 
minimize bias. 

Non-Resident Students Oversight 
1. Is your district currently a host district for a 1306 facility? Yes 

 

 

24 P.S. 1306 facilities 
Facility 
Name 

Facility Type Facility Type: 
Other 

Services Provided By Total Students in 
Facility 

Devereux Resident Treatment 
Facility                                         

  Licensed Private 
Academic                                         

181 

1. Describe the host’s educational oversight to ensure students with disabilities are educated in the least 

restrictive environment while in the 1306 facility? (If not a host, answer as if you were.) 

Within the West Chester Area School District there are a number of group homes, shelters, and residential 

treatment facilities.  Through those facilities, the District is responsible for ensuring the students receive 



6 

an appropriate education.  Through the requirements set forth under the 1306 regulations, the West 

Chester Area School District, or the Chester County Intermediate unit on behalf of the West Chester Area 

School District, attends all scheduled IEP meetings for these students.  Records are requested from the 

prior district upon admission.  If the student enters and was a regular education student in his/her prior 

district, the West Chester Area School District will enroll the student in classes right away.  If the student 

enters the West Chester Area School District with an IEP from their prior district, an IEP team will meet to 

determine the appropriate program for the student.  At those IEP meetings, the School District or the IU, 

reviews every situation with each individual student and family.  Appropriate educational 

recommendations are based on the data collected from all parties involved.  For eligible students, the IEP 

team considers the complete continuum of special education types and levels of service.  Educational 

placement and or services offered are an individualized decision based on the unique needs of the specific 

student. IEP teams are guided by the Gaskins Settlement agreement to ensure maximum integration.      

2. Describe the district’s procedures for communicating with 1306 facilities and how the district ensures a 

successful transition back to school?  

When a student is ready to transition back to their home school district, a transition meeting is held that 

includes WCASD representation, the 1306 facility, and the district of residence. Recommendations and 

strategies from the 1306 placement are discussed to help ensure that the student will have a successful 

transition.  

Incarcerated Students Oversight 
1. Does the district have an adult correctional facility that houses juveniles within its geographical 

boundries? No. 

2. Describe the system of oversight the District would implement to ensure that all incarcerated students 

who may be eligible for special education are located, identified, evaluated and when deemed eligible, are 

offered a free appropriate public education (FAPE). 

The West Chester Area School District and Chester County Intermediate Unit #24 work collaboratively 

with incarcerated placements to ensure that students requiring either special education services or 

evaluation for services are completed within the timelines as outlined under IDEA.  Ongoing outreach to 

facilities who educate incarcerated youth result in timely identification and service initiation by district 

Special Education Supervisors and Liaisons (itinerant special education teachers). Current special 

education students are offered FAPE on an annual basis with revisions as needed throughout the school 

year.  

Least Restrictive Environment 
1. Review the district’s data for Least Restrictive Environment. Highlight areas of improvement. 

WCASD is doing well based on 2020-2021 data in terms of least restrictive environment as compared with 

the state averages. The WCASD is doing well compared to the state average specifically in out of district 

placements and students within the regular education environment when SEA data is compared. WCASD 

percentage in other settings is 3.8%. The state average is 4.7%. We are very comparable with students 

inside regular education classes as well. WCASD percentage is 61.2% inside regular ed. The state average 

is 62.1%.      



7 

2. What universal practices does the district utilize to address the academic and social/emotional needs of 

all students in need of accommodations to their learning environments? 

The WCASD utilizes a MTSS team (Multi-Tiered System of Supports) in all schools to address student 

academic and social/emotional needs. The MTSS reviews student cases on an ongoing basis and provides 

supports and interventions to all students where needed. During the 2021-2022 school year, the WCASD 

is working with the local Intermediate Unit for SEL goal setting, building teams in district buildings to 

support SEL practices, and providing leadership opportunities for staff to support the process.  The 

WCASD also employs mental health therapists in each district building to address mental health needs. 

Eligibility for mental health services is made on a case by case basis and via a formalized screening 

process. For students requiring a higher level of social/emotional support, the district has emotional 

support programs in all secondary buildings – 3 middle schools and 3 high schools. The district’s intensive 

emotional support program is located at Greystone Elementary.   

3. Describe the academic programming and training efforts the LEA utilizes to ensure meaningful 

participation of students with disabilities in the general education curriculum. 

The WCASD provides alignment days for teachers who teach complex needs students in emotional 

support, autistic support, multiple disabilities support, and life skills support. This coordination between 

staff, K-12, enables the teachers to discuss best practices and adjustments for students enrolled in 

intensive programs. The WCASD also provides time in PLCs (Professional Learning Communities) for 

special education teachers and regular education teachers to discuss academic supports for students.  The 

WCASD provides all special education teachers who teach reading the opportunity to participate in the 

LETRS (Language Essentials for Teachers of Reading and Spelling) training. LETRS enables teachers to 

diagnose and remediate reading needs so that students can participate in the general education 

curriculum to the maximum extent possible.   

4. Describe the supplementary aids and services the LEA utilizes to ensure meaningful participation of 

students with disabilities in extracurricular activities. 

The WCASD provides multiple supplementary aides and services for students of all abilities to participate 

in extra-curricular activities. Students in learning support, life skills support, autistic support, etc., attend 

activity fairs at the high schools to introduce them to district opportunities for participation. If a student 

needs to have support at a chosen extra-curricular activity, K-12, the district provides para-professional 

assistance, training for coaches/advisors, and equipment to participate equitably with peers and 

accommodate learning and physical needs. The district supports students with disabilities specifically 

participating in the play/musicals, sports, and clubs.  

5. Describe the District procedures, which ensure that, to the maximum extent appropriate, children with 

disabilities placed in private institutions are educated with non-disabled children and have the 

opportunity to participate in district lead extracurricular activities? 

The WCASD provides opportunities for students in out of district placements to participate in all extra-

curricular activities. Similar to above, the WCASD provides paraprofessional support, training, and 

equipment. If a student, or family, of a student in an out of district placement wishes to have participation 

in extra-curricular activities in their home school, the district provides transportation to that activity at no 

cost to the family. The LEA participates in all IEP meetings for students in out of district placements. At 

these meetings, information about participation in district activities is regularly shared via special 

education liaisons.  

6. Discuss the district’s need to build capacity and expand programs and services in an effort to provide a 

continuum of services.  (Consider the out of district placement chart) 



8 

WCASD identifies that it needs to have more time for collaboration, in a formalized way, with regular 

education and special education teachers. The purpose for this collaboration is to review practices, 

accommodations, and modifications for students with complex instructional needs. Also, and in additional 

collaboration time, ongoing professional development for regular education teachers is required so that 

the regular education teachers understand the students and how to work with the paraprofessionals 

supporting students in their classrooms.   Regular trainings for paraprofessional staff in making 

modifications and accommodations in regular education settings is needed as well. This could look like 

scheduled time with regular education teachers to set up the classroom at the beginning of the year, and 

periodic reviews throughout the year to discuss progress.  WCASD plans on building on the supports 

needed to give special education students stronger access to extracurricular activities. The district will use 

SEL and PBIS to continue education on acceptance and awareness for increased student involvement and 

peer education.   

 

Out of District Placements 
 

Facility Name Facility Type Other Operated By Service Type Number of 
Students 
Placed 

Aspire Program Other                                             CCIU Chester County 
Intermediate Unit 

Autistic Support                                              1 

Camphill Special 
School 

Approved 
Private School 
(APS)                                             

   5 

Career Academy Other                                             Public/IU Chester County 
Intermediate Unit 

Life Skills Support                                              1 

CCDC/TEACH Other                                             Public/IU Chester County 
Intermediate Unit 

Emotional 
Support                                              

2 

Child and Career 
Development 
Center 

Other                                             Public/IU Chester County 
Intermediate Unit 

Multiple 
Disabilities 
Support                                             

17 

Delaware County IU Other                                             Public/IU Delaware County 
Intermediate Unit 

Deaf and Hard of 
Hearing Support                                              

1 

Devereux Kanner Approved 
Private School 
(APS)                                             

 Devereux Emotional 
Support                                              

3 

Devereux 
Brandywine 

Approved 
Private School 
(APS)                                             

 Devereux Emotional 
Support                                              

1 

Elwyn Approved 
Private School 
(APS)                                             

 Elwyn Life Skills Support                                              1 

Gateway-
Brandywine 

Other                                             Public/IU Chester County 
Intermediate Unit 

Emotional 
Support                                              

10 



9 

Melmark School Approved 
Private School 
(APS)                                             

 Melmark Life Skills Support                                              1 

CCIU Options Other                                             Public/IU Chester County 
Intermediate Unit 

Emotional 
Support                                              

10 

Overbrook School 
for the Blind 

Approved 
Private School 
(APS)                                             

 Overbrook School 
for the Blind 

Blind and Visually 
Impaired Support                                              

2 

PA School for the 
Deaf 

Approved 
Private School 
(APS)                                             

 PA School for the 
Deaf 

Deaf and Hard of 
Hearing Support                                              

2 

Pathway School Approved 
Private School 
(APS)                                             

 Pathway School Emotional 
Support                                              

2 

TCHS Brandywine Other                                             Public/IU Chester County 
Intermediate Unit 

Learning Support                                             2 

TCHS Pickering Other                                             Public/IU Chester County 
Intermediate Unit 

Learning Support                                             11 

TEACH-SKL Other                                             Public/IU Chester County 
Intermediate Unit 

Emotional 
Support                                              

1 

Timothy School Other                                             2 Timothy School Autistic Support                                              2 

TWP Brandywine Other                                             Public/IU Chester County 
Intermediate Unit 

Learning Support                                             2 

Vanguard Approved 
Private School 
(APS)                                             

 Valley Forge 
Educational 
Services 

Autistic Support                                              9 

CCIU REACH Other                                             Public/IU Chester County 
Intermediate Unit 

Emotional 
Support                                              

1 

Positive Behavior Support 
Date of Approval 

2015-08-01 

Uploaded Files 

WCASD Behavior Support Services Policy.pdf 

1. How does the district support the emotional, social needs of students with disabilities? 

Currently, all students with disabilities who have behaviors that impede his/her learning or that of others 

have carefully designed goals and/or specially designed instruction addressing those behaviors. The IEP 

team conducts a Functional Behavior Assessment (FBA)  to determine the target behaviors of concern. 

Once the behaviors are identified, the team analyzes the antecedent behaviors that occurred prior to the 

behavior being exhibited. Consequences to the students' behaviors are also documented. The team then 

analyzes all the shared information. Upon completion of the FBA, the team creates a Positive Behavior 

Support Plan (PBSP). This plan systematically addresses the behaviors of concern and reinforces newly 

learned, appropriate replacement skills using positive reinforcers. The PBSP is shared with all staff working 

with the student to ensure consistent implementation of the plan across all environments. In addition to 



10 

training staff, the District contracts with behavior specialists who are Board Certified Behavior Analysts 

(BCBA) to support our students who present with more intense behavior needs. Our consultant models 

behavioral techniques for our staff and observes the implementation of behavioral strategies to ensure 

proper delivery and in-class coaching.  Tier 1 supports for all students consist of the 2nd Step Program. 

Tier 2 supports include The Zones of Regulation, social skills groups with a school counselor, and individual 

behavior support plans. Students with IEPs have access to the above interventions as well as direct 

instruction in coping skills, social skills, and self-regulation.   In addition to behavior supports, the district 

has mental health specialists, school counselors, intervention specialists and school psychologists in every 

district building. Students are referred for these services through the MTSS process, where 

recommendations for interventions and services are discussed.    

2. Describe training provided to staff in the use of positive behavior supports, de-escalation techniques and 

responses to behavior that may require immediate intervention. 

WCASD has developed a protocol to be implemented in each school building to ensure a systematic 

process for training the school-based CPI/De-escalation teams. CPI teams are established in each of our 

district schools. Initial and refresher CPI training occurs throughout each school year. 

3. Describe the district positive school wide support programs. 

The West Chester  Area School District (WCASD) believes that all children, regardless of their disability, 

should be educated in the least restrictive environment to the maximum extent possible with nondisabled 

peers. The District fully embraces the responsibility to meet the individual behavioral needs of students to 

ensure they make meaningful progress. Schools are implementing characteristics of school-wide positive 

behavior support programs as well as creating individual positive behavior support plans to reinforce 

appropriate behavior and teach positive replacement skills that will be generalized throughout the 

learning environment. 

4. Describe the district school-based behavior health services. 

The West Chester Area School District staffs each of three high schools with an intervention specialist and 

mental health specialist. The role of the intervention specialist is to intervene in crisis situations and to 

provide supportive counseling for students who require a higher degree of care than that which a teacher 

or counselor can provide. All counselors in the school district are trained in suicide risk assessment and 

violence risk assessment. Mental health screenings are available for all grade levels. Mental Health 

Specialists are available in all buildings and needs are determined via a screening conducted through the 

MTSS process.  The West Chester Area School District has a program in each high school called this the 

APT Academy. APT stands for Achieve, Progress, Transition. Academic and emotional support is available 

for students through this Tier III regular education intervention. Students can be in the program 1-8 

periods a day based on individual needs. It is also can be utilized as students transition to and from a more 

restrictive environment. All students considered for the APT program need to go through the MTSS 

process and specific goals are developed.    

5. Describe the district restraint procedure. 

Restraints to control aggressive or self-injurious behavior may be used only when the student is acting in a 

manner as to be a clear and present danger to him/herself, to other students, or to employees, and only 

when less restrictive measures and techniques have proven to be or are less effective. A District 

representative shall notify the parent/guardian as soon as possible of the use of restraints to control the 

aggressive behavior of his/her child and shall convene a meeting of the IEP team within ten (10) school 

days of the inappropriate behavior causing the use of restraints, unless the parent/guardian, after written 

notice, agrees in writing to waive the meeting. At this meeting, the IEP team shall consider whether the 



11 

student needs a functional behavioral assessment, re-evaluation, a new or revised positive Behavior 

Support Plan, or a change of placement to address the inappropriate behavior. 

Intensive Interagency 
Please address any areas of concern with students who are placed on Instruction Conducted in the Home or 

who are at a substantial risk of waiting more than 30 days for an appropriate educational placement. 

The District does not currently have any students at the present time who are placed on Instruction 

Conducted in the Home, or who are at substantial risk of waiting more than 30 days for an appropriate 

educational placement. 

Education Program (Caseload FTE) 
FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

bcasey                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             01/24/2022 05:09 PM                                                             
 

 

Building Name 
Greystone El Sch                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 9                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 9 to 10 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.18                                                                 

 

Building Name 

Greystone El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 10                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 9 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.5                                                                 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

ndoyle                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             01/24/2022 05:09 PM                                                             



12 

 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 2                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 18 to 21 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

This is for WC Independent Living and Transition House near Henderson HS                                                                 0.25                                                                 
 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 3                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 18 to 21 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

This is for WC Independent Living and Transition House near Henderson HS                                                                 0.15                                                                 
 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Life Skills Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Life Skills Support (Grades 7-12)                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 7                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 18 to 21 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

This is for WC Independent Living and Transition House near Henderson HS                                                                 0.35                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

ewilson                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             02/08/2022 11:04 AM                                                             
 



13 

 

Building Name 

Westtown-Thornbury El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 22                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

speech caseload and students aren't seen together.                                                                 0.34                                                                 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

arucciHHS                                                             Secondary                                                             Part-time (0.5)                                                             02/08/2022 11:14 AM                                                             

 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 0                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

speech caseload and students aren't seen together.                                                                 0                                                                 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

arucciPMS                                                             Secondary                                                             Part-time (0.5)                                                             02/08/2022 11:14 AM                                                             

 

 

  



14 

 

Building Name 

E N Peirce MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 0                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 13 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

speech caseload and students aren't seen together.                                                                 0                                                                 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

spilko                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             02/08/2022 11:14 AM                                                             

 

 

Building Name 

Greystone El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 7                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

speech caseload and students aren't seen together.                                                                 0.11                                                                 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

spaulsHDE                                                             Elementary                                                             Part-time (0.5)                                                             02/08/2022 11:14 AM                                                             

 

  



15 

 

Building Name 

Hillsdale El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 10                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 11 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

speech caseload and students aren't seen together.                                                                 0.15                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

spaulsPMS                                                             Secondary                                                             Part-time (0.5)                                                             02/08/2022 11:14 AM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

E N Peirce MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 5                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 13 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

speech caseload and students aren't seen together.                                                                 0.08                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

smichael                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             02/08/2022 11:14 AM                                                             

 

 

  



16 

 

Building Name 

East Goshen El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 13                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

speech caseload and students aren't seen together.                                                                 0.2                                                                 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

cmeighanPWE                                                             Elementary                                                             Part-time (0.5)                                                             02/08/2022 11:14 AM                                                             

 

 

Building Name 

Penn Wood El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 10                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 11 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

speech caseload and students aren't seen together.                                                                 0.15                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

cmeighanRHS                                                             Secondary                                                             Part-time (0.5)                                                             02/08/2022 11:14 AM                                                             

 

  



17 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 2                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

speech caseload and students aren't seen together.                                                                 0.03                                                                 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

mmcclure                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             02/08/2022 11:14 AM                                                             

 

 

Building Name 

Mary C Howse El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 12                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

speech caseload and students aren't seen together.                                                                 0.18                                                                 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

klarosa                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             02/08/2022 11:14 AM                                                             

 

  



18 

 

Building Name 

Exton El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 9                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

speech caseload and students aren't seen together.                                                                 0.14                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

rhetzel                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/28/2021 12:14 PM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

Stetson MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 13                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 13 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.2                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

mhennigan                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             02/08/2022 11:14 AM                                                             
 

  



19 

 

Building Name 

East Bradford El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 9                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

speech caseload and students aren't seen together.                                                                 0.14                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

agetz                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/28/2021 12:11 PM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.02                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

mfricker                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/28/2021 12:09 PM                                                             

 

 

  



20 

 

Building Name 

J R Fugett MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 9                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 10 to 12 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.14                                                                 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

mcondon                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             02/08/2022 11:14 AM                                                             

 

 

Building Name 

Sarah W Starkweather El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 24                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

speech caseload and students aren't seen together.                                                                 0.37                                                                 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

bberstecher                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             02/08/2022 11:14 AM                                                             

 

  



21 

 

 

Building Name 

Glen Acres El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 9                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

speech caseload and students aren't seen together.                                                                 0.14                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

mbenson                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             02/08/2022 11:14 AM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

Fern Hill El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Speech And Language Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 9                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

speech caseload and students aren't seen together.                                                                 0.14                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

slambRHS                                                             Secondary                                                             Part-time (0.5)                                                             02/08/2022 11:17 AM                                                             

 

 

  



22 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 10                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

Technically he is .6 Rustin and .4 East                                                                 0.2                                                                 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 2                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

Technically he is .6 Rustin and .4 East  (I took off 2 supplemental students so that it is .5)                                                                 0.1                                                                 
 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 2                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

Technically he is .6 Rustin and .4 East                                                                 0.17                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

tcostin                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/28/2021 11:51 AM                                                             



23 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 15                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.3                                                                 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 8                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.4                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

emcveigh                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/28/2021 11:45 AM                                                             
 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.02                                                                 



24 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 6                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.3                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

djacobs                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             02/08/2022 11:14 AM                                                             
 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.12                                                                 
 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 18                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.36                                                                 
 



25 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.05                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

mtornetta                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             02/08/2022 11:14 AM                                                             
 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.02                                                                 
 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 15                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.3                                                                 



26 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 6                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.3                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

rsmith1                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/28/2021 01:28 PM                                                             
 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 6                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.5                                                                 
 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 2                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.04                                                                 
 



27 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 6                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.12                                                                 
 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 3                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.15                                                                 

 
FTE ID 

Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

kbickel                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             01/27/2022 01:16 PM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 13                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.26                                                                 
 



28 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 6                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.3                                                                 
 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 2                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.04                                                                 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 4                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.2                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

efeeko                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/28/2021 09:31 AM                                                             

 

 



29 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 2                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.04                                                                 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 13                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.26                                                                 
 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 6                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.3                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

jbreslin                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/28/2021 09:27 AM                                                             
 



30 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.02                                                                 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.05                                                                 
 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 8                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.16                                                                 
 

  



31 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 5                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.25                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

kfreese                                                             Secondary                                                             Part-time (0.5)                                                             10/28/2021 09:24 AM                                                             
 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 2                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.04                                                                 
 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 3                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.06                                                                 
 



32 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 3                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.15                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

kbane                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/28/2021 09:21 AM                                                             
 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 14                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.28                                                                 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 4                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.2                                                                 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

lreplogle                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             02/08/2022 11:02 AM                                                             

 



33 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 3                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.06                                                                 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 9                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.18                                                                 
 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 5                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.25                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

npolcini                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/28/2021 09:16 AM                                                             
 



34 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 2                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.17                                                                 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.12                                                                 
 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 6                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.12                                                                 
 

  



35 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 8                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.4                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

mcorr                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/28/2021 09:12 AM                                                             
 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 8                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.16                                                                 
 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 6                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.3                                                                 
 



36 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

rmcmahon                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/28/2021 09:10 AM                                                             

 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Life Skills Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Life Skills Support (Grades 7-12)                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 9                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.45                                                                 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

swilson                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/28/2021 09:09 AM                                                             

 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 9                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.18                                                                 

 

  



37 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 10                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.5                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

svasquez                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/28/2021 09:08 AM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 2                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.04                                                                 
 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.05                                                                 



38 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 10                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.2                                                                 
 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 6                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.3                                                                 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

agalante                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/28/2021 09:05 AM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 4                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.33                                                                 



39 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.12                                                                 
 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 14                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.28                                                                 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 4                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.2                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

mwrightstone                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/28/2021 09:03 AM                                                             

 

 



40 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 2                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.04                                                                 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 9                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.18                                                                 
 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 6                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.3                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

sdorsey                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/28/2021 09:01 AM                                                             

 



41 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 11                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.22                                                                 
 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 7                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.35                                                                 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

cmurphy                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/28/2021 08:59 AM                                                             
 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 13                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.26                                                                 
 



42 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 4                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.2                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

jmuzi                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/26/2021 08:46 AM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 12                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.24                                                                 
 

Building Name 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 5                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.25                                                                 



43 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

bsaello                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/25/2021 06:14 PM                                                             
 

 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 4                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.08                                                                 
 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 9                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.18                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

slambEHS                                                             Secondary                                                             Part-time (0.5)                                                             10/28/2021 11:54 AM                                                             

 

 

  



44 

 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 7                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.14                                                                 

 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 3                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.15                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

czimmerman                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/26/2021 08:45 AM                                                             
 

 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 5                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.42                                                                 



45 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 2                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.25                                                                 
 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 7                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.14                                                                 

 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 2                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.1                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

jrightmeyer                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/25/2021 06:09 PM                                                             
 

 



46 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 2                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.04                                                                 
 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 13                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.26                                                                 

 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 3                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.15                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

rmclain                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/25/2021 06:07 PM                                                             
 

 



47 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 14                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.28                                                                 
 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 3                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.15                                                                 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

aparry                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/25/2021 06:06 PM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.02                                                                 



48 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 7                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.14                                                                 
 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 9                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.45                                                                 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

mlepish                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/25/2021 06:04 PM                                                             
 

 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 2                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.17                                                                 
 



49 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 2                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.25                                                                 
 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 12                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.24                                                                 

 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 2                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.1                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

kphillips                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/25/2021 06:02 PM                                                             

 

 



50 

 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 13                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.26                                                                 

 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 3                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.15                                                                 
 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 5                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.1                                                                 
 

  



51 

 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 3                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.15                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

akenney                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/25/2021 06:01 PM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 5                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.62                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

smcaleer                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/25/2021 06:00 PM                                                             

 

 

 

 



52 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 5                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.62                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

smueller                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/25/2021 05:59 PM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.08                                                                 
 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 15                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.3                                                                 



53 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 4                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.2                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

lbennett                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/25/2021 05:57 PM                                                             
 

 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 14                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.28                                                                 
 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 4                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.2                                                                 
 



54 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

dcostin                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             02/08/2022 11:14 AM                                                             

 

 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 12                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.24                                                                 

 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 2                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.1                                                                 
 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 4                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.08                                                                 
 



55 

Building Name 

West Chester East HS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.05                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

emelfi                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/25/2021 05:54 PM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

Stetson MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.08                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Stetson MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 9                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.18                                                                 



56 

Building Name 

Stetson MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 7                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.35                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

trutter                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/25/2021 05:52 PM                                                             

 

 

 

 

 

Building Name 

Stetson MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.12                                                                 

Building Name 

Stetson MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.08                                                                 



57 

Building Name 

Stetson MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 10                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.2                                                                 
 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

rtrainor                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             02/08/2022 11:14 AM                                                             
 

 

Building Name 

Stetson MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 4                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.08                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Stetson MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 5                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.25                                                                 



58 

Building Name 

Stetson MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 11                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.22                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Stetson MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 5                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.25                                                                 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

psmith1                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/25/2021 05:49 PM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

Stetson MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Multiple Disabilities Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Multiple Disabilities Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 4                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.5                                                                 



59 

Building Name 

Stetson MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Multiple Disabilities Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Multiple Disabilities Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Full-Time (80% or More) 2                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.25                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

gjewitt                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/25/2021 05:47 PM                                                             
 

 

Building Name 

Stetson MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.08                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Stetson MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 10                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.2                                                                 
 



60 

Building Name 

Stetson MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 6                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.3                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

ccarlin                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/25/2021 05:46 PM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

Stetson MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 5                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 12 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.1                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Stetson MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 10                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 12 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.5                                                                 



61 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

kgianocopoulos                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/25/2021 05:34 PM                                                             

 

 

Building Name 

Stetson MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 11                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 13 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.22                                                                 

 

Building Name 

Stetson MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 7                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 13 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.35                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

jmoreland                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/22/2021 04:13 PM                                                             
 

  



62 

 

Building Name 

Stetson MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 2                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 12 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.17                                                                 

 

Building Name 

Stetson MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 12 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.02                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Stetson MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 14                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 12 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.28                                                                 
 

  



63 

Building Name 

Stetson MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 3                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 12 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.15                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

clow                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/22/2021 04:11 PM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

Stetson MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.12                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Stetson MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 8                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.4                                                                 



64 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

hsoring                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/22/2021 04:10 PM                                                             

 

 

 

 

 

Building Name 

Stetson MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 10                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.5                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

mkramer                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/22/2021 04:08 PM                                                             

 

 

  

Building Name 

Stetson MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 8                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.16                                                                 



65 

 

Building Name 

E N Peirce MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 7                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.14                                                                 

 

Building Name 

E N Peirce MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 11                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.55                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

sevans                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/25/2021 05:03 PM                                                             
 

 

Building Name 

E N Peirce MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 3                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.25                                                                 



66 

Building Name 

E N Peirce MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 8                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.16                                                                 
 

Building Name 

E N Peirce MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 5                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.25                                                                 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

jlinstra                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/22/2021 03:59 PM                                                             
 

 

Building Name 

E N Peirce MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 9                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.18                                                                 
 



67 

Building Name 

E N Peirce MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 7                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.35                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

rsaunders                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/22/2021 03:58 PM                                                             
 

 

Building Name 

E N Peirce MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 11                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.22                                                                 
 

Building Name 

E N Peirce MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 8                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.4                                                                 
 



68 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

mschell                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             02/08/2022 11:15 AM                                                             

 

 

Building Name 

E N Peirce MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 13 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.02                                                                 

 

Building Name 

E N Peirce MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 6                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 13 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.12                                                                 
 

Building Name 

E N Peirce MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 13                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 13 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.65                                                                 
 



69 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

mhallinan                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/22/2021 03:55 PM                                                             

 

 

Building Name 

E N Peirce MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 13 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.02                                                                 

 

Building Name 

E N Peirce MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 6                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 13 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.12                                                                 
 

Building Name 

E N Peirce MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 9                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 13 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.45                                                                 
 



70 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

kfagan                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/22/2021 03:53 PM                                                             

 

 

Building Name 

E N Peirce MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.08                                                                 

 

Building Name 

E N Peirce MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 6                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.12                                                                 
 

Building Name 

E N Peirce MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 11                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.55                                                                 



71 

 
FTE ID 

Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

sdougherty                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/22/2021 03:52 PM                                                             

 

 

Building Name 

E N Peirce MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 9                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 13 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.18                                                                 

 

Building Name 

E N Peirce MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 10                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 13 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.5                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

mstolnis                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/22/2021 03:51 PM                                                             

 

 

  



72 

 

Building Name 

E N Peirce MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Life Skills Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Life Skills Support (Grades 7-12)                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 11                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.55                                                                 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

kscarpato                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/22/2021 03:50 PM                                                             

 

 

Building Name 

E N Peirce MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.08                                                                 
 

Building Name 

E N Peirce MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 10                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.2                                                                 



73 

Building Name 

E N Peirce MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 9                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.45                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

jestrada                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/22/2021 03:45 PM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

J R Fugett MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 5                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 12 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.1                                                                 
 

Building Name 

J R Fugett MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 11                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 12 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.55                                                                 



74 

 
FTE ID 

Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

jkeogh                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             02/08/2022 11:14 AM                                                             

 

 

Building Name 

J R Fugett MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 8                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.16                                                                 

 

Building Name 

J R Fugett MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 13 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.05                                                                 
 

Building Name 

J R Fugett MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 3                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.06                                                                 



75 

Building Name 

J R Fugett MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.05                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

escolis                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/22/2021 03:42 PM                                                             
 

 

Building Name 

J R Fugett MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 7                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 12 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.14                                                                 
 

Building Name 

J R Fugett MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 9                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 12 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.45                                                                 
 



76 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

dcarneymassey                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/22/2021 03:41 PM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

J R Fugett MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 3                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.25                                                                 
 

Building Name 

J R Fugett MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 11                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.22                                                                 
 

Building Name 

J R Fugett MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 3                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.15                                                                 



77 

 
FTE ID 

Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

nwhitney                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/22/2021 03:39 PM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

J R Fugett MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 7                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.88                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

smurawski                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/22/2021 03:38 PM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

J R Fugett MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 9                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 13 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.18                                                                 
 

  



78 

 

Building Name 

J R Fugett MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 8                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 13 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.4                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

jdiferdinando                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/22/2021 03:37 PM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

J R Fugett MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 6                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 12 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.75                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

erosen                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/22/2021 03:36 PM                                                             

 

 

  



79 

Building Name 

J R Fugett MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 6                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 12 to 13 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.12                                                                 
 

Building Name 

J R Fugett MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 9                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 12 to 13 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.45                                                                 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

kharrison                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/22/2021 03:35 PM                                                             
 

 

Building Name 

J R Fugett MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 2                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 13 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.04                                                                 
 



80 

Building Name 

J R Fugett MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 11                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 13 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.55                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

skrissinger                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/22/2021 03:34 PM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

J R Fugett MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 9                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.18                                                                 
 

Building Name 

J R Fugett MS                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 8                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 11 to 14 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.4                                                                 



81 

 
FTE ID 

Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

rwalter                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             02/08/2022 11:14 AM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

Westtown-Thornbury El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 5                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 11 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

The age rage isn't exceeded in the classroom, only on caseload                                                                 0.25                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Westtown-Thornbury El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Life Skills Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Life Skills Support (Grades K-6)                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 2                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 11 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

The age rage isn't exceeded in the classroom, only on caseload                                                                 0.1                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

sgaffney                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             02/08/2022 11:14 AM                                                             

 

 

 

  



82 

Building Name 

Westtown-Thornbury El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 7                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 8 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.14                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Westtown-Thornbury El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 8                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 8 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.4                                                                 

 
FTE ID 

Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

edagney                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/22/2021 03:30 PM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

Westtown-Thornbury El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 5                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

The age rage isn't exceeded in the classroom, only on caseload                                                                 0.25                                                                 
 



83 

Building Name 

Westtown-Thornbury El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 6                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

The age rage isn't exceeded in the classroom, only on caseload                                                                 0.12                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

jroberts                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/22/2021 03:28 PM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

Westtown-Thornbury El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 6                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 7 to 9 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.12                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Westtown-Thornbury El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 7                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 7 to 9 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.35                                                                 



84 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

asvelling                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/22/2021 03:26 PM                                                             

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Building Name 

Sarah W Starkweather El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 7 to 8 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.05                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

arenauro                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/22/2021 03:25 PM                                                             

 

 

 

 

Building Name 

Sarah W Starkweather El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 11                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 7 to 8 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.22                                                                 



85 

Building Name 

Sarah W Starkweather El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 12                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 8 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.24                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Sarah W Starkweather El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 7                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 8 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.35                                                                 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

hgottlieb                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/22/2021 03:23 PM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

Sarah W Starkweather El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 2                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 6 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.04                                                                 



86 

 
Building Name 

Sarah W Starkweather El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 13                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 6 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.26                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Sarah W Starkweather El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 6 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.05                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

cwasson                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/15/2021 10:40 AM                                                             

 

 

Building Name 

Sarah W Starkweather El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Multiple Disabilities Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Multiple Disabilities Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 2                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 6 to 9 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.25                                                                 



87 

Building Name 

Sarah W Starkweather El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Multiple Disabilities Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Multiple Disabilities Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Full-Time (80% or More) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 6 to 9 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.12                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

mloper                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/15/2021 10:34 AM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

Sarah W Starkweather El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Multiple Disabilities Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Multiple Disabilities Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 2                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 7 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.25                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

kray                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/15/2021 10:28 AM                                                             

 

 

 

  



88 

 

Building Name 

Penn Wood El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 6 to 9 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.02                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Penn Wood El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 8                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 6 to 9 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.16                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Penn Wood El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 3                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 6 to 9 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.15                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

jmangold                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             02/08/2022 11:14 AM                                                             

 



89 

Building Name 

Penn Wood El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 15                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

Students aren't seen at the same time in the classroom                                                                 0.3                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Penn Wood El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 3                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

Students aren't seen at the same time in the classroom                                                                 0.15                                                                 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

bjoseph                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/15/2021 10:24 AM                                                             
 

 

Building Name 

Penn Wood El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 7 to 9 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.02                                                                 
 



90 

Building Name 

Penn Wood El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 9                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 7 to 9 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.18                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Penn Wood El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 4                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 7 to 9 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.2                                                                 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

hwatson                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/14/2021 05:13 PM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

Mary C Howse El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 8 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.02                                                                 



91 

Building Name 

Mary C Howse El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 8                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 8 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.16                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Mary C Howse El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 9                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 8 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.45                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

kfallon                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/14/2021 05:11 PM                                                             
 

 

Building Name 

Mary C Howse El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 9 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.08                                                                 



92 

Building Name 

Mary C Howse El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 9 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.02                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Mary C Howse El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 8                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 9 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.16                                                                 

 

Building Name 

Mary C Howse El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 5                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 9 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.25                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

lwilliams                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/14/2021 05:09 PM                                                             
 

 



93 

Building Name 

Hillsdale El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 7                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 8 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.14                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Hillsdale El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 11                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 8 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.55                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

rkaighn                                                             Elementary                                                             Part-time (0.5)                                                             10/14/2021 05:08 PM                                                             
 

 

Building Name 

Hillsdale El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 13                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 7 to 9 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.26                                                                 



94 

Building Name 

Hillsdale El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 7 to 9 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.05                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

mschneider                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             02/08/2022 11:14 AM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

Hillsdale El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 10                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 6 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

Students aren't seen at the same time in the classroom                                                                 0.2                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Hillsdale El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 2                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 6 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

Students aren't seen at the same time in the classroom                                                                 0.1                                                                 



95 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

bcasey                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/15/2021 10:00 AM                                                             

 

 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

bferguson                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             01/24/2022 05:12 PM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

Greystone El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 2                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 9 to 11 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.04                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Greystone El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 2                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 9 to 11 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.1                                                                 
 

  



96 

Building Name 

Greystone El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 9 to 11 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.08                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

aorth                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             01/24/2022 05:14 PM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

Greystone El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 4                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 7 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.2                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Greystone El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 4                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 7 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.08                                                                 



97 

Building Name 

Greystone El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 2                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 7 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.17                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Greystone El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 7 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.12                                                                 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

pprice                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             01/24/2022 05:15 PM                                                             
 

 

Building Name 

Greystone El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 11                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 7 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.22                                                                 
 



98 

Building Name 

Greystone El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 5                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 7 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.25                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

rstarace                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/14/2021 05:03 PM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

Glen Acres El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 3                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 8 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.06                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Glen Acres El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 9                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 8 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.45                                                                 



99 

 
FTE ID 

Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

kpanichelli                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/14/2021 04:55 PM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

Glen Acres El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 6                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 8 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.12                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Glen Acres El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 6                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 8 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.3                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

jdeangelis                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/14/2021 04:53 PM                                                             

 

 

 

  



100 

Building Name 

Glen Acres El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 8                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 8 to 9 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.16                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Glen Acres El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 7                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 8 to 9 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.35                                                                 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

kmccown                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/14/2021 04:52 PM                                                             
 

 

Building Name 

Glen Acres El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 10                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 7 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.2                                                                 
 



101 

Building Name 

Glen Acres El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 3                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 7 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.15                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

evarrasse                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/14/2021 04:49 PM                                                             
 

 

Building Name 

Fern Hill El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 15                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 7 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.3                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Fern Hill El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 5                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 7 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.25                                                                 



102 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

saubrey                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/14/2021 04:48 PM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

Fern Hill El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 5                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 7 to 9 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.1                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Fern Hill El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 8                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 7 to 9 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.4                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

amorin                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/14/2021 04:46 PM                                                             

 

 

 

  



103 

Building Name 

Fern Hill El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 4                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 9 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.08                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Fern Hill El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 8                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 9 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.4                                                                 

 

Building Name 

Fern Hill El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 9 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.02                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

ehadfield                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/14/2021 04:44 PM                                                             

 

 



104 

 

Building Name 

Fern Hill El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 6                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 7 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.75                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

lebert                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             02/08/2022 11:14 AM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

Fern Hill El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 7                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 6 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

Students aren't seen at the same time in the classroom                                                                 0.88                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

jlisowski                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/14/2021 04:42 PM                                                             

 

 

 

 



105 

Building Name 

Exton El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 4                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 9 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.5                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

nverbos                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/14/2021 04:41 PM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

Exton El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 6                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 7 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.75                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

mcoady                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/14/2021 04:41 PM                                                             

 

 

 

  



106 

Building Name 

Exton El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 5                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 7 to 8 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.62                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

lmoncrief                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/14/2021 04:40 PM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

Exton El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 11                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 7 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.22                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Exton El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 2                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 7 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.1                                                                 



107 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

rlambert                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/14/2021 04:38 PM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

Exton El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 6                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 9 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.12                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Exton El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 5                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 9 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.25                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

skelly                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/14/2021 04:37 PM                                                             

 

 

 

  



108 

Building Name 

Exton El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 5                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 8 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.1                                                                 
 

Building Name 

Exton El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 6                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 8 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.3                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

kglenn                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/14/2021 04:36 PM                                                             
 

 

Building Name 

Exton El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 7                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 8 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.14                                                                 



109 

Building Name 

Exton El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 5                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 8 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.25                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

lcarter                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             02/08/2022 11:14 AM                                                             
 

 

Building Name 

East Goshen El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 5                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 7 to 9 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.1                                                                 
 

Building Name 

East Goshen El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 9                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 7 to 9 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.45                                                                 
 



110 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

lbray                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/14/2021 04:33 PM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

East Goshen El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 6                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 7 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.12                                                                 
 

Building Name 

East Goshen El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 5                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 7 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.25                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

strout                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/14/2021 04:31 PM                                                             

 

 

 

  



111 

Building Name 

East Goshen El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 6                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 8 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.12                                                                 
 

Building Name 

East Goshen El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Emotional Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Emotional Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 8 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.05                                                                 

 

Building Name 

East Goshen El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 5                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 8 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.25                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

afrancis                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/14/2021 11:14 AM                                                             
 

 



112 

Building Name 

East Goshen El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 8                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 8 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 1                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

moverturf                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/14/2021 11:12 AM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

East Goshen El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Autistic Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 8                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 7 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 1                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

lshaw                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/14/2021 11:09 AM                                                             

 

 

 

  



113 

Building Name 

East Bradford El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 8                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 9 to 11 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.4                                                                 
 

Building Name 

East Bradford El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 10                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 9 to 11 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.2                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

tmcinaw                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/14/2021 11:06 AM                                                             
 

 

Building Name 

East Bradford El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 8                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 8 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.4                                                                 



114 

Building Name 

East Bradford El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 12                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 8 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.24                                                                 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

ptwohig                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/14/2021 11:03 AM                                                             
 

 

Building Name 

East Bradford El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 8                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 8 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.4                                                                 
 

Building Name 

East Bradford El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Learning Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Learning Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 9                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 8 to 10 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.18                                                                 



115 

 
FTE ID 

Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

hbrill                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/14/2021 10:55 AM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

East Bradford El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Life Skills Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Life Skills Support (Grades K-6)                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 7                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 8 to 11 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.35                                                                 

 

 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 

psmith                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             10/14/2021 10:53 AM                                                             

 

 

 

Building Name 

East Bradford El Sch                                                                 

Support Type 

Life Skills Support                                                                 

Support Sub-Type 

Life Skills Support (Grades K-6)                                                                     

Level of Support Case Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 5                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 8 

Age Range Justification FTE % 

 0.25                                                                 

 

 



116 

Special Education Facilities 
Building Name Room # 

Hillsdale El Sch                                                         mschneider 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education 
programs are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

31 feet, 0 inches x 22 feet, 0 
inches 

682sqft 24 

Implementation Date 

2021-08-30 

Uploaded Files 

 

 

 

1Assurance Check 
Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

 

 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                         Lamb 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

25 feet, 0 inches x 30 feet, 0 
inches 

750sqft 26 

Implementation Date 

2021-08-30 

Uploaded Files 

 

 

 



117 

2Assurance Check 
Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

 

 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester East HS                                                         Saello 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

31 feet, 0 inches x 29 feet, 0 
inches 

899sqft 32 

Implementation Date 

2021-08-30 

Uploaded Files 

 

 

 

3Assurance Check 
Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

 

 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester East HS                                                         Lamb 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         



118 

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

36 feet, 0 inches x 28 feet, 0 
inches 

1008sqft 36 

Implementation Date 

2021-08-30 

Uploaded Files 

 

 

 

4Assurance Check 
Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

 

Building Name Room # 

Stetson MS                                                         Rutter 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

32 feet, 0 inches x 14 feet, 0 
inches 

448sqft 16 

Implementation Date 

2021-08-30 

Uploaded Files 

 

5Assurance Check 
Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

 



119 

Building Name Room # 

Stetson MS                                                         Low 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

26 feet, 0 inches x 29 feet, 0 
inches 

754sqft 26 

Implementation Date 

2021-08-30 

Uploaded Files 

 

 

 

6Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

 

 

Building Name Room # 

Westtown-Thornbury El Sch                                                         Roberts 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

19 feet, 0 inches x 21 feet, 0 
inches 

399sqft 14 

Implementation Date 

2021-08-30 

Uploaded Files 

 

 

 

  



120 

7Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

 

Building Name Room # 

E N Peirce MS                                                         Shaw 

School Building Building Description 

  

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area Measurement Max # of students in classroom 

30 feet, 0 inches x 15 feet, 5 inches 462sqft 16 

Implementation Date 

2021-08-30 

Uploaded Files 

 
 

8Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

 

Building Name Room # 

Glen Acres El Sch                                                         Panichelli 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

35 feet, 0 inches x 19 feet, 0 
inches 

665sqft 23 

Implementation Date 

2021-08-30 

Uploaded Files 



121 

9Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

East Bradford El Sch                                                         Shaw 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

30 feet, 0 inches x 15 feet, 6 
inches 

465sqft 16 

Implementation Date 

2021-08-31 

Uploaded Files 

 

 

10Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

Greystone El Sch                                                         Price 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

20 feet, 0 inches x 25 feet, 0 
inches 

500sqft 17 

Implementation Date 

2021-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



122 

11Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

Greystone El Sch                                                         Orth 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

23 feet, 0 inches x 45 feet, 0 
inches 

1035sqft 36 

Implementation Date 

2022-01-24 

Uploaded Files 

 

 

12Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

Greystone El Sch                                                         Ferguson 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education 
programs are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

20 feet, 0 inches x 26 feet, 10 
inches 

536sqft 19 

Implementation Date 

2021-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



123 

13Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

Greystone El Sch                                                         Casey 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education 
programs are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

20 feet, 0 inches x 25 feet, 0 
inches 

500sqft 17 

Implementation Date 

2021-08-31 

Uploaded Files 

 

 

14Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

Greystone El Sch                                                         Pilko 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

20 feet, 0 inches x 25 feet, 0 
inches 

500sqft 17 

Implementation Date 

2021-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



124 

15Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

Mary C Howse El Sch                                                         kfallon 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

32 feet, 0 inches x 31 feet, 6 
inches 

1008sqft 36 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

16Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

Mary C Howse El Sch                                                         hwatson 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

30 feet, 0 inches x 30 feet, 0 
inches 

900sqft 32 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



125 

17Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

Fern Hill El Sch                                                         amorin 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

26 feet, 0 inches x 20 feet, 0 
inches 

520sqft 18 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

18Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

  

Mary C Howse El Sch                                                         mmclure 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

18 feet, 0 inches x 15 feet, 0 
inches 

270sqft 9 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



126 

19Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

Fern Hill El Sch                                                         saubrey 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

26 feet, 0 inches x 20 feet, 0 
inches 

520sqft 18 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

20Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

Fern Hill El Sch                                                         evarrasse 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

26 feet, 0 inches x 24 feet, 0 
inches 

624sqft 22 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



127 

21Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

Fern Hill El Sch                                                         ehadfield 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

31 feet, 0 inches x 27 feet, 0 
inches 

837sqft 29 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

22Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

Fern Hill El Sch                                                         lebert 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

32 feet, 0 inches x 27 feet, 0 
inches 

864sqft 30 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



128 

23Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

Fern Hill El Sch                                                         mbenson 

School Building Building Description 

  

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area Measurement Max # of students in classroom 

19 feet, 0 inches x 15 feet, 0 inches 285sqft 10 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 

 
 

24Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

Hillsdale El Sch                                                         rkaighn 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

31 feet, 0 inches x 22 feet, 0 
inches 

682sqft 24 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 

 

 



129 

25Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

Hillsdale El Sch                                                         mschneider 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

31 feet, 0 inches x 22 feet, 0 
inches 

682sqft 24 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

26Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

Hillsdale El Sch                                                         lwilliams 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

31 feet, 0 inches x 22 feet, 0 
inches 

682sqft 24 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



130 

27Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

Hillsdale El Sch                                                         spauls 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

9 feet, 0 inches x 10 feet, 0 
inches 

90sqft 3 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

28Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester East HS                                                         mlepish 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

31 feet, 0 inches x 29 feet, 0 
inches 

899sqft 32 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



131 

29Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester East HS                                                         slamb 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education 
programs are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

31 feet, 0 inches x 29 feet, 0 
inches 

899sqft 32 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

30Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester East HS                                                         lbennett 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

31 feet, 0 inches x 28 feet, 0 
inches 

868sqft 31 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



132 

31Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester East HS                                                         czimmerman 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

31 feet, 0 inches x 28 feet, 0 
inches 

868sqft 31 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 

 

 

32Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester East HS                                                         smueller 

School Building Building Description 

  

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area Measurement Max # of students in classroom 

36 feet, 0 inches x 28 feet, 0 inches 1008sqft 36 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 

 

 



133 

33Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester East HS                                                         jrightmeyer 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

31 feet, 0 inches x 28 feet, 0 
inches 

868sqft 31 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 

 

 

34Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester East HS                                                         kphillips 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

31 feet, 3 inches x 27 feet, 0 
inches 

843sqft 30 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



134 

35Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student  No                                                                             

 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester East HS                                                         dcostin 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education 
programs are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

31 feet, 3 inches x 27 feet, 0 
inches 

843sqft 30 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 

 

 

36Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester East HS                                                         smcaleer 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

21 feet, 6 inches x 33 feet, 9 
inches 

725sqft 25 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



135 

37Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester East HS                                                         akenney 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

21 feet, 6 inches x 33 feet, 9 
inches 

725sqft 25 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 

 

 

38Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester East HS                                                         rmclain 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

22 feet, 0 inches x 24 feet, 0 
inches 

528sqft 18 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



136 

39Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester East HS                                                         bsaello 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

34 feet, 0 inches x 27 feet, 6 
inches 

935sqft 33 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

40Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester East HS                                                         aparry 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

23 feet, 0 inches x 38 feet, 6 
inches 

885sqft 31 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



137 

41Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester East HS                                                         mfricker 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

17 feet, 3 inches x 14 feet, 9 
inches 

254sqft 9 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

42Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

Westtown-Thornbury El Sch                                                         jroberts 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

20 feet, 0 inches x 19 feet, 0 
inches 

380sqft 13 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



138 

43Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

Westtown-Thornbury El Sch                                                         sgaffney 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

21 feet, 3 inches x 15 feet, 9 
inches 

334sqft 11 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

44Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

Westtown-Thornbury El Sch                                                         rwalter 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

29 feet, 0 inches x 18 feet, 0 
inches 

522sqft 18 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



139 

45Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

Westtown-Thornbury El Sch                                                         edagney 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

22 feet, 6 inches x 20 feet, 3 
inches 

455sqft 16 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

46Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

Westtown-Thornbury El Sch                                                         ewilson 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

18 feet, 0 inches x 12 feet, 0 
inches 

216sqft 7 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



140 

47Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

East Goshen El Sch                                                         moverturf 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

40 feet, 0 inches x 21 feet, 0 
inches 

840sqft 30 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

48Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

East Goshen El Sch                                                         afrancis 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

41 feet, 0 inches x 21 feet, 0 
inches 

861sqft 30 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



141 

49Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

East Goshen El Sch                                                         carter 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

27 feet, 0 inches x 22 feet, 0 
inches 

594sqft 21 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

50Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

East Goshen El Sch                                                         strout 

School Building Building Description 

 A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

35 feet, 0 inches x 18 feet, 0 
inches 

630sqft 22 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



142 

51Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

East Goshen El Sch                                                         lbray 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

46 feet, 0 inches x 21 feet, 0 
inches 

966sqft 34 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

52Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

East Goshen El Sch                                                         smichael 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education 
programs are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

20 feet, 0 inches x 13 feet, 0 
inches 

260sqft 9 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



143 

53Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                         slamb 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

15 feet, 0 inches x 20 feet, 0 
inches 

300sqft 10 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

54Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                         jbreslin 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

15 feet, 0 inches x 20 feet, 0 
inches 

300sqft 10 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



144 

55Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                         rsmith 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

15 feet, 0 inches x 20 feet, 0 
inches 

300sqft 10 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

56Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                         tcostin 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

25 feet, 0 inches x 30 feet, 0 
inches 

750sqft 26 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



145 

57Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                         efeeko 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

25 feet, 0 inches x 30 feet, 0 
inches 

750sqft 26 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

58Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                         emcveigh 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

25 feet, 0 inches x 30 feet, 0 
inches 

750sqft 26 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



146 

59Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                         djacobs 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

25 feet, 0 inches x 30 feet, 0 
inches 

750sqft 26 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

60Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                         mtornetta 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

25 feet, 0 inches x 30 feet, 0 
inches 

750sqft 26 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



147 

61Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                         kbickel 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

25 feet, 0 inches x 30 feet, 0 
inches 

750sqft 26 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

62Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester Bayard Rustin HS                                                         kbane 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

25 feet, 0 inches x 30 feet, 0 
inches 

750sqft 26 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



148 

63Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                         agallante 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education 
programs are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

37 feet, 0 inches x 26 feet, 0 
inches 

962sqft 34 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

64Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                         mcorr 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

22 feet, 0 inches x 34 feet, 0 
inches 

748sqft 26 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



149 

65Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                         jmusey 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

22 feet, 0 inches x 34 feet, 0 
inches 

748sqft 26 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

66Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                         sdorsey 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

22 feet, 0 inches x 34 feet, 0 
inches 

748sqft 26 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



150 

67Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                         svasquez 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

22 feet, 0 inches x 34 feet, 0 
inches 

748sqft 26 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

68Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                         npolcini 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

37 feet, 0 inches x 24 feet, 0 
inches 

888sqft 31 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



151 

69Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                         swilson 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

37 feet, 0 inches x 24 feet, 0 
inches 

888sqft 31 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

70Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                         rmcmahon 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

29 feet, 0 inches x 22 feet, 0 
inches 

638sqft 22 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



152 

71Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                         lreplogle 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

29 feet, 0 inches x 23 feet, 0 
inches 

667sqft 23 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

72Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                         mwrightstone 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

29 feet, 0 inches x 23 feet, 0 
inches 

667sqft 23 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



153 

73Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

West Chester Henderson HS                                                         cmurphy 

School Building Building Description 

Senior High                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

22 feet, 0 inches x 34 feet, 0 
inches 

748sqft 26 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

74Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

Exton El Sch                                                         kglenn 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

27 feet, 0 inches x 28 feet, 0 
inches 

756sqft 27 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



154 

75Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

Exton El Sch                                                         lmoncrief 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

26 feet, 0 inches x 24 feet, 0 
inches 

624sqft 22 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 

 
 

76Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

Exton El Sch                                                         nverbos 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

26 feet, 0 inches x 37 feet, 0 
inches 

962sqft 34 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



155 

77Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

Exton El Sch                                                         jlisowski 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

39 feet, 0 inches x 26 feet, 0 
inches 

1014sqft 36 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

78Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

Exton El Sch                                                         mcoady 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

35 feet, 0 inches x 26 feet, 0 
inches 

910sqft 32 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



156 

79Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

Exton El Sch                                                         rlambert 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

34 feet, 0 inches x 27 feet, 0 
inches 

918sqft 32 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

80Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

Exton El Sch                                                         skelly 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

34 feet, 0 inches x 27 feet, 0 
inches 

918sqft 32 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



157 

81Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

Glen Acres El Sch                                                         jdeangelis 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

28 feet, 0 inches x 23 feet, 5 
inches 

655sqft 23 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

82Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

Glen Acres El Sch                                                         kmccown 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education 
programs are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

15 feet, 10 inches x 27 feet, 9 
inches 

439sqft 15 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



158 

83Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

Glen Acres El Sch                                                         kpanichelli 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

33 feet, 0 inches x 18 feet, 5 
inches 

607sqft 21 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

84Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

Glen Acres El Sch                                                         rstarace 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education 
programs are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

28 feet, 0 inches x 24 feet, 10 
inches 

695sqft 24 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



159 

85Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

Glen Acres El Sch                                                         bberstecher 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

14 feet, 10 inches x 9 feet, 0 
inches 

133sqft 4 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

86Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

Penn Wood El Sch                                                         bjoseph 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

17 feet, 0 inches x 30 feet, 0 
inches 

510sqft 18 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



160 

87Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

Penn Wood El Sch                                                         jmangold 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

17 feet, 0 inches x 30 feet, 0 
inches 

510sqft 18 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

88Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

Penn Wood El Sch                                                         kray 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

17 feet, 0 inches x 30 feet, 0 
inches 

510sqft 18 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



161 

89Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

Penn Wood El Sch                                                         cmeighan 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

17 feet, 0 inches x 30 feet, 0 
inches 

510sqft 18 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

90Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

Stetson MS                                                         jmorland 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

31 feet, 0 inches x 18 feet, 0 
inches 

558sqft 19 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



162 

91Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

Stetson MS                                                         hsoring 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

32 feet, 0 inches x 16 feet, 0 
inches 

512sqft 18 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

92Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

Stetson MS                                                         trutter 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

32 feet, 0 inches x 13 feet, 0 
inches 

416sqft 14 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



163 

93Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

Stetson MS                                                         gjewitt 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

22 feet, 0 inches x 25 feet, 0 
inches 

550sqft 19 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

94Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

Stetson MS                                                         ccarlin 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

22 feet, 0 inches x 25 feet, 0 
inches 

550sqft 19 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



164 

95Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

Stetson MS                                                         psmith 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

26 feet, 0 inches x 29 feet, 0 
inches 

754sqft 26 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

96Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

Stetson MS                                                         clow 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

26 feet, 0 inches x 29 feet, 0 
inches 

754sqft 26 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



165 

97Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

Stetson MS                                                         kgianacopoulos 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

26 feet, 0 inches x 29 feet, 0 
inches 

754sqft 26 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

98Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

Stetson MS                                                         rtrainor 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

26 feet, 0 inches x 29 feet, 0 
inches 

754sqft 26 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



166 

99Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student  No                                                                             

 

Building Name Room # 

Stetson MS                                                         emelfi 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

26 feet, 0 inches x 29 feet, 0 
inches 

754sqft 26 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 

 

 

100Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

Stetson MS                                                         rhetzel 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

9 feet, 0 inches x 23 feet, 0 
inches 

207sqft 7 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



167 

101Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

East Bradford El Sch                                                         ptwohig 

School Building Building Description 

  

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area Measurement Max # of students in classroom 

0 feet, 0 inches x 0 feet, 0 inches 0sqft 0 

Implementation Date 

2022-02-25 

Uploaded Files 

 
 

102Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

 No                                                                             

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction  No                                                                             

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction  No                                                                             

The class is readily accessible  No                                                                             

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student  No                                                                             
 

Building Name Room # 

East Bradford El Sch                                                         ptwohig 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

16 feet, 0 inches x 18 feet, 0 
inches 

288sqft 10 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 

 

 



168 

103Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

East Bradford El Sch                                                         lshaw 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

19 feet, 0 inches x 30 feet, 0 
inches 

570sqft 20 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

104Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

East Bradford El Sch                                                         tmcinaw 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

24 feet, 0 inches x 36 feet, 0 
inches 

864sqft 30 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



169 

105Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

East Bradford El Sch                                                         psmith 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

16 feet, 0 inches x 31 feet, 6 
inches 

504sqft 18 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

106Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

East Bradford El Sch                                                         hbrill 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

18 feet, 0 inches x 31 feet, 6 
inches 

567sqft 20 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



170 

107Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

J R Fugett MS                                                         dcarneymassey 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

26 feet, 0 inches x 28 feet, 0 
inches 

728sqft 26 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

108Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

J R Fugett MS                                                         jdiferdinando 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

23 feet, 0 inches x 26 feet, 0 
inches 

598sqft 21 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



171 

109Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

J R Fugett MS                                                         jestrada 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

26 feet, 0 inches x 14 feet, 0 
inches 

364sqft 13 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

110Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

J R Fugett MS                                                         kharrison 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

18 feet, 0 inches x 28 feet, 0 
inches 

504sqft 18 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



172 

111Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

J R Fugett MS                                                         jkeogh 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

26 feet, 0 inches x 28 feet, 0 
inches 

728sqft 26 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

112Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

J R Fugett MS                                                         skrissinger 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

18 feet, 0 inches x 34 feet, 0 
inches 

612sqft 21 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



173 

113Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

J R Fugett MS                                                         smurawski 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

26 feet, 0 inches x 14 feet, 0 
inches 

364sqft 13 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

114Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

J R Fugett MS                                                         erosen 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

26 feet, 0 inches x 14 feet, 0 
inches 

364sqft 13 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



174 

115Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

J R Fugett MS                                                         escolis 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

26 feet, 0 inches x 14 feet, 0 
inches 

364sqft 13 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

116Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

J R Fugett MS                                                         nwhitney 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

52 feet, 0 inches x 28 feet, 0 
inches 

1456sqft 52 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



175 

117Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

J R Fugett MS                                                         mfricker 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

18 feet, 6 inches x 12 feet, 0 
inches 

222sqft 7 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

118Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

E N Peirce MS                                                         kfagan 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

24 feet, 10 inches x 7 feet, 2 
inches 

177sqft 6 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



176 

119Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

E N Peirce MS                                                         mstolnis 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education 
programs are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

26 feet, 11 inches x 31 feet, 8 
inches 

852sqft 30 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

120Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

E N Peirce MS                                                         sevans 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

22 feet, 0 inches x 16 feet, 0 
inches 

352sqft 12 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



177 

121Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

E N Peirce MS                                                         jlinstra 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

31 feet, 0 inches x 22 feet, 0 
inches 

682sqft 24 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

122Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

E N Peirce MS                                                         mhallinan 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

24 feet, 8 inches x 31 feet, 5 
inches 

774sqft 27 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



178 

123Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

E N Peirce MS                                                         mschell 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

23 feet, 9 inches x 9 feet, 4 
inches 

221sqft 7 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

124Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

E N Peirce MS                                                         sdougherty 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

22 feet, 2 inches x 24 feet, 6 
inches 

543sqft 19 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



179 

125Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

E N Peirce MS                                                         rsaunders 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education 
programs are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

32 feet, 10 inches x 24 feet, 8 
inches 

809sqft 28 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

126Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

E N Peirce MS                                                         kwhittingham 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

31 feet, 0 inches x 22 feet, 0 
inches 

682sqft 24 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



180 

127Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

E N Peirce MS                                                         kscarpata 

School Building Building Description 

Middle                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

22 feet, 2 inches x 24 feet, 6 
inches 

543sqft 19 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

128Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

Sarah W Starkweather El Sch                                                         arenauro 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

31 feet, 0 inches x 23 feet, 0 
inches 

713sqft 25 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



181 

129Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

Sarah W Starkweather El Sch                                                         asvelling 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

32 feet, 0 inches x 23 feet, 0 
inches 

736sqft 26 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

130Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

 No                                                                             

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              
 

Building Name Room # 

Sarah W Starkweather El Sch                                                         mloper 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

28 feet, 0 inches x 31 feet, 0 
inches 

868sqft 31 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 



182 

131Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

Building Name Room # 

Sarah W Starkweather El Sch                                                         cwasson 

School Building Building Description 

Elementary                                                         A building in which general education programs 
are operated                                                         

Classroom Measurements Classroom Area 
Measurement 

Max # of students in classroom 

28 feet, 0 inches x 31 feet, 0 
inches 

868sqft 31 

Implementation Date 

2020-08-31 

Uploaded Files 
 

132Assurance Check 

Assurance Check Yes No 

The class is maintained as close as appropriate to the ebb and flow of usual 
school activities 

Yes                                                                              

The class is located where noise will not interfere with instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is located only in space that is designed for purposes of instruction Yes                                                                              

The class is readily accessible Yes                                                                              

The class is composed of at least 28 square feet per student Yes                                                                              

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



183 

Special Education Support Services 
133Special Education Support Services 

Special Education Support 
Services 

Numerical Value Primary Location Contractor or District 

Director of Pupil Services                                             1                                             District Wide                                             District                                             

Other                                             3                                             District Wide                                             District                                             

Paraprofessionals                                             83                                             District Wide                                             District                                             

Paraprofessionals                                             69.2                                             District Wide                                             Contractor                                             

Guidance Counselor                                             41                                             District Wide                                             District                                             

Social Worker                                             1                                             District Wide                                             District                                             

School Psychologist                                             17                                             District Wide                                             District                                             

Occupational Therapist                                             9.7                                             District Wide                                             Contractor                                             

Physical Therapist                                             2.8                                             District Wide                                             Contractor                                             

Other                                             9                                             District Wide                                             District                                             

Other                                             6                                             District Wide                                             District                                             

Other                                             1                                             District Wide                                             District                                             

Other                                             1                                             District Wide                                             District                                             
 

Special Education Personnel Development 

Autism 
Description of Training 

Language Essentials for Teachers of Reading and Spelling (LETRS) 

Lead Person/Position Year of Training 

Supervisor of Special Education 2022-2025 

Hours Per Training Number of Sessions Provider Audience 

6 15 over 3 years District 
Intermediate Unit 
 

Paraprofessionals 
Special Education Teachers 
 

 

Description of Training 

Successful inclusion for students with autism 

Lead Person/Position Year of Training 

Supervisor of Special Education 2023-2024 

Hours Per Training Number of Sessions Provider Audience 

3 1 District 
Intermediate Unit 
PaTTAN 
Other 
 

Building Administrators 
General Education Teachers 
Paraprofessionals 
Special Education Teachers 
Other 
 

 



184 

Description of Training 

Autism Initiative Professional Development 

Lead Person/Position Year of Training 

Supervisor of Special Education 2022-2025 

Hours Per Training Number of Sessions Provider Audience 

1-3 1x per month PaTTAN 
 

Paraprofessionals 
Special Education Teachers 
 

 

 

Positive Behavior Support 
Description of Training 

Crisis Prevention 

Lead Person/Position Year of Training 

Assistant Director of Pupil Services 2022-2025 

Hours Per Training Number of Sessions Provider Audience 

3-6 27 District 
 

Building Administrators 
Central Office Administrators 
General Education Teachers 
Paraprofessionals 
Special Education Teachers 
 

 

Paraprofessional 
Description of Training 

use of de-escalation techniques 

Lead Person/Position Year of Training 

Pupil Services Specialist 2022-2025 

Hours Per Training Number of Sessions Provider Audience 

6 3 District 
Other 
 

Paraprofessionals 
 

 

 

Description of Training 

social skills strategies for generalization 

Lead Person/Position Year of Training 

Pupil Services Specialist 2022-2025 

Hours Per Training Number of Sessions Provider Audience 

6 3 Intermediate Unit 
Other 
 

Paraprofessionals 
 

 



185 

Description of Training 

Use of strategies to support learning of skills 

Lead Person/Position Year of Training 

Pupil Services Specialist 2022-2025 

Hours Per Training Number of Sessions Provider Audience 

6 3 District 
Other 
 

Paraprofessionals 
 

 

Description of Training 

Behavior management 

Lead Person/Position Year of Training 

Pupil Services Specialist 2022-2025 

Hours Per Training Number of Sessions Provider Audience 

6 3 Intermediate Unit 
Other 
 

Paraprofessionals 
 

 

Description of Training 

CPR/First Aid 

Lead Person/Position Year of Training 

Pupil Services Specialist 2022-2025 

Hours Per Training Number of Sessions Provider Audience 

6 3 Other 
 

Paraprofessionals 
 

 

Transition 
Description of Training 

Graduation and New Alternative Pathways 

Lead Person/Position Year of Training 

Supervisor of Special Education 2022-2023 

Hours Per Training Number of Sessions Provider Audience 

3 1 Other 
 

Special Education Teachers 
 

 

Description of Training 

Transition waivers 

Lead Person/Position Year of Training 

Supervisor of Special Education 2022-2025 

Hours Per Training Number of Sessions Provider Audience 

2-3 1 District 
Intermediate Unit Other 
 

Special Education Teachers 
Other 
 



186 

Science of Literacy 
Description of Training 

Language Essentials for Teachers of Reading and Spelling 

Lead Person/Position Year of Training 

Supervisor of Special Education 2022-2025 

Hours Per Training Number of Sessions Provider Audience 

6 15 Intermediate Unit Special Education Teachers 

 

Parent Training 
Description of Training 

Transition waivers 

Lead Person/Position Year of Training 

Supervisor of Special Education 2022-2025 

Hours Per Training Number of Sessions Provider Audience 

2-3 1 District 
Intermediate Unit 

Parents 
 

 

Description of Training 

ABA boot camp for parents 

Lead Person/Position Year of Training 

Supervisor of Special Education 2022-2025 

Hours Per Training Number of Sessions Provider Audience 

2-3 1 PaTTAN 
 

Parents 
 

 

IEP Development 
Description of Training 

Developing Present Levels Section of IEPs 

Lead Person/Position Year of Training 

Supervisor of Special Education 2022-2025 

Hours Per Training Number of Sessions Provider Audience 

6 1 Other 
 

Special Education Teachers 
 

 

Description of Training 

Easy CBM training 

Lead Person/Position Year of Training 

Supervisor of Special Education 2022-2025 

Hours Per Training Number of Sessions Provider Audience 

3 1 District 
 

Special Education Teachers 
 



187 

Description of Training 

Easy CBM/IEP Writer workshops 

Lead Person/Position Year of Training 

Supervisor of Special Education 2022-2025 

Hours Per Training Number of Sessions Provider Audience 

2 8 District 
 

Special Education Teachers 
 

 

Description of Training 

Information/data management system 

Lead Person/Position Year of Training 

Assistant Director of Pupil Services 2023-2024 

Hours Per Training Number of Sessions Provider Audience 

3 1 District 
 

Special Education Teachers 
Other 
 

 

  



188 

Signatures & Affirmations 
Approval Date 

 

Uploaded Files 

 

• x There are a full range of services, programs and alternative placements available to the school district 

for placement and implementation of the special education programs in the school district. 

• x The school district has adopted a child find system to locate, identify and evaluate young children and 

children who are thought to be a child with a disability eligible for special education residing within the 

school district’s jurisdiction. Child find data is collected, maintained, and used in decision-making. Child 

find process and procedures are evaluated for its effectiveness. The school district implements 

mechanisms to disseminate child find information to the public, organizations, agencies, and individuals 

on at least an annual basis. 

• x The school district has adopted policies and procedures that assure that students with disabilities are 

included in general education programs and extracurricular and non-academic programs and activities to 

the maximum extent appropriate in accordance with an Individualized Education Program. 

• x The school district will comply with the PA Department of Education, Bureau of Special Education’s 

revision notice process. 

• x The school district follows the state and federal guidelines for participation of students with disabilities 

in state and district-wide assessments including the determination of participation, the need for 

accommodations, and the methods of assessing students for whom regular assessment is not appropriate. 

• x The school district affirms the Pennsylvania Department of Education that funds received through 

participation in the medical assistance reimbursement program, ACCESS, will be used to enhance or 

expand the current level of services and programs provided to students with disabilities in this local 

education agency. 

Superintendent/Chief Executive Officer 

 

Date 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

  

WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Pupil Services Committee 

March 28, 2022 
 

ACTION ITEMS 

 
 
 
Approval of one (1) Special Education Settlement Agreement 
Approval is requested of one (1) special education settlement agreement. 
 
I so move. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Property & Finance Committee 
March 28, 2022 – ACTION ITEMS 

 
 
Approval of New Board Policy 006.3, Broadcasting Board Meetings, Second Reading 
 
Approval is requested of New Board Policy 006.3, Broadcasting Board Meetings, Second Reading. 
 
I so move. 
 
Approval of Second Addendum to School Aged Child Care Services Agreement 
  
Approval is requested of the Second Addendum to the School Aged Child Care Services Agreement 
in the amount of $245,000. 
 
I so move. 
 
Approval of Revised Board Policy 815, Electronic Signatures, First Reading 
 
Approval is requested of Revised Board Policy 815, Electronic Signatures, First Reading. 
 
I so move. 
 
 
Approval of E-Signature Resolution 
 
Approval is requested of the E-Signature Resolution. 
 
I so move. 
 
Approval of Bid Awards for Glen Acres Elementary School Additions and Renovations 
 
Approval is requested for the following bid awards for Glen Acres Elementary School Additions and 
Renovations: 
 
General Construction Sha-Nic, Inc.  $  6,050,000.00 
Mechanical Construction Five Star Mechanical $  3,920,000.00* 
Plumbing Construction Myco Mechanical $  1,096,000.00 
Electrical Construction Wescott Electric Company $  3,192,000.00 
Sprinkler Construction Accelerated Fire Protection $     349,980.00 
Site-work Construction DiRocco Bros., Inc. $  1,059,327.79 
Roofing Construction Garland/DBS, Inc. $  4,096,752.00 
Five (5) Unit Ventilators Chase and Associates $       75,000.00 
 Total Cost of Bids $19,839,059.79 

*Includes Building Automation System 

I so move. 
 

-continued on Page 2- 



 
Property & Finance Committee 
ACTION ITEMS 3/28/22 
Page 2 
 
 
Approval of Bid Awards for 2022-23 Capital Reserve Fund Projects 
 
Approval is requested for the following bid awards for the 2022-23 Capital Reserve Fund Projects: 
 

Description Vendor 2022-23 
Project Budget 

Award Amount 

MDS Classroom and 
bathroom reconfiguration 
at B. Rustin HS 

Gordian Group $   125,000.00 $   *165,000.00 

Furnish and Replace two 
(2) heating boilers at 
Peirce MS 

Combustion 
Service and 
Equipment Co. 

$   285,000.00 $    230,000.00 

Furnish and Replace 
Emergency Generator at 
Peirce MS 

Eastern Generator $     95,000.00 $      69,627.24 

Furnish and Replace 
Emergency Generator at 
Westtown Elementary  

Eastern Generator $     95,000.00 $      53,514.61 

Replace Flooring in 
Library and adjacent Lab 
Rooms Henderson HS 

P. C. Curry Floor 
Covering, Inc. 

$     85,000.00 $      38,831.00 

Total:  $   685,000.00 $ **556,972.85 
*This request is for a “not to exceed limit.”   
**Several project award amounts are for the equipment, materials, and installation, not the total 
project cost.  We are not currently seeking to adjust the budgeted amounts.   
 
I so move. 
 
Approval of Revised Board Policy 903, Public Participation in Board Meetings, First Reading 
 
Approval is requested of Revised Board Policy 903, Public Participation in Board Meetings, First 
Reading. 
 
I so move. 
 
Approval of Lease Agreement for Office and Storage Space, Glen Acres Elementary School 
Additions and Renovations 
 
Approval is requested for a lease with Sevinvest Properties LLC not to exceed $375,000 for office 
and storage space at 1154 West Chester Pike to be used as construction offices and storage during 
the Glen Acres Elementary School Additions and Renovations Project. 
 
I so move. 



Committee Meeting Minutes 
WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

March 21, 2022 – Property & Finance Committee 
 
Attending Committee Members:  Director Bevilacqua-Chair, Director Fleming, Director Herrmann, 
Director Whomsley 
Other Board Members:  Director Chester, Director Detre, Director Durnell, Director Shaw, Director 
Tiernan  
Administration:  Mr. John Scully, Dr. Robert Sokolowski, Mr. Wayne Birster, Dr. Sara Missett, 
 Mr. Michael Wagman, Mr. Justin Matys, Mr. Mark Groves 
Also Present:  Members of the public 
 
Action or outcomes from the meeting:  (Unless noted, all votes were 4-0.) 
Public Comment was made by the following residents on agenda items as indicated: 
1. Leann Smith – ESSER Funding 
The committee approved the February 22, 2022 Property & Finance Committee 
Minutes. 

Mr. 
Bevilacqua 

Dr. Fiore and Mr. Lubitsky of the Chester County Intermediate Unit (CCIU) reviewed 
with the committee information on the Preliminary 2022-23 CCIU Core, Occupational 
Education, Categorical, and Marketplace Services Budgets.  WCASD’s share of the 
CCIU 2022-23 core budget is $130,316. The Core budget amount has remained 
unchanged in 10+ years.  The Occupational Educational tuition rate increased for 2022-
23 budget at a rate of 2.25% to $10,344. The District will see an increase in Marketplace 
Services by 2.47% from the prior year.  CCIU is estimating the total cost for all 2022-23 
services, including Marketplace Services, provided to WCASD will cost an estimated 
$9,843,766. This is an informational item and no Board action is required. 

Dr. Fiore/ 
Mr. 

Lubitsky 

Dr. Missett presented the committee with a Contract Addendum for A Child’s Place.  
The Addendum extends the contract for school aged child care services for one 
additional year through the 2022-23 school year.  A Child’s Place will make rental 
payments to the District based on an annual rental fee of $245,000 paid in equal 
installments over a 10-month period beginning September 1, 2022 and ending June 1, 
2023.  The committee recommended approval of the Second Addendum to the Contract 
with A Child’s Place. 

Dr. Missett 

Mr. Scully reviewed the Budget Forecast Model.  The 2021-22 changes to expense 
projections include a reduction in debt service as a result of a refunding in the amount of 
$469,389. Increases in expenses include a CCIU pass-thru of $392,552 for debt service 
and transfer to other funds of $459,006. The 2021-22 revenue adjustments are an 
increase to Current and Interim Real Estate taxes of $1,400,000; an increase in state 
revenue (CCIU pass-thru) of $392,552 and a decrease in Rental Subsidy associated 
with the refunding of $37,383. The net projection in changes for 2021-22 resulted in an 
increase in fund balance of $1,400,000 which will be utilized to increase the fund 
balance designation for future millage increases. The changes to the 2022-23 expenses 
include reductions in Debt Service as a result of the refunding of $235,851 and an 
expense increase of $263,144 in Transfer to Other Funds.  For 2022-23 revenue 
projections there is an increase in Rent Subsidy – refunding of $27,293. Mr. Scully 
reviewed the Financial Summary – All funds on page 34 of the model which shows no 
gap in 2022-23 assuming a tax increase of 2.2% in Chester County, which is under the 
ACT 1 limit.  This is an informational item and no Board action is required. 

Mr. Scully 

Mr. Scully provided an update on the ESSER Funds and other COVID-related grants 
applied for and received by the District. Mr. Scully reviewed three (3) spreadsheets. The 
first spreadsheet provided details of grants listing the name of the grant, grant amount, 
actual expenses incurred (YTD) and the allowed spending period of the grant.  The 
second spreadsheet provided a summary of the grant amount and actual expenses 

Mr. Scully 



incurred (YTD) by grant.  The third spreadsheet showed a summary of the grant amount 
and actual expenses incurred (YTD) by purpose.  This is for informational purposes only 
and no action is required by the Committee. 
Mr. Wagman provided the committee with PSBA recommended revisions to the 
District’s 2017 policy governing the use of electronic signatures. The PSBA revisions 
extend and strengthen the current policy's language and significantly expand the legal 
foundation upon which this policy rests. Mr. Wagman next reviewed a resolution 
requiring Board approval to authorize the District Superintendent to use an e-signature 
to approve and submit specific online grant funding applications, reports, and 
associated contractual agreements with the Pennsylvania Department of Education 
(PDE). An approved resolution is a PDE requirement despite federal law and District 
policy. The committee recommended approval of Revised Board Policy 815, Electronic 
Signatures, First Reading and also recommended approval of the E-Signature 
Resolution. 

Mr. 
Wagman 

Mr. Birster presented the committee with information on the lowest responsible bidder 
for the Renovations and Additions project at Glen Acres Elementary School: 
General Construction:  Sha-Nic, Inc.    $ 6,050,000.00 
Mechanical Construction: Five Star Mechanical  $ 3,920,000.00* 
Plumbing Construction: Myco Mechanical   $ 1,096,000.00 
Electrical Construction: Wescott Electric Company  $ 3,192,000.00 
Sprinkler Construction: Accelerated Fire Protection $    349,980.00 
Site-work Construction: DiRocco Bros., Inc.   $ 1,059,327.79 
*Includes Building Automation System 
Mr. Birster reviewed additional items related to the project not listed above and sought 
the following approvals:  
 

1. Approval to award the roofing proposal utilizing OMNIA Partners, a national 
purchasing network to Garland/DBS, Inc. in the amount of$ 4,096,752.00 
 

2. In order to facilitate scheduling for this capital project, WCASD will pre-purchase 
five (5) unit ventilators for summer 2022 to ensure timely delivery of the units 
from the HVAC equipment vendor.  Approval is sought for the purchase and 
delivery of five (5) Airedale UVs in the amount of $75,000.00 from Chase and 
Associates. 
 

3. In an effort to reduce the impact on students and staff, and given the limited site 
availability at the school, WCASD will lease approximately 4,800 sf of office and 
storage space at 1154 West Chester Pike to use for construction offices and 
storage.  Approval is sought for the estimated lease cost of $375,000 for the full 
duration of the project, and this amount is not included in the total. 
 

The total cost of bids for the construction contracts is $19,839,059.79 and the revised 
project budget is $23,500,000 which is approximately $6,000,000 higher than the 
original budget. 
Mr. Scully discussed a funding option to offset some of the Glen Acres project overage. 
This option would transfer a portion of 2021-22 operational savings from the general 
fund to the capital reverse fund to cover a portion of the Glen Acres project. Mr. Scully 
will provide additional information at the April or May committee meeting.   
Mr. Birster recommended the approval of the contracts, as stated above, related to Glen 
Acres to ensure the current timeline for construction. The committee recommended 
approval of the contract awards for the Renovations and Additions project at Glen Acres 
Elementary School. 

Mr. Birster 



Mr. Birster reviewed bid awards for the projects listed below from the previously 
approved 2022-2023 Capital Reserve Project List: 

Description Vendor 2022-23 
Project Budget 

Award Amount 

MDS Classroom and 
bathroom reconfiguration 

at B. Rustin HS 

Gordian Group $   125,000.00 $   *165,000.00 

Furnish and Replace two 
(2) heating boilers at 
Peirce MS 

Combustion 
Service and 
Equipment Co. 

$   285,000.00 $    230,000.00 

Furnish and Replace 
Emergency Generator at 
Peirce MS 

Eastern Generator $     95,000.00 $     69,627.24 

Furnish and Replace 
Emergency Generator at 
Westtown Elementary  

Eastern Generator $     95,000.00 $     53,514.61 

Replace Flooring in 
Library and adjacent Lab 
Rooms Henderson HS 

P. C. Curry Floor 
Covering, Inc. 

$     85,000.00 $     38,831.00 

Total:  $   685,000.00 $  **556,972.85 
*This request is for a “not to exceed limit.”   
**Several project award amounts are for the equipment, materials, and installation, not 
the total project cost.  We are not currently seeking to adjust the budgeted amounts. 
The committee recommended approval of the 2022-23 Capital Reserve Project awards. 

Mr. Birster 

Dr. Sokolowski reviewed newly revised Board Policy 903: Public Participation in Board 
Meetings. At the February 28, 2022 board meeting, the policy received second reading 
approval that allowed each public comment speaker 3 minutes for public comment and 
also allowed each speaker to state their township of residence instead of their home 
address.  The Policy received second reading approval, and these changes are now 
active.  One more change is necessary to bring the policy in line with a recent federal 
ruling.  The statements, “All comments shall be directed to the entire Board. No 
participant may address or question individual Board members,” have been struck and 
replaced with “The Board asks that all commentary be directed to the Board as a 
whole.”  The committee recommended approval of Revised Board Policy 903, Public 
Participation in Board Meetings, First Reading. 

Dr. 
Sokolowski 

Items to be placed on board agenda March 28, 2022: 
• Approval to Second Addendum to School Aged Child Care Services Agreement 
• Approval of Revised Board Policy 815, Electronic Signatures, First Reading 
• Approval of E-Signature Resolution 
• Approval of Bid Awards for Glen Acres Elementary School Additions and Renovations 
• Approval of Lease Agreement for Office and Storage Space Associated with Glen Acres 

Renovations 
• Approval of Bid Awards for 2022-23 Capital Reserve Fund Projects 
• Approval of Revised Board Policy 903, Public Participation in Board Meetings, First Reading 
 
MEMO items for board agenda March 28, 2022: 
• Approval of New Board Policy 006.3, Broadcasting Board Meetings, Second Reading 
 
Items to discuss at a later date: 
  

Next Meeting Date:   Tuesday, April 19, 2022 



 

 

 

 

  

Book Policy Manual

Section 000 Local Board Procedures

Title Broadcasting Board Meetings

Code 006.3

Status Second Reading

Purpose

The Board recognizes the value of public awareness regarding school district issues and discussions, as
well as the usefulness of broadcasting the proceedings of publicly convened meetings. It appreciates the
fact that a well-informed public is an asset to the entire school district.

Authority

The Board directs the district to record and live stream video and audio of all public meetings of the
Board, which include regular and special Board of School Director meetings, and regular and special
Board committee meetings.  The public meetings will be live-streamed at the time of the public meeting
on a publicly available streaming service of the district’s choosing, and the district will inform the public
of the platform via the district website.  The recording of the public meeting will be published, either on
the district’s website or on another publicly available website with access information available on the
district’s website, within three (3) business days of the conclusion of the public meeting.

The video and/or audio recording of any public meeting created or produced by the district is the
exclusive property of the district. The district shall retain the video and/or audio recordings in accordance
with Board Policy 800 and its administrative guidance. After the initial live stream, the audio and/or video
recording of any public meeting created or produced by the district may be used at the discretion of the
Board for any appropriate district purpose.

The video and/or audio recording of any public meeting created or produced by the district or a member
of the public is not the official record of the meeting. The Board or committee approved written minutes
are the official record of the meeting.

Notification

The published agenda available at the public meeting and on the district website will state that the
public meetings are being live streamed and recorded for the purpose of public broadcast and posting on
the Internet, and shall include a notification disclaiming responsibility for both images, statements
and/or actions made by those in attendance at the recorded public meetings.  Notice will be provided to
all in attendance that the public meeting is being live streamed and recorded for posting on the Internet

Procedure

It is the Board's intent to live stream and post video and audio recorded public Board meetings in their
entirety. However, the Board recognizes that unforeseeable malfunctions of equipment or the network,
disruptions in platform or Internet access, unexpected operator unavailability or error, or weather events



may occur, which may limit the district’s ability to live stream or post a public meeting in, whole or in
part.  In such an event, the district shall publish the available portion of the public meeting in accordance
with this policy.   

Obscene and profane statements or gestures made by those in attendance at the meeting may be
subject to editing, as allowable by law.

The video recording will be made by at least one (1) operable camera that will be primarily focused on
the Board, the Superintendent, Administration, and the Board Secretary. Audio will also capture all those
recognized to formally address the Board, and may capture members of the audience. The camera may
visually capture persons formally addressing the Board from the podium and members of the audience.

Attendees do not have an expectation of privacy during a public meeting. Attendance at a public meeting
will be considered consent for audio and video recording by the district and for the use of any images or
statements of those in attendance. The opinions or statements made during the public meeting are those
of the individuals, and not necessarily the opinions or statements of the district. The district does not
necessarily endorse or support the views, opinions, statements, or information contained in the live
stream or recording of the public meetings.

Nothing in this policy shall be construed to permit the video recording of Board executive sessions,
conferences, and other non-public meetings.

 

Legal Pol. 006.1

Pol 006



SECOND ADDENDUM TO SCHOOL AGED CHILD CARE SERVICES  
 
 This Addendum to School Aged Child Care Services is made and entered into 
this 28th day of March, 2022 by and between West Chester Area School District 
(“District”) and A Child’s Place Extended Care, a child care provider doing business in 
Chester County, Pennsylvania (“Contractor”).  In exchange for the mutual consideration 
identified herein and intending to be legally bound, District and Contractor agree to 
modify the terms and add an additional school year (2022-2023) to the original School 
Aged Child Care Services agreement, entered into on or about April 24, 2017 (the 
“Original Agreement”).   
 

1. Acknowledgement of Factors.  District and Contractor acknowledge and 
agree that based on uncertainties concerning the pandemic, current enrollment, staffing 
and the District’s desire to provide consistency in our buildings, it is in the mutual 
interest of the District and Contractor to enter into this Addendum:  

 
a. The Original Agreement includes terms under which Contractor is 

to provide safe and reliable child care services to District resident students during 
the term of the agreement.  This second Addendum extends the terms through 
the 2022-23 school year.   

 
2. Original Agreement.  The previously executed Agreement shall remain in 

full force and effect except to the extent modified as expressly set forth herein. 
 

3. Payments.  During the 2022-2023 school year (additional year), the 
parties agree to the following with regard to payment:  Contractor will make rental 
payments to the District based on a flat rental fee of $245,000 paid in equal installments 
over a 10-month period beginning September 1, 2022 and ending June 1, 2023.    

 
4. Dispute Resolution.  Any dispute arising under this Addendum that the 

parties cannot resolve amicably through negotiations or (upon mutual consent) through 
mediation shall be resolved through the administrative or judicial processes of the 
Chester County Court of Common Pleas, with both parties agreeing to waive any trial by 
jury. 
 

Each signatory to this Addendum warrants that he or she is duly authorized to 
execute this Second Addendum and to bind the respective party to these terms.  This 
Second Addendum may be executed in one or more counterparts. 

 
WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT A CHILD’S PLACE EXTENDED CARE 

 
 

By: _____________________________ By: ______________________________ 
  Print Title:                  Print Title:  
 

Date: __________________________ Date: _____________________________ 



 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Book Policy Manual

Section 800 Operations

Title Electronic Signatures

Code 815.5

Status First Reading

Adopted June 26, 2017

Last Reviewed June 26, 2017

Purpose
 
The Board recognizes that electronic signatures may be utilized to promote the efficient, time sensitive,
and cost-effective administration of school district business. The Board establishes this policy to accept
electronic signatures in lieu of signed original documents, subject to the conditions contained herein. 

Under certain conditions, electronic records and signatures satisfy the requirements of a
manual record and/or signature when transacting business. The Board recognizes that the
effectiveness of electronic records and signatures depends upon the authenticity and
reliability of the signatures and the context in which the electronic records are created,
transferred and stored. Therefore, the Board adopts this policy to allow for the use of and
acceptance of electronic records and signatures and to establish the guidelines under which
electronic signatures may be utilized by the district. [1]
 
Authority
 
The Board seeks to promote the effective and efficient use of electronic signatures to conduct school
district business. Because the effectiveness of the use of electronic signatures depends upon the
authenticity and reliability of the signatures, the Board adopts this policy to establish the processes and
procedures under which electronic signatures will be relied upon by school district personnel. 
 
The Board authorizes the use of electronic signatures in place of manual signatures to
conduct district business unless a manual signature is required by law or regulations.
Electronic signatures shall have the full force and effect of a manual signature when used in
accordance with this policy and applicable law and regulations. [1]
 
Electronic records filed with or issued by the district shall have the full force and effect of
paper records when the requirements of this policy and applicable law and regulations are
satisfied. [2] [3]
 
This policy applies to the use of electronic records and signatures when permitted or required
in connection with district programs and operations.
 
Definitions
 
Attribution – an electronic record or electronic signature is attributable to a person if it was the act of
the person. The act of the person may be shown in any manner, including the showing of the efficacy of



any security procedure applied to determine the person to which the electronic record or electronic
signature was attributable. 
 
Electronic Record - A record created, generated, sent, communicated, received or stored by electronic
means. 
 
Electronic Signature – an electronic sound, symbol, or process attached or logically associated with a
record and executed or adopted by a person with the intent to sign the record. an electronic sound,
symbol, or process attached or logically associated with a record and executed or adopted by
a person with the intent to sign the record. More simply, it is a paperless means of
committing to a contract or other document in a manner that indicates the signer’s intent to
bind themselves and/or the district. [4] [5]

Guidelines 
 
The Board authorizes the use of electronic signatures to conduct school district business unless a
nonelectronic signature is otherwise required by law, regulation or order. Electronic signatures relied
upon in accordance with this policy and in compliance with the procedures of this policy shall have the
full force and effect of a nonelectronic signature. Electronic signatures shall satisfy all of the following
requirements:

1. The electronic signature identifies the individual signing the document by his/her name and
title, The signing employee is authorized to manually sign the document on behalf of the
district, 
 

2. The electronic signature identifies the individual signing the document by his/her name and title, 
 

3. The document cannot be altered after the electronic signature has been affixed, 
 

4. The identity of the individual signing with an electronic signature is capable of being validated
through the use of an audit trail, and 
 

5. The electronic signature otherwise conforms to this policy. 
 

No individual acting on behalf of the district shall rely upon any electronic signature that is not
compliant with this policy or any administrative regulation developed to implement this policy. Individual
acting on behalf of the district shall not rely upon any electronic signature if the electronic document or
signature, on its face, appears to be forged, altered, or otherwise not authentic. In such a case, the
Superintendent or his/her designee reserve the right to require a nonelectronic signature.

Security Procedures

The Board directs that the Superintendent or his/her designee develop and maintain security and
recordkeeping systems and procedures whereby the district may utilize and accept electronic signatures
to conduct school district business and which can receive, store and reproduce electronic records and
signatures relating to transactions in their original form. 

Such a security and recordkeeping system shall include procedures so that the district may:
1. Verify the identity of the individual signing the document, 

 
2. Reliably attribute a signature to a particular individual, 

 
3. Detect changes or errors in the information contained in an electronic record, 

 
4. Prevent access, alteration, and manipulation or use of the electronic signature by any

unauthorized person(s), 
 

5. Prevent nonrepudiation through procedures that make it difficult for a signer to claim that the
electronic signature is not valid, and 
 



6. Prevent the alteration of any document after the signature has been affixed. 
 

Such a system shall allow the district to implement:
 
1. A security procedure for the purposes of verifying that an electronic signature is that of

a specific person or for detecting changes or errors in the information in an electronic
record. 
 

2. Appropriate control processes and procedures to ensure adequate preservation,
disposition, integrity, security, confidentiality and auditability of electronic records. [6] 
 

3. A consistent manner and format in which the electronic records must be created,
generated, sent, communicated, received and stored. [6]

 
Other Provisions
 
The district shall designate individuals who are authorized to utilize an electronic signature in connection
with school district business.
 
This policy does not require a specific method for executing an electronic signature. The
employee signing a particular document is responsible for verifying that the method chosen
is appropriate for the nature of the transaction. Employees must consider confidentiality,
authentication of signatures, and verification that the document signed is, in all respects,
identical to the one to which the signer intends to bind the district.
 
The district shall maintain a secure log of every individual authorized to utilize an electronic signature in
connection with district business, along with a copy of their unique electronic signature, and shall
require each individual so authorized to sign a statement of exclusive use of their unique signature. 
 
The district shall maintain a secure hard copy log of the PIN/password or actual signature of any
individual authorized to provide an electronic signature in connection with district business.

References:
Electronic Transactions Act, 73 P.S. §2260.101 et seq.[1]
Electronic Records and Signatures in Commerce, 15 U.S.C. §7001 et seq.[2]
 
1. 73 P.S. 2260.101 et seq 
2. 15 U.S.C. 7001 et seq 
3. 73 P.S. 2260.301 et seq
4. 15 U.S.C. 7006
5. 73 P.S. 2260.103
6. 73 P.S. 2260.502
7. 73 P.S. 2260.305
8. 73 P.S. 2260.306
9. 21 P.S. 483.1 et seq

 

Legal 1. 73 P.S. 2260.101 et seq

2. 15 U.S.C. 7001 et seq

http://www.legis.state.pa.us/CFDOCS/LEGIS/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1999&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=0069.&CFID=214545705&CFTOKEN=23032194
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/15/chapter-96/subchapter-I
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/CFDOCS/LEGIS/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1999&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=0069.&CFID=214545705&CFTOKEN=23032194
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/15/chapter-96/subchapter-I


WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
E-SIGNATURE RESOLUTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED, by authority of the Board of School Directors of the West Chester 
Area School District, and it is hereby resolved by authority of the same, that Robert 
Sokolowski, Ed.D. who is the Superintendent of the above-named body is authorized 
and directed to sign any and all contracts, agreements, grants and/or licenses 
(hereinafter collectively referred to as contract(s)) with the Pennsylvania Department of 
Education (Department); and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the body consents to the use of electronic 
signatures by the above named individual and that no handwritten signature from the 
above named individual shall be required in order for any contract with the Department 
to be legally enforceable and that by affixing his/her electronic signature to an electronic 
file of the contract via the Department’s e-grants system, the above designated 
authorized individual shall have effectively executed and delivered the contract, binding 
the West Chester Area School District to comply with the terms of said contract; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that no writing shall be required in order to make the 
contract valid and legally binding, provided that the Department and all other necessary 
Commonwealth approvers affix their signatures electronically and an electronically-
printed copy of the Contract is e-mailed or is otherwise made available to the body by 
electronic means; and  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the body will not contest the due authorization, 
execution, delivery, validity or enforceability of the electronic Contract under the 
provisions of a statute of frauds or any other applicable law.  The Contract, if introduced 
as evidence on paper in any judicial, arbitration, mediation, or administrative 
proceedings, will be admissible as between the parties to the same extent and under 
the same conditions as other business records originated and maintained in 
documentary form and the admissibility thereof shall not be contested under either the 
business records exception to the hearsay rule or the best evidence rule; and   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the body will notify the Department’s Bureau of 
Management Services promptly in the event that the above-named individual is no 
longer authorized to execute agreements on behalf of the body electronically and that 
the Department shall be entitled to rely upon the above-named officer’s authority to 
execute agreements electronically on behalf of the body until such notice is received by 
the Department’s Office of Chief Counsel. 

 
ATTEST 
 

   

President/Chair or Vice President/Chair  Treasurer/Secretary 

Sue Tiernan, Board President  Linda Cherashore, Board Secretary 
Print/type name and title  Print/type name and title 

 



 2 

 I, Linda Cherashore, Secretary, of West Chester Area School District. Do certify 

that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Resolution adopted at a regular 

meeting of the West Chester Area School District, held the _____ day of 

____________________, 20___. 

 

Dated:    
  Signature 
   
  Linda Cherashore, Board Secretary 
  Print/type name and title 

 
 
 
TO BE EXECUTED BY AUTHORIZED OFFICER: 
 
As the person authorized to sign on behalf of the above-named body, I agree that I shall 
not provide any other person with my e-grants password or otherwise authorize any 
other individual to affix my electronic signature to any agreement with the Department. 

 
 
Dated:    
  Signature 
   
  Robert Sokolowski, EdD 
  Print/type name and title 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Book Policy Manual

Section 900 Community

Title Public Participation in Board Meetings

Code 903

Status First Reading

Adopted August 1, 2015

Last Revised February 28, 2022

Last Reviewed July 27, 2015

Purpose
 
The Board recognizes the value to school governance of public comment on educational issues and the
importance of involving members of the public in Board meetings. Public comment is an opportunity for
the Board to hear comments from the public; it is not meant to be a question and answer period.
 
Authority
 
The Board adopts this policy to govern public participation in Board meetings necessary to conduct its
meeting and to maintain order.[1]
 
In order to permit fair and orderly expression of public comment, the Board shall provide an opportunity
at each open meeting of the Board for residents and taxpayers to comment on matters of concern,
official action, or deliberation before the Board prior to official action by the Board.[2]
 
If the Board determines there is not sufficient time at a meeting for public comments, the comment
period may be deferred to the next regular meeting or to a special meeting occurring before the next
regular meeting.[2]
 
When an item is added to the agenda after the agenda item public comment period has ended, the
Board shall offer a further public comment opportunity limited to the added item(s). The public
comment opportunity on the added item(s) shall occur prior to official action or deliberation on the
added item(s).
 
Delegation of Responsibility
 
The presiding officer at each public Board meeting will follow the rules of the Board for the conduct of
public meetings in accordance with this policy and other applicable Board policy.[3][4][5]
 
Guidelines
 
Whenever issues identified by the participant are subject to remediation under policies and procedures
of the Board, they shall be dealt with in accordance with those policies and procedures.
 

http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/consCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&ttl=65&div=0&chpt=7&sctn=10&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/consCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&ttl=65&div=0&chpt=7&sctn=10&subsctn=1
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/consCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&ttl=65&div=0&chpt=7&sctn=10&subsctn=1
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=4&sctn=7&subsctn=0


Board Business Meetings
 
Designated public comment times:[4][5]

1. There will be a public comment section at the beginning of the meeting for agenda items only. 
 

2. There will be a public comment section at the end of the meeting for any nonagenda items.

Board Committee Meetings or Work Sessions
 
The purpose of the Board committee meeting or work session is to review items to be placed on the
agenda for the upcoming business meeting and also to discuss other appropriate items.[4]
 
There will be a public comment period at the beginning of each committee meeting or work session on
agenda items only.
 
Procedural Guidelines
 
The Board requires that public participants be residents or taxpayers of this district or: 
 

1. Anyone representing a group in the school district. 
 

2. Any representative of a firm eligible to bid on materials or services solicited by the Board. 
 

3. Any district employee. 
 

4. Any district student. 
 

All individuals wishing to participate in a public Board meeting shall complete a registration card prior to
the designated start of the meeting and shall include the name and address of the participant and topic
to be addressed.
 
Participants must be recognized by the presiding officer and must preface their comments by an
announcement of their name, township or borough, and group affiliation, if applicable.
 
Each speaker must limit his/her comments to three (3) minutes or less.
 
All comments shall be directed to the entire Board. No participant may address or question individual
Board members.  The Board asks that all commentary be directed to the Board as a whole.
 
The presiding officer may:

1. Interrupt or terminate a participant's statement when the statement exceeds three (3) minutes, is
obscene or threatening in nature, or is commenting on subject matter that is not appropriate for
the given public comment period (e.g., agenda item versus non-agenda item). 
 

2. Request any individual to leave the meeting when that person does not observe reasonable
decorum. 
 

3. Request the assistance of law enforcement officers to remove a disorderly person when his/her
conduct interferes with the orderly progress of the meeting. 
 

4. Establish a time limit on public comment as part of the meeting. 
 

The meeting agenda and all pertinent documents shall be distributed to the press and public at all
meetings.[6]



Legal 1. 65 Pa. C.S.A. 710

2. 65 Pa. C.S.A. 710.1

3. 24 P.S. 407

4. Pol. 006

5. Pol. 006.2

6. Pol. 006.3

65 Pa. C.S.A. 701 et seq

http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/consCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&ttl=65&div=0&chpt=7&sctn=10&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/consCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&ttl=65&div=0&chpt=7&sctn=10&subsctn=1
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=4&sctn=7&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/consCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&ttl=65&div=0&chpt=7


WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

March 28, 2022 SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 
 

CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTION 
 

Approval of School Board Treasurer’s Report and Statement of Disbursements 
Summary Schedule for the Period of February 1, 2022 to February 28, 2022 

 
The Treasurer’s Report includes the schedules of the School District’s cash balances 
for the General Fund, Activity/Trust Funds, and Cafeteria Fund; the investments 
schedule for the General Fund, Capital Reserve and Capital Project Funds; the 
schedule of disbursements for all funds, and the debit memos and check register for all 
funds. The Statement of Disbursements Summary Lists total expenditures by fund for 
the period.  
 
Approval is requested for the Treasurer’s Report and the disbursements listed on the 
Statement of Disbursements Summary for the period of February 1 to February 28, 
2022 totaling $16,740,653.15.  
 
 
 
I so move. 
 
 
 
 
The Treasurer’s Report is available in its entirety on the business office webpage and in 
the Board Meeting packet posted on School Board webpage at www.wcasd.net.  Please 
contact the School Board Secretary for any hard copies of the report. 
 
 
John T. Scully 
School Board Treasurer  
 
 
 

http://www.wcasd.net/






































































WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
March 28, 2022 SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTION 
 

Approval of the February 28, 2022 Financial Report 
 

Approval is requested for the West Chester School District Financial Report for the month 
ending February 28, 2022.    I so move. 
 
2021-2022 General Fund Financial Analysis 
 
The expenses and revenues as of February 2022 represent 8 months of financial activity for the 
District.  To date we have collected $180.4 million in real estate taxes which is $4.7 million over 
budget. Outstanding taxes not collected by December 31st were submitted to the County on 
January 15 for collection in accordance with PA tax collection law. Year-to-date we have 
collected $3.2 million in interim taxes which is well ahead of last year and this is due to the new 
construction within the District. We will continue to receive interim tax revenues throughout the 
remainder of the school year.   
 
The second largest local revenue category is Earned Income Tax which is trending ahead of last 
year collections.  Based on last year’s EIT collections as well our current YTD collections, we 
will be increasing our projections for the current year.  We have received $6.1 million in transfer 
taxes year to date, this amount is ahead of last year and is the result of the size and timing of 
property transfers within the District.   
 
Our local revenues YTD total $207.6 million which exceeds our budget.  State and federal 
revenues are on target with budget. We have increased our Federal Cares grant revenue in the 
amount of $892,684 for salaries related to summer school and tutoring for education recovery 
as a result of the pandemic and to support the hiring of the Community Engagement Specialist.   
 
We have reduced our projections for salaries and benefits related to average teacher salary in 
the amount of $710,615, reduced teacher and custodial salaries in the amount of $575,000 as a 
result of vacancies, offset with an increase of $92,684 as a result of the hiring of the Community 
Engagement Specialist.  We also increased our projection for teachers extra pay of $800,000 for 
summer school and tutoring related to education recovery as a result of the pandemic, this 
amount is funded fully by federal Cares funding. We have decreased our supplies in the amount 
of $51,030 as a result of our enrollment and PPA reconciliation, reduced our transportation 
expense by $750,000 due to extensive route consolidation, reduced charter school tuitions by 
$650,000 and reduced our variable debt service expense in the amount of $411,417.  We 
recognized a reduction of $496,000 in debt service as a result of a debt refinance, that amount 
will be transferred to the capital reserve fund. 
 
And as you can see on the statement, we have budgeted $279.5 million in expenses and $254.0 
million in revenues this year and we budgeted to use $25.5 million of our fund balance to close 
the gap between the expenses and revenues.  Our fund balance is projected to be $53.6 million 
at June 30th 2022, but we plan to utilize $27.1 million of that to help close the budget gap for the 
2022-23 school year.  
 
This concludes the financial report. 
 
John T. Scully, School Board Treasurer 































 

  

WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

March 28, 2022 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 

 
 
 

Approval of Committee Recommendation Formed in Accordance with 
906AG2 Guidelines for Complaints about Instructional Materials to 
Retain the Elementary School Library Book, Escaping a Sinking Ship 

Approval is requested of Committee Recommendation Formed in Accordance with 
906AG2 Guidelines for Complaints about Instructional Materials to Retain the 
Elementary School Library Book, Escaping a Sinking Ship. 
 
I so move. 

 
 
Approval of Committee Recommendation Formed in Accordance with 
906AG2 Guidelines for Complaints about Instructional Materials to 
Retain the High School Library Book, Gender Queer: A Memoir 
Approval is requested of Committee Recommendation Formed in Accordance with 
906AG2 Guidelines for Complaints about Instructional Materials to Retain the High 
School Library Book, Gender Queer: A Memoir. 
 
I so move. 
 



West Chester Area School District 

Book Review Committee 

Escaping a Sinking Ship 

 

Committee Purpose 

The initial internal committee met on November 2, 2021 and then on February 15 and 
March 2, 2022 with the committee members listed below. The WCASD students read 
the book the week of February 28, 2022. The committee met to discuss the book, 
Escaping a Sinking Ship, in light of the Board policies and points of challenge in the 
submitted complaint. 

The committee completed the following tasks: 

● Review Policy 109.1 School Libraries and Policy 906: Complaints - Public 
● Review 109.1AG1: Guidelines for School Libraries 
● Review 906AG2: Guidelines for Complaints about Instructional Materials and 

906AG3: Instructional Materials Complaint Form 
● Read the book  
● Consider the book with the expectations of the policies given the presented 

points of challenge 
● Share feedback with the committee  

Committee Members 

This committee is a representative group of diverse stakeholders that are a part of the 
West Chester Area School District.   

Name  Organization 

Sara M. Missett WCASD Superintendent Designee 

Donna Ryan WCASD Elementary Principal  

Rebecca Eberly WCASD Library Supervisor 

Deb Whitmire WCASD Supervisor 

Lauren Berry, Diane Treon WCASD Teacher  

Teresa Finegan WCASD Librarian  

Karen Herrmann WCASD Board Member 

Alexis Cooper (GES) WCASD Parent 

Kate Bigler (5), Jack Overton (8), and 
Alfie Overton (10) 

WCASD Students  



 

Relevant WCASD Policy and Administrative Guidelines 

Policy 109.1: School Libraries  

 

 School libraries shall be established for the purpose of promoting the cultural, 
social, ethical, and educational development of students and providing suitable 
and appropriate materials which extend and deepen the experiences 
encompassed in the curriculum. These objectives shall be fulfilled through the 
provision and maintenance of expertly selected books and other resource 
materials which contribute to the growth of the individual student. 

 Books and other reading matter shall be chosen for values of interest and 
enlightenment of all students in the community. 

 Every effort will be made to provide materials that present all points of view 
concerning the problems and issues of our times, international, national, and 
local, and books or other reading matter of sound factual authority shall not be 
proscribed or removed from library shelves or classrooms because of partisan or 
doctrinal approval, or disapproval. 

 Censorship of books shall be challenged in order to maintain the school’s 
responsibility to provide information and enlightenment. 

 

109.1 AG1: Guidelines for School Libraries 

 

 School libraries are concerned with generating understanding of American 
freedoms and with the preservation of these freedoms through the development 
of informed and responsible citizens.   

 To provide materials representative of the many religious, ethnic, and cultural 
groups, and their contributions to our American heritage. 

 To place principle above personal opinion and reason above prejudice in the 
selection of materials of the highest quality in order to assure a comprehensive 
collection appropriate for the users of the library. 

 

906AG2: Guidelines for Complaints About Instructional Materials 

 

 The Board, though it is finally responsible for all book purchases, recognizes the 

student’s right of free access to many different types of books. 

 That no parent/guardian or group of parents/guardians has the right to determine 

the reading matter of students other than their own children. 

 

 



Points of Challenge for the Book 

The noted concerns for complaint: 

 Sympathy for Nazi Germany 

 

Committee Review and Feedback 

 
● Adult voice: 

○ After reading the book, I could not figure out what the complaint was. 
○ All students have the right to choose to read any book in our school 

libraries. 
○ This book is not sympathetic to Nazi Germany 
○ Can’t understand the parent perspective 
○ Agreed about the students having a choice 
○ Nothing inappropriate for our students 
○ There is a wide variety of content in the school library 
○ This book is all based on historical facts 

 
● Student voice: 

○ Students look at the book before checkout. 
 

● Concerned parent voice: 
○ Why this ship? 
○ Dislikes the pictures in chapter 4 
○ The overall book is fine 
○ Chapter 4 is written to promote sympathy for German Nazis 

 

Committee Recommendation 

 
● The majority of the book review committee believed and voted that the book 

entitled, Escaping a Sinking Ship, is appropriate and should remain on our 
school building’s library shelves. 

 



West Chester Area School District 

Book Review Committee 

Gender Queer: A Memoir 

Committee Purpose 

The initial internal committee met on December 13, 2021 in response to a book 

complaint submitted in December; this meeting resulted in forming a book review 

committee. The book review committee met on February 22, 2022 and March 3, 2022 to 

discuss the high school library book, Gender Queer: A Memoir by Maia Kobabe, in 

light of the Board policies and points of challenge in the submitted complaint.  

 Review 906AG2: Guidelines for Complaints about Instructional Materials

 Review 109.1AG1: Guidelines for School Libraries

 Read the book - Gender Queer: A Memoir

 Consider the book with the expectations of the policies given the presented

points of challenge

 Share feedback with the committee and present a recommendation to the

superintendent

February 22 Meeting slides 

March 3 Meeting slides 

Committee Members 

This committee is a representative group of diverse stakeholders that are a part of the 

WCASD.   

Name Role 

Jeannine Hiester, Chis Manos WCASD Parents 

Diane Masar, Jenifer MacFarland WCASD Community Members 

Wesley Hiester, Ella Prieto WCASD Students 

Mike Marano WCASD High School Principal 

Kristen Barnello, Rebecca Eberly, 
Tammi Florio, Dawn Mader 

WCASD District Administrators 

Kara Bailey WCASD Teacher 

Caitlin Boyle, Adrienne Matjasic, Rita 
Vandergast 

WCASD Librarians 

Kate Shaw WCASD Board Member 

Kalia Reynolds WCASD Superintendent Designee 



Relevant WCASD Policy and Administrative Guidelines 

Policy 109.1: School Libraries  

 

 School libraries shall be established for the purpose of promoting the 
cultural, social, ethical, and educational development of students and 
providing suitable and appropriate materials which extend and deepen 
the experiences encompassed in the curriculum. These objectives shall 
be fulfilled through the provision and maintenance of expertly selected 
books and other resource materials which contribute to the growth of the 
individual student. 

 Books and other reading matter shall be chosen for values of interest 
and enlightenment of all students in the community. 

 Every effort will be made to provide materials that present all points of 
view concerning the problems and issues of our times, international, 
national, and local, and books or other reading matter of sound factual 
authority shall not be proscribed or removed from library shelves or 
classrooms because of partisan or doctrinal approval, or disapproval. 

 Censorship of books shall be challenged in order to maintain the 
school’s responsibility to provide information and enlightenment. 

 

109.1 AG1: Guidelines for School Libraries 

 

 School libraries are concerned with generating understanding of 
American freedoms and with the preservation of these freedoms 
through the development of informed and responsible citizens.   

 To provide materials representative of the many religious, ethnic, and 
cultural groups, and their contributions to our American heritage. 

 To place principle above personal opinion and reason above prejudice 
in the selection of materials of the highest quality in order to assure a 
comprehensive collection appropriate for the users of the library. 

 

906AG2: Guidelines for Complaints About Instructional Materials 

 

 The Board, though it is finally responsible for all book purchases, 

recognizes the student’s right of free access to many different types of 

books. 

 That no parent/guardian or group of parents/guardians has the right to 

determine the reading matter of students other than their own children. 

 

  



 

Points of Challenge for the Book 

The noted concerns for complaint: 

Sexually explicit content 

Three factors used to determine whether material is obscene and not qualified for First 
Amendment protection (PA statute): 

1. The average person applying contemporary community standards would find the 
subject matter taken as a whole appeals to the prurient interest; 

2. The subject matter depicts or describes in a patently offensive way, sexual 
conduct of a type described in this section, and 

3. The subject matter, taken as a whole, lacks serious literary, artistic, political, 
educational or scientific value. 

Pornographic material 

Pornography: 

1. A description of prostitutes or prostitution, 
2. Depiction (as in writing or painting of) licentiousness or lewdness: Portrayal of 

erotic behavior designed to cause sexual excitement. 
- Webster’s Dictionary 

Committee Review and Feedback 

 There are explicit images but in context to the memoir, they are not pornographic 
o Nude images in art books are considered appropriate 

 This is an optional book in our high school libraries and should remain for students 
that need to see themselves in a book 

 As a district, we need to consider what we deem appropriate for our high school 
students 

 This book supports queer students and their allies 

 Censorship considerations 

 This is an awarded book and is a recommended read in the School Library Journal 

 The brain development and level of student maturity should be considered 

 LGBTQ+ students should have books that reflect their experiences; all students 
should have access and it should not be limited to opinion. There is choice in 
selection 

o High rate of suicide for transgender students 

Committee Recommendation 

It is the committee’s recommendation to keep the high school book, Gender Queer: A 

Memoir, on our library shelves. 



3/24/2022

1

Book Review Committee 
Purpose

Policy 906



3/24/2022

2

Introductions

This committee is a representative group of diverse stakeholders that are 

a part of the West Chester Area School District. We appreciate your 

insights and feedback.

Committee Expectations

● Review Policy 906 and 906AG2

● Review Policy 109.1 and 109.1 AG1

● Read the book - Gender Queer: A Memoir by Maia Kobabe

● Consider the book with the expectations of the policies

● Share your feedback with the committee 



3/24/2022

3

Collective Commitments - Norms

What expectations do you have of this committee in reviewing this book?
- 109.1 AG1 - Last point “To place principle above…
- Recognize that we have different personal opinions
- Use appropriate and inclusive language (resources/supports)

- Resources through GSA
- Mutual respect; definition of respect for a gender queer person
- Be mindful of how we enter the space as a committee member
- Stay in the space of questioning rather than claiming to know
- Show empathy
- Contribute as a committee member
- Consider the use data - numerical and anecdotal - to guide our decision 

making

Next Committee Meeting

Thursday, March 3rd at 3:00pm



3/24/2022

1

Book Review Committee 
Purpose

Policy 906



3/24/2022

2

Committee Expectations

● Review Policy 906 and 906 AG2

● Review Policy 109.1 and 109.1 AG1

● Read the book - Gender Queer: A Memoir by Maia Kobabe

● Consider the book with the expectations of the policies and guidelines

● Share your feedback with the committee 

Collective Commitments - Norms

What expectations do you have of this committee in reviewing this book?
- 109.1 AG1 - Last point “To place principle above…
- Recognize that we have different personal opinions
- Use appropriate and inclusive language (resources/supports)

- Resources through GSA
- Mutual respect; definition of respect for a gender queer person
- Be mindful of how we enter the space as a committee member
- Stay in the space of questioning rather than claiming to know
- Show empathy
- Contribute as a committee member
- Consider the use data - numerical and anecdotal - to guide our decision making



3/24/2022

3

Submitted Challenge for 
Gender Queer: A Memoir

The noted concerns for complaint:

● Sexually explicit content

● Pornographic material

Pornography

● “Pornography:

1. Description of prostitutes or prostitution

2. Depiction (as in writing or painting of) licentiousness or lewdness

a. Portrayal of erotic behavior designed to cause sexual 

excitement”

- Webster’s Dictionary



3/24/2022

4

Obscenity Factors

Three factors used to determine whether material is obscene and not qualified 
for First Amendment protection (PA statute):

1. The average person applying contemporary community standards would find 
the subject matter taken as a whole appeals to the prurient interest;

2. The subject matter depicts or describes in a patently offensive way, sexual 
conduct of a type described in this section, and

3. The subject matter, taken as a whole, lacks serious literary, artistic, political, 
educational or scientific value.

Stonewall Award
The Stonewall Book Award is a set of three literary awards that annually recognize "exceptional merit relating to 
the gay/lesbian/bisexual/transgender experience" in English-language books published in the U.S. They are 
sponsored by the Rainbow Round Table (RRT) of the American Library Association (ALA) and have been part of 
the American Library Association awards program, now termed ALA Book, Print & Media Awards, since 1986 as 
the single Gay Book Award. 

The three award categories are fiction and nonfiction in books for adults, distinguished in 1990, and books for 
children or young adults, from 2010. The awards are named for Barbara Gittings, Israel Fishman, and (jointly) 
Mike Morgan and Larry Romans. In full they are the Stonewall Book Award-Barbara Gittings Literature Award, 
the Stonewall Book Award-Israel Fishman Non-Fiction Award, and the Stonewall Book Awards – Mike Morgan 
& Larry Romans Children's & Young Adult Literature Award.

Finalists have been designated from 1990, and termed "Honor Books" from 2001. Currently a panel of librarians 
selects five finalists in each award category and subsequently selects one winner. The winners are announced in 
January and each receives a plaque and $1000 cash prize during the ALA Annual Conference in June or July. 
Winners are expected to attend and to give acceptance speeches.



3/24/2022

5

Quick Write

Write your initial thoughts regarding whether the memoir, Gender 
Queer: A Memoir, should be retained or removed from the WCASD 

(high schools); provide a rationale for your thoughts.

Padlet

Small Group Discussion

● Each person shares their initial thoughts and rationale. Each person 
shares before the group discusses

● After each has shared, engage in a discussion so that you can better 
understand others’ thoughts and also refine your thinking



3/24/2022

6

Small Groups

Group 1 Group 2 Group 3 Group 4 Group 5

Renee Diane Tammi Kara Kate

Dawn Jen Ella Wesley Kristen

Jeannine Rebecca Caitlin Mike Adrienne

Recommendation

● Menti Survey

● Majority Vote by the committee

● Recommendation to Dr. Sokolowski

● Final Decision by the Board


	a 2022.03.28 Board Agenda
	b 2202.02.28 February Minutes - draft
	c 2022.03.28 Personnel Reco
	d 2022.03.28 Consent Agenda
	e Edu Comm I so move March 2022
	.Action Items 03.28.22
	.March 28 Edu Comm Consent Agenda Memo
	a Establish East HS Animal Husbandry
	b Establish East HS Norse Code Newspaper Account
	c Establish Henderson HS Students for Animals (SFA) Club
	d Overnight EHS DECA - Atlanta, GA April 23-27, 2022
	e Overnight EHS Swimming-Diving - Lewisburg, PA March 15-18, 2022
	f Overnight EHS Wrestling - Hershey, PA March 9-12, 2022
	g Overnight HHS DECA - Atlanta, GA April 23-27
	h Overnight HHS Indoor Track - State College, PA Feb 26-27, 2022
	i Overnight HHS Swimming - Hershey, PA March 15-17, 2022
	j Overnight HHS Wrestling - Hershey, PA March 9-11, 2022
	k Overnight RHS DECA - Atlanta, GA April 23-27, 2022
	l Overnight RHS Indoor Track - State College, PA Feb 26-27, 2022
	m Overnight RHS Swimming-Diving - Lewisburg, PA March 15-17, 2022
	n Overnight  RHS Wrestling - Hershey, PA March 9-12, 2022
	n Overnight EHS HHS RHS PMEA Pocono Manor PA 4.6-4.10
	o New Policy 140 Charter Schools, 2nd R
	p New 140AG1 Existing Charter School Renewal Process Guidelines, 2nd R
	q Holiday Calendar Resolution 2022-23
	r 2022-23 Board Approved Calendar

	2022-2025 Comprehensive Plan
	Comprehensive Goal Area One Access to District Programming
	Goal Area Two Innovative Teaching and Learning
	Comprehensive Goal Area Three Student Involvement
	Goal Area Four - Fiscal and Capital Planning

	Special Education Plan

	f PS I so move March 2022
	g 3.28.22 PFC Action Item packet
	3.28.22 PFC ACTION items
	Property & Finance Committee
	March 28, 2022 – ACTION ITEMS

	3.21.22 PFC Committee Minutes
	Policy 006.3 Second Reading
	WCASD- ACP Addendum 3-22
	Policy 815 - First Reading
	March esig-Resolution Form (004)
	Policy 903 - First Reading

	ja 3.28.22 Treasurer's report packet
	Feb 2022 treasurers report
	2022.03 March Treasurer's Report
	2.1 thru 2.28 Statement of Disbursements

	jb 3.28.22 Financial Report packet
	Feb 2022 finreport
	2.1 thru 2.28 Exp and Rev Rpt

	jc Other Business Action 3.28.2022
	jd Book Comm reco-Escaping a Sinking Ship 3.2022
	je Book Comm reco- Gender Queer A memoir 3.2022
	Book Review Committee Recommendation - GQ
	Book Review Committee - GQ 2.22
	Book Review Committee - GQ Meeting 3




